
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Thursday, October 16, 2014 

9:00a.m. - Advisory Committee Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Thursday, October 16, 2014 

9:00 a.m. -Advisory Committee Meeting 

AGENDA 



 

 

  
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
9:00 a.m. – October 16, 2014 

WITH 
Mr. Brian Geye, Chair 

Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 
At The Offices Of 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA  91730 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 
 
I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Note:  All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below.   There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the 
public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 
 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee meeting held September 18, 2014 (Page 1) 
 
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS  

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2014 (Page 5) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of August 2014 (Page 19) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014 (Page 23) 
4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 2014 through August 31, 

2014 (Page 27) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014 (Page 31) 

 
C. AMENDMENT TO MWD DRY YEAR YIELD AGREEMENT (Page 47) 

Recommend Board approval of Amendment No. 8 to the MWD Dry Year Yield Agreement  
 
II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. PHYSICAL SOLUTION TRANSFER RATE SUBSTITUTION  (Page 75) 
Approve the proposed FY 2014/15 substitute Physical Solution Transfer rate, and approve 
Watermaster legal counsel’s filing of motion for Court approval of the same.   
 

B. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION (DISCUSSION ONLY) (Page 89) 
Review and advise on Watermaster staff proposal. 

 
III. REPORTS/UPDATES 

A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT  
1. West Venture 
2. Waters of the United States Rulemaking 
 
 



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting                                                                    October 16, 2014 
 
 

 

B. CFO REPORT 
None 

 
C. ENGINEER REPORT 

1. Proposition 1E Grant Transfer Support 
2. Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program  

 
D. GM REPORT 

1. November Meeting Schedule 
 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) (Page 95) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports  (Page 99) 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 111) 

 
F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 

 
IV. INFORMATION 

1. Cash Disbursements for September 2014 (Page 123) 
2. Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment Status Report  (Page 133) 
3. 2014-15 First Interim Organization Performance Report (Page 135) 

 
V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
 Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 

during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 
 
VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 

10/16/14  Thu   8:00 a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
10/16/14  Thu   9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee 
10/16/14  Thu 10:00 a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters (Cancelled) 
10/16/14  Thu 10:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Special Meeting* 
10/21/14  Tue   2:00 p.m. Assessment Package Workshop  
10/23/14  Thu     9:00 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee 
10/23/14  Thu 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 
10/28/14  Tue   9:00 a.m. Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (at CBWCD) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
*This meeting will take place immediately following the Advisory Committee meeting. 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 
1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on 

September 18, 2014 



DRAFT MINUTES 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
September 18, 2014 

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster located at 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on September 18, 2014. 

AGRICULTURAL POOL 
Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 
Bob Feenstra 
Pete Hall 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL 
Seth Zielke 
Josh Swift 
Van Jew 
Ron Craig 
Dave Crosley 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Ryan Shaw, for Scott Burton 
Darron Poulsen, for Rene Salas 
Rosemary Hoerning 
John Bosler, for Marty Zvirbulis 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert "Bob" Craig 
Bob Bowcock 

WATERMASTER CONSULTANTS PRESENT 
Brad Herrema 

WATERMASTER STAFF PRESENT 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Anna Truong 

OTHERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN 
Larry Dimock 
Raul Garibay 
Terry Catlin 
Curtis Paxton 
Nadeem Majaj 
Chris Berch 
David De Jesus 
Richard Rees 
Sheri Rojo 
Paula Lantz 
Manny Martinez 

P1 

Dairy 
Dairy 
State of California - CIM 

Fontana Water Company 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 
City of Chino Hills 
City of Chino 
Monte Vista Water District 
City of Ontario 
City of Pomona 
City of Upland 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 

Jurupa Community Services District 
Vulcan Materials Co. (Calma! Division) 

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Financial Chief Officer 
Recording Secretary 

State of California- CIM 
City of Pomona 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority 
City of Chino Hills 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
AMEC 
Fontana Water Company 
City of Pomona 
Monte Vista Water District 



Minutes Advisory Committee September 18, 2014 

CALL TO ORDER 
Vice-Chair Pierson called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders to the agenda. Mr. Kavounas asked that the audience be mindful 
when communicating to one another in the audience as the microphones can pick up much of the 
background noise and can reduce the quality of Watermaster records. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee meeting held August 21, 2014 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of July 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of July 2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through July 31, 2014 

(0:01 :56) 
Motion by Mr. Ron Craig, second by Mr. Justin Scott-Coe, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Consent Calendar as presented 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. BUDGET AMENDMENT FORM A-14-08-01 

Recommend Advisory Committee approve Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) for FY 
2014/15 in the amount of $100,000 for the increased costs associated with the updated 
Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1 ); and authorize the Watermaster 
General Manager to approve the Amended Engineering Services Task Order No. 2014-15-1-
Amended, as presented. 

(0:02:20) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. 

(0:03:10) 
Motion by Mr. Darron Poulsen, second by Mr. Ryan Shaw, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Business Item /I.A. as presented 

B. VOLUNTARY AGREEMENT FORM 9 
Recommend Advisory Committee approve the proposed new form. 

(0:03:31) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. 

(0:04:50) 
Motion by Mr. Van Jew, second by Mr. Ron Craig, and by unanimous vote 

Moved to approve Business Item II.B. as presented 

C. HYDRAULIC CONTROL/LOSSES {DISCUSSION ONLY) 

(0:05:29) Mr. Kavounas gave a brief report. 

P2 



Minutes Advisory Committee 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. August 22, 2014 Hearing 
2. West Venture 
3. CA Groundwater Legislation 

(0:06:07) Mr. Herrema gave a report. A brief discussion ensued. 

B. CFO REPORT 
None 

C. ENGINEER REPORT 
None 

D. GM REPORT 
1. Safe Yield Recalculation 

September 18, 2014 

2. Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment Implementation Sierra Basin Project 
3. Dry Year Yield Contract Amendment 
4. New Yield Cost/Benefit Allocation 

(0: 1 0:33) Mr. Kavounas gave a report. 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 

(0: 13:57) Mr. Bob Bowcock inquired as to when replenishment water would be made available. 
Mr. Chris Berch of IEUA replied that the date is unknown as there is no replenishment water to 
be made available at this time. 

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 
None 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for August 2014 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
None 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
None 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION- POSSIBLE ACTION 
None 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
9/16/14 Tue 8:30a.m. Safe Yield Board Workshop (at CBWCD) 
9/18/14 Thu 8:00a.m. Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Improvement Projects 
9/18/14 Thu 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee 
9/18/14 Thu 10:00 a.m. Safe Yield Recalculation and Related Matters 

P3 



Minutes Advisory Committee 

9/18/14 Thu 10:30 a.m. 
9/23/14 Tue 10:00 a.m. 
9/25/14 Thu 11:00 a.m. 

ADJOURNMENT 

September 18, 2014 

Appropriative Pool Special Meeting (Confidential Session Only) 
Land Subsidence Committee 
Watermaster Board 

Vice-Chair Pierson adjourned the Advisory Committee at 9:16a.m. 

Secretary: __________ _ 

Approved: _________ _ 

P4 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of August 2014 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of August 

2014 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2014 through 

August 31, 2014 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

August 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 

through August 31, 2014 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 (August 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of August 31, 2014. 

Recommendation : Receive and file Cash Disbursements for August 31 , 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: October 16 , 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board : October 23, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
October 9, 2014- Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved 
October 9, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
October 9, 2014 -Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
October 16, 2014 - Advisory Committee -
October 23, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P5 



Cash Disbursement Report - Financial Report B 1 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

October 16, 2014 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of August 2014 were $453,168.49. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were to Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amounts of $94,203.78 and 
$122,441.56 (check number 18002 dated August 1, 2014 and check number 18050 dated August 25, 
2014); and to Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $82,620.70 (check number 18060 dated 
August 28, 2014). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B 1 

P6 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

August2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2014 17999 COSTCO WHOLESALE 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/31/2014 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 803.31 

Copier paper 6031.1 ·Copy Paper 164.87 

TOTAL 968.18 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2014 18000 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 10-30498 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/31/2014 10-30498 July2014 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 397.68 

TOTAL 397.68 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2014 18001 PETTY CASH 2477-2487 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/31/2014 Purchase misc. items for office 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 160.57 

Truong mtg w/CVWD, Truong/Wilson mtg w/WMWI 6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 108.70 

Mileage reimbursement A Truong 6173 · Airfare/Mileage 11.70 

PK mtgs w/S. Slater, Chris Berch- IEUA 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 46.63 

Reimburse travel PK 6191 ·Conferences- General 20.00 

TOTAL 347.60 

"1J 
Bill Pmt -Check 08/01/2014 18002 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

-..1 Bill 06/30/2014 2014187 2014187 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 3,717.73 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014188 2014188 6906.71 · OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 778.34 

2014188 6906.72 · OBMP-Data Req.-Non CBWM Staff 1,556.66 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014189 2014189 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 9,140.94 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014190 2014190 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 1,347.50 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014191 2014191 7103.3 · GrdVIII:r Qual-Engineering 125.00 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014192 2014192 7104.3 · GrdVIII:r Level-Engineering 8,730.30 

2014192 7104.9 · GrdVIII:r Level-Capital Equip 3,621.35 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014193 2014193 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hil!s ASR 38.95 

2014193 7107.62 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR-Prior 951.05 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014194 2014194 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 6,735.65 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014195 2014195 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 1,295.75 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014196 2014196 7402 · PE4-Engineering 11,812.73 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014197 2014197 7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 31,488.75 

Bill 06/30/2014 2014198 2014198 6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 12,863.08 

TOTAL 94,203.78 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/07/2014 18003 CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/23/2014 Progress Billing- July 2014 6062 · Audit Services 1,100.00 

TOTAL 1,100.00 

Page 1 of 11 



~ 
Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

-o Bill 

(X) 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Date 

08/07{2014 

07/24/2014 

08/07/2014 

07/29/2014 

08/0712014 

07/23/2014 

07/23/2014 

08/07/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/07/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/07/2014 

18004 

4915 

18005 

20089 

18006 

356704 

356747 

18007 

489 

Num 

18008 

16595651 

18009 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Cash Disbursements For The Month of 
August2014 

Name 

CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 

MARK IV COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

MIJACALARM 

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

PRINTING RESOURCES 

Memo 

4915 

Lunch for 7/24/14 Board meeting 

20089 

Run network cabling between Office and Annex 

Alarm upgrade installation- Annex 

Add location on zone to alarm system 

489 

IT Consulting services~ July 2014 

16595651 

Safe Yield call on 6/27 

Pools Agendas call on 7/01 

Pools Agendas call on 7/01 

Pools Agendas call on 7/01 

WM Coordination call on 7/07 

Appropriative Pool call on 7/08 

Safe Yield call on 7/09 

ACWA Conjunctive Use call on 7/09 

Non~Ag Pool Meeting call on 7/10 

WM Coordination call on 7/14 

Call with Tracy Egoscue re Ag Pool on 7/16 

CLWA call on 7/21 

WM Coordination call on 7/21 

Form 9 call on 7/21 

Call w/John Rossi WMWD on 7/22 

Conference call 

Conference call 

Fee ~ General 

Fee ~ Confidential 

61258 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Gkg 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Gkg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Gkg 

6026 · Security Services 

6026 · Security Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.1 · Park Place Comp Solutn 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6022 · Telephone 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

375.20 

375.20 

1,800.00 

1,800.00 

785.00 

85.00 

870.00 

3,675.00 

3,675.00 

12.46 

16.38 

16.38 

16.38 

40.90 

4.62 

23.71 

12.10 

51.75 

26.73 

15.59 

15.37 

30.20 

21.32 

32.14 

7.49 

4.05 

49.00 

49.00 

445.57 

Page 2 of 11 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

T'IJAL 
«> 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

07/31/2014 

08/07/2014 

07/23/2014 

08/07/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/13/2014 

08/12/2014 

08113/2014 

07/24/2014 

08/13/2014 

08/05/2014 

08/13/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/13/2014 

07/01/2014 

07/08/2014 

07/09/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/17/2014 

07/24/2014 

08/1312014 

07/10/2014 

Num 

61258 

18010 

8000909000168851 

18011 

012519116950732103 

18012 

0302771 

18013 

7/24 Board Mtg 

18014 

90637 

18015 

81231360 

18016 

7/01 Quartly Board 

7/08 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/09 Ag Mtg 

7/1 o Appro Pool Mtg 

7/17 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/24 Board Mtg 

18017 

7/10 Ag Pool Mtg 

Name 

PURCHASE POWER 

VERIZON 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

August2014 

Memo 

Name badge- A. Truong 

8000909000168851 

Postage refill 

012519116950792103 

012519116950792103 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORm 0302771 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

CORELOGJC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

CRAIG, ROBERT 

DE BOOM, NATHAN 

Prepayment- September 2014 

August 2014 

Board Member Compensation 

7/24/14 Board Meeting 

90637 

90637 

81231360 

81231360 

81231360 

7/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 

7/08/14 Appropriative Pool Special Meeting 

7/09/14 Meeting w/Ag Chair 

7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

7/17/14 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 

7/24/14 Board Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Account 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6042 · Postage- General 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & L TO 

60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

45.14 

45.14 

4,000.00 

4,000.00 

60.22 

60.22 

137.91 

116.05 

253.96 

125.00 

125.00 

59.40 

59.40 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

750.00 

25.00 

Page 3 of11 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

8111 

Bill 

Bill 

"""0 Bill 
~ 

Te)AL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

08/13/2014 

07/10/2014 

08/13/2014 

07/01/2014 

07/24/2014 

08!13/2014 

07/01/2014 

07/09/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/24/2014 

08/13/2014 

07/08/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/17/2014 

07/17/2014 

07/17/2014 

07/24/2014 

08/13/2014 

07/10/2014 

08/13!2014 

07/09/2014 

Num 

18018 

7/10 Ag Pool Mtg 

18019 

7/01 Quarterly Board 

7/24 Board Meeting 

18020 

7/01 Quarterly Board 

7/09 Ag Mtg 

7/10 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/10 Ag Pool Mtg 

7/24 Board Mtg 

18021 

7/08 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/10 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/10 Ag Pool Mtg 

7/10 Land Subsidence 

7/17 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/17 Advisory Comm 

7/17 Joint Projects 

7/24 Board Mtg 

18022 

7/10 Ag Pool Mtg 

18023 

7/09 Ag Mtg 

Name 

DURRINGTON, GLEN 

ELIE, STEVEN 

FEENSTRA, BOB 

HALL, PETE* 

HUITSING, JOHN 

KOOPMAN, GENE 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

August2014 

Memo 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

7/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 

7/24114 Board Meeting 

7/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 

7/09/14 Ag lunch mtg 

7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

7/10/14Ag Pool Meeting 

7/24/14 Board Meeting 

Account 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7/08/14 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

7/10/14 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

7/17/14 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

7/17/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

7/17/14 IEUNCBWM Joint Recharge Projects Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

7/24114 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

7/09/14 Ag lunch mtg 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

100.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

1,000.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

Page 4 of 11 



Type 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

"'tl __. 
__. Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

07/10/2014 

07/10/2014 

08113/2014 

07/01/2014 

07/17/2014 

08/13/2014 

08/01/2014 

08/13/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/13/2014 

07/17/2014 

07/17/2014 

07/24/2014 

08/13/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/13/2014 

08/11/2014 

08/13/2014 

08/07/2014 

08/13/2014 

07131/2014 

Num 

7/10 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/10 Ag Pool Mtg 

18024 

7/01 Quarterly Board 

7/17 Advisory Comm 

18025 

314513 

18026 

2014073100 

18027 

7/17 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/17 Advisory Comm 

7/24 Board Mtg 

18028 

07/31/2014 

18029 

26404 

18030 

1673 

18031 

2x81xO 

Name 

KUHN, BOB 

OFFICE PRIDE 

PAYCHEX 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

August 2014 

Memo 

7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

7/01/14 Board Officers/Chairs Quarterly Meeting 

7/17/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

314513 

Janitorial SeNice- 314513 

2014073100 

July 2014 

7/17/14 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 

7/17/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

7/24/14 Board Meeting 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 07/20/14-08/02/14 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE 26404 

Account 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6012 ·Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Ann! Dues-$850.00; Stormwater Task Force~1 K 6111 · Membership Dues 

SPECIALIZED SERVICES OF SO CAL 1673 

CPR Training for office staff 

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81xO 

Contract to !EUA, plaque to Scalmanini family 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6192 · Training & Seminars 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6042 · Postage- General 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

375.00 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

988.32 

988.32 

286.63 

286.63 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

7,899.15 

7,899.15 

1,850.00 

1,850.00 

360.00 

360.00 

48.62 

48.62 

Page 5 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

August2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18032 VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/10/2014 7/10 Ag Pool Mtg 7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 07/24/2014 7/24 Board Mtg 7/24/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18033 VANDENHEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/10/2014 7/1 0 Ag Pool Mtg 7/10/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18034 VERIZON WIRELESS 9729794684 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/12/2014 9729794684 Monthly service 6022 · Telephone 295.67 

TOTAL 295.67 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2014 18035 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/12/2014 11882 Dental insurance- August 2014 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 15.00 

TOTAL 15.00 

""t:J 
-' 
N Check 08/15/2014 08/15/2014 SERVICE CHARGE SERVICE CHARGE 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Service Charge 6039.1 · Banking Service Charges 410.15 

TOTAL 410.15 

General Journal 08/1612014 08/16{2014 Payroll and Taxes for 08/03/14-08/16/14 Payroll and Taxes for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 21,978.87 

Garnishments for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 358.18 

Payroll Taxes for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 7,240.11 

Payroll Checks for 08/03/14~08/16/14 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 906.78 

ICMA-RC 457 Employee deductions for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 3,263.50 

ICMA-RC 401 (a) Employee deductions for 08/03/14-08/16/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 1,093.36 

TOTAL 34,840.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2014 18036 NAKANO, JUSTIN 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/20/2014 Manual check- orr for payroll 8/03/14- 8/16/14 6901 · WM Staff Salaries 179.41 

TOTAL 179.41 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/21/2014 18037 PATRAL CUSTOM CABINETS 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/21/2014 Deposit for repairs on GM's office desk 6036 · Minor Office Furniture 400.00 

TOTAL 400.00 

Page 6 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

August 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18038 BANK OF AMERICA XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/31/2014 XXXX:-XXXX:-XXXX-9341 Mise expenses 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 0.97 

Supplies for July 10 meeting prep 8512 ·Meeting Expense 85.82 

Purchase cleaner for dishwasher in office 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 13.35 

Purchase portable fan for office 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 58.75 

Supplies for July 19 meeting prep 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 28.95 

Replacement battery for AED device in office 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 178.89 

Reg. fee-PK- Aug. 6 GRA Cast Web Seminar 6193.2 ·Conference- Registration Fee 47.72 

Replacement chair for GM office 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 85.37 

Airfare-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposit 6191 · Conferences- General 104.71 

Early bird check in on PK flight 6191 · Conferences - General 23.86 

Airfare-PK-attend Sept. 3 ACWA Meeting 6191 ·Conferences- General 107.10 

Early bird check in-PK flight 6191 ·Conferences- General 23.86 

Reg. fee-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Sympo: 6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 276.80 

Hotei-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposiur 6191 · Conferences- General 173.65 

PK meeting w/Brian Geye - Auto Club Speedway 8512 ·Meeting Expense 33.53 

PK meeting w!Todd Corbin- JCSD 8412 ·Meeting Expenses 40.67 

Staff uniforms for office 6154 ·Uniforms 84.54 

T"l:fAL 1,368.54 
~ 

w 
Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18039 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/19/2014 1394905143 Medical insurance- Septermber 2014 60182.1 · Medical Insurance 6,683.72 

TOTAL 6,683.72 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18040 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due September 1, 2014 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/19/2014 Lease due September 1, 2014 1422 · Prepaid Rent 6,160.00 

TOTAL 6,160.00 

Bill Pmt ~Check 08/25/2014 18041 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10733 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 07/31/2014 10733 Ag Pool legal services- July 2014 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 9,965.00 

TOTAL 9,965.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18042 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/19/2014 0111802 Employee deductions- August 2014 60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 51.80 

TOTAL 51.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/25/2014 18043 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 25861 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/06/2014 25861 25861 7102.5 · ln~line Meter-Repair & Maint. 3,060.12 

TOTAL 3,060.12 

Page 7 of 11 



~ 
Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

1'1l:JAL 
~ 

""" Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

08/25/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/25/2014 

08/09/2014 

08/25/2014 

08/31/2014 

08/25/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/25/2014 

08/1912014 

08/25/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/25/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

18044 

311902 

Num 

18045 

8030879116 

18046 

18047 

6 

18048 

06434592 

18049 

7076224530355049 

18050 

2014220 

2014221 

2014222 

2014223 

2014224 

2014225 

2014226 

2014227 

2014228 

2014229 

2014230 

2014231 

2014232 

Name 

OFFICE PRIDE 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Cash Disbursements For The Month of 
August2014 

311902 

Memo 

Janitorial services- 311902 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030879116 

STAULA, MARY L 

THOMAS HARDER & CO 

TWTELECOM 

UNION 76 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

Misc. office supplies 

Retiree Medical 

6 

6 

06434592 

06434592 

7076-2245-3035-5049 

Invoice dated 6/28/14 

Invoice dated 7/28/14 

2014220 

2014221 

2014222 

Garrison Graphics 

2014223 

2014224 

2014225 

2014226 

2014227 

2014228 

2014229 

Neva Ridge 

2014231 

2014232 

Financial Report- 81 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 · Retiree Medical 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8306 · Consulting/Engineering Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 

6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6906.31 · OBMP-Pool, Adv. Board Mtgs 

6906.32 · OBMP-Other General Meetings 

6906.71 · OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 

6906.71 · OBMP-Data Req.-CBWM Staff 

6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Rprting 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.73 · OBMP-Safe Yield Recalculation 

6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 

7103.3 · GrdwtrQuai-Engineerlng 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

7107.3 · Grd Level-SAR Imagery 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

Paid Amount 

510.08 

510.08 

38.59 

38.59 

28.49 

28.49 

7,197.59 

7,197.59 

1,031.93 

1,031.93 

106.57 

195.00 

301.57 

9,658.52 

1,680.68 

12,270.00 

225.00 

2,103.50 

2,280.50 

15,757.18 

2,885.00 

947.50 

8,164.80 

453.75 

14,000.00 

9,599.30 

461.30 

Page 8 of11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

August2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 07/31/2014 2014233 2014233 7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 588.20 

Bill 07/31/2014 2014234 2014234 71 08.7 · Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin 1,562.96 

Bill 07/31/2014 2014235 2014235 7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 22,209.62 

Bill 07/31/2014 2014236 2014236 7202.2 · Engineering Svc 1,084.50 

Bill 07/31/2014 2014237 2014237 7402 · PE4-Engineering 9,507.25 

Bill 07/31/2014 2014238 2014238 7502 · PE6&7~Engineering 4,100.75 

Bill 07/31/2014 2014239 2014239 7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 2,901.25 

TOTAL 122,441.56 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2014 18051 PATRAL CUSTOM CABINETS 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/26/2014 Balance due for repair of GM's office desk 6036 · Minor Office Furniture 300.00 

TOTAL 300.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18052 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/26/2014 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- August 2014 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 99.50 

TOTAL 99.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18053 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

""lJ Bill 08/26/2014 019447404 Monthly service- 8/19/14 to 9/18/14 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 105.98 

TffiAL 105.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18054 GREAT AMERICA LEASING GORP. 15724788 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/26/2014 15724788 Invoice 6043.1 · Ricoh lease Fee 3,221.64 

2014 San Bernardino County Property Tax 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 629.44 

TOTAL 3,851.08 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18055 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 08/16/2014 08/16/2014 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 08/03/14M08/16/14 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,899.15 

TOTAL 7,899.15 

Bill Pmt -Check OB/28/2014 18056 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-649299·0009 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/26/2014 006492990009 Policy# 00-649299-0009 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 560.25 

TOTAL 560.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18057 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8030961065 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/26/2014 8030961065 First Aid Supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 64.79 

Misc. Office Supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 61.30 

TOTAL 126.09 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2014 18058 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

PageS of11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"'C ..... 
0') 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

General Journal 

Date 

09/01/2014 

08/28/2014 

08/26/2014 

08/28/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

07131/2014 

07/31/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/30/2014 

Num 

1970970~14 

18059 

0035566380 

18060 

575286 

575287 

575288 

575289 

575290 

575291 

575292 

575293 

575294 

575295 

575296 

575297 

575298 

575299 

08/30/2014 

Name 

UNITED HEALTHCARE 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Cash Disbursements For The Month of 
August2014 

Memo 

Premium on account 8/26/14-9/26/14 

0035566380 

Dental insurance- September 2014 

Account 

60183 · Worker's Comp Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Payroll and Taxes-08/17/14--08/30/14 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA~RC 

575286 

575286 

575286 

Misc. Expenses 

Misc. Expenses 

Misc. Expenses 

Misc. Expenses 

Alvarez-Ca!PERS 

457{f) Deferred Comp 

575288 

575289 

575290 

575291 

575292 

575293 

Misc. Expenses 

575294 

575295 

575296 

575297 

575298 

575299 

Payroll and Taxes-08/17/14--08/30/14 

Direct Deposits for 08/17/14-08/30/14 

Employee Garnishments for 08117/14-08/30/14 

Payroll and Taxes for 08/17/14~08/30/14 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal~ Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 

6275 · BHFS Legal~ Advisory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

8375 · BHFS Legal~ Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

6074 · BHFS Legal -Interagency Issues 

6077 · BHFS Legal- Party Status Maint 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 

6078.12 · CCG Motion 

6907.43 · RMPU- City of Fontana Motion 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Payroll Checks for 08/17/14-08/30/14 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

457 Employee deductions for 08/17/14-08/30/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

401 (a) Employee deductions for 08/17/14~08/30/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

724.75 

724.75 

791.50 

791.50 

8,472.15 

1,737.45 

1,165.95 

124.65 

124.65 

124.66 

375.00 

3,107.25 

6,360.75 

1,320.06 

5,962.05 

3,276.45 

2,772.00 

2,929.50 

1,525.05 

218.13 

1,521.00 

4,063.50 

6,103.80 

31,116.15 

157.50 

63.00 

82,620.70 

22,137.72 

359.53 

7,264.40 

910.81 

3,263.50 

1,093.36 

35,029.32 

Page 10 of 11 



Type Date 

General Journal 08/31/2014 

TOTAL 

"lJ 
~ _, 

Num 

08/31/2014 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

August2014 

Memo 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits~ Aug 2014 Wage Works FSA Direct Debits -Aug 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits~ Aug 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits- Aug 2014 

Wage Works FSA Direct Debits~ Aug 2014 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

669.60 

669.60 

81.50 

1,420.70 

453,168.49 

Page 11 of11 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P18 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS1 P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 161 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 (August 31 I 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of August 31 I 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file VISA Check Detail Report for August 31 I 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: October 16, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: October 23, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
October 9, 2014 -Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved 
October 9, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and fi le, without approval 
October 9, 2014 -Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
October 16, 2014 - Advisory Committee-
October 23, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P19 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

October 16, 2014 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

The total cash disbursement during the month of August 2014 was $1 ,368.54. The payment was 
processed by check number 18038 dated August 25, 2014. The monthly charges for August 2014 of 
$1,368.54 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B2 

P20 



TO.JBL 

!'.) 
~ 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Num 

08/25/2014 

07/31/2014 

Date Name 

18038 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

August 2014 

Memo 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Mise expenses 

Supplies for July 10 meeting prep 

Purchase cleaner for dishwasher in office 

Purchase portable fan for office 

Supplies for July 19 meeting prep 

Replacement battery for AED device in office 

Reg. fee-PK- Aug. 6 GRA Cast Web Seminar 

Replacement chair for GM office 

Airfare-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposium 

Early bird check in on PK flight 

Airfare-PK-attend Sept. 3 ACWA Meeting 

Early bird check in-PK flight 

Reg. fee-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposium 

Hotei-PK-Sept. 8 GRA Land Subsidence Symposium 

PK meeting w/Brian Geye- Auto Club Speedway 

PK meeting wfTodd Corbin- JCSD 

Staff uniforms for office 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6193.2 ·Conference- Registration Fee 

6191 · Conferences- General 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8412 ·Meeting Expenses 

6154 · Uniforms 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

0.97 

85.82 

13.35 

58.75 

28.95 

178.89 

47.72 

85.37 

104.71 

23.86 

107.10 

23.86 

276.80 

173.65 

33.53 

40.67 

84.54 

1,368.54 

Financial Report- 82 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P22 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014- Financial Report 83 (August 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 
through August 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in 
Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: October 16, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: October 23, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
October 9, 2014- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
October 9, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and fi le, without approval 
October 9, 2014 -Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
October 16, 2014 - Advisory Committee -
October 23, 2014 - Watermaster Board-

P23 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

October 16, 2014 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2014 through August 31, 2014 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2014/15 cumulative 
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report - B3 

P24 



Administrative Revenues: 
Administrative Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watermaster Administration 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense - Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 
OBMP Project Costs 
Debt Service 
Basin Recharge Improvements 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 
Net Administrative/OBMP Expenses 

Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 

4iJ.ocate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 
~cate Debt Service to App Pool 

El:gricultural Expense Transfer* 
Total Expenses 

Net Administrative Income 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 
Interest Revenue 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 
Exhibit "G" Non-Ag Pool Water 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater Replenishment 

LAIF- Fair Market Value Adjustment 
Refund-Excess Reserves 
Refund-Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

Working Capital, July 1, 2013 
Working Capital, End Of Period 

12/13 Assessable Production 
12/13 Production Percentages 

WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

207,825 
27,537 

235,362 
(235,362) 
235,362 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014 

OPTIMUM 

21,797 29,238 14,919 
215,814 
403,710 
505,740 

1 '125,263 21,797 29,238 14,919 
(1 '125,263) 

167,346 59,797 8,219 
619,523 440,491 157,398 21,635 
505,740 505,740 

246,433 (246,433) 
1,381,807 44,773 

(1,381,807) (44,773) 

Financial Report- 83 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

207,825 
27,537 

65,954 
215,814 
403,710 
505,740 

1,426,580 

1,426,580 
(1,426,580) 

7,459,250 
25,800 

155,331 
0 
0 

7,640,381 

1,137,511 
228,826 

400 
601,185 

1,333,696 
3,427,282 

431,740 
1,674,877 

0 
10,000 

8,845,517 

8,845,517 
(1,205,136) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(1,426,580) (1 ,381 ,807) (44,773) (1.426,580) 11,205, 136) 

5,938,867 479,894 150,750 186,432 158,251 
4,557,060 479,89!:+ 105,978 186,432 158,251 

96,433.754 
71.102% 

34,458.009 
25.406% 

4,736.325 
3.492% 

Prepared by JosephS. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

2,120 
2,120 

6,916,313 
5,489,734 

135,628.088 
100.000% 

5,489,734 

Page 1 of 2 



WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014 

OPTIMUM 
BASIN APPROPRIATIVE 

MANAGEMENT POOL 
GROUNDWATER 
REPLENISHMENT 

N:\0\dmlnl~tration\Mee~ngs -Agendas & Mlnutos\;2014\Stoff Leti&TS~20141 016 -l>E Combining Schedui~_Aug 2014.xlsJJui2014-Aug2014 

"""0 
N 
0> 

Prepared by JosephS. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report- 83 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 2014 through August 31 , 
2014- Financial Report B4 (August 31, 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of August 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 
2014 through August 31,2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: October 16, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: October 23, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
October 9, 2014 -Appropriative Pool - Unanimously approved 
October 9, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool - Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
October 9, 2014- Agricultural Pool - Unanimously approved 
October 16, 2014 - Advisory Committee -
October 23, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P27 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

October 16, 2014 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period August 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014 is 
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and 
CaiTRUST) and on hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The 
Treasurer's Report details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, 
as well as the changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. 
The report also provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State 
Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as 
of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - 84 

P28 



""0 
N 
co 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

AUGUST 1, 2014 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account- Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund- Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 
Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 

Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 7/31/2014 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 8/31/2014 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$ 500 $ 421,870 $ 
450,888 
(60,874) (60,874) 

(392,295) 60,874 

$ 500 $ 419,589 $ 

8/31/2014 
7/31/2014 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 5,903,097 

(450,000) 

$ 5,453,097 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) $ $ (2,281) $ $ (450,000) $ 

419,589 

Totals 

6,325,467 
450,888 
(571,747) 
(331 ,421) 

5,873,186 

(452,281) 

Financial Report - B4 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

500 

419,589 
5,453,097 

5,873,186 
6,325,467 

(452,281) 

(40) 
(131 ,664) 

(320,576) 

$ (452,281) 

Page 1 of 2 



""0 
(.&) 

0 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

AUGUST 1, 2014 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2014 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Days to Interest Effective 
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) 

8/27/2014 Withdrawal $ (450,000) 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ (450,000) 

*The earnings rate for L.A.I.F. is a daily variable rate; 0.22% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended June 30, 2014. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 5,453,097 

$ 5,453,097 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
August 31, 2014 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~ s_,~--'C> 

Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Administration\Meetings- Agendas & Minutes\2014\Staff Letters\[20141 016- 84 Treasurers Report_Aug 2014.xls]Aug2014 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - B4 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through August 31, 2014 -
Financial Report B5 (August 31 , 2014) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2014 through 
August 31, 2014. 

Recommendation: Receive and file Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2014 through 
August 31, 2014 as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2014/15 "Amended" Watermaster 
Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: October 16, 2014; Receive and File 
Watermaster Board: October 23, 2014; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
October 9, 2014- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously approved 
October 9, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
October 9, 2014 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously approved 
October 16, 2014- Advisory Committee -
October 23, 2014- Watermaster Board-

P31 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 13 

BACKGROUND 

October 16, 2D14 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2D14 through August 31, 2D14 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimum Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. 

DISCUSSION 

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.D, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

The first Budget Amendment was approved during the August 2014 meetings as a result of the adoption 
of Task Order No. 2 for the Lower Day Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $49,DDD and Task Order No. 
8 for the San Sevaine Basin RMPU Improvement Project of $175,DDD. The Watermaster Board approved 
Budget Amendment Form (A-14-D7-D1) on August 28, 2D14. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-D7-D1) in 
the amount of $224,DDD increased the FY 2D14/15 budget from $7,316,381 to $7,54D,381. Budget 
Amendment Form (A-14-D7-D1) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending 
July 31, 2D14, and is included in this financial report. The amount of $49,DDO was included in account 
(7690.8) Lower Day Basin RMPU (Task Order #2) and the amount of $175,DDD was included in account 
(7690.4) San Sevaine Recharge Improvement (Task Order#8). 

During the creation and development of the FY 2D14/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee 
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During 
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed. In July 2D14, the Land Subsidence Committee recommended 
an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1) be completed and requested a 
scope, budget, and project of work be developed and presented to the Pools, Advisory and Board by 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., which was subsequently completed during the month of September. The 
second Budget Amendment (A-14-D8-D1) in the amount of $1DO,DDD was approved by the Watermaster 
Board on September 25, 2D14 for the specific purpose of updating the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin MZ1 area. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-D8-01) in the amount of $1 DD,DDD 
increased the FY 2D14/15 budget from $7,540,381 to $7,64D,381. The Budget Amendment Form (A-14-
D8-D1) was recorded to the accounting records for the accounting period ending August 31, 2D14. The 
amount of $1DD,DDD was added to an existing account (74D2) Mgmt Zone Strategies-Engineering. 

There were no Budget Transfers proposed or presented for the accounting period of August 2D14. 

During the month of July, the "Carry Over" funding was calculated. The Total "Carry Over" funding 
amount of $1,2D5,135.82 has been posted to the general ledger accounts. The total amount of 
$1,205,135.82 consisted of $6D9,855.82 "Carried Over" from FY 2D11/12 and FY 2D12/13 and $595,28D 
"Carried Over" from FY 2D13/14. More detailed information is provided regarding this issue under the 
"Carry Over" Funding section. 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the two months ending August 31, 2D14, all categories were at or below the 
projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $2,713,163 or 65.5% below the (YTD) 
Budgeted Expenses of $4,139,743. Please note that the Watermaster Administrative Salary/Benefits 
Costs (6D1 D's) are not the grand total of all Watermaster salary costs. The category (6D1 D's) captures the 
portion of the total Watermaster Salary/Benefits Costs allocated to specific Administrative tasks. The 
consolidated Watermaster Salaries expenses are discussed in greater detail within their specific sections. 

P32 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 13 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

October 16, 2014 

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours 
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. When the FY 2014/15 budget was 
developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating how staff's time would be spent and on which 
projects or activities. The staffing dollars were then allocated into those specific areas and budgeted on a 
1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or 
negative variance can be created. Currently, the allocations are tracking within budget. 

As of August 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $15,218 or 5.8% below the 
(YTD) budgeted amount of $260,384. The budget was developed with a staffing level of nine Full-Time 
Equivalents (FTE's). As of August 31, 2014, the actual staffing level was nine Full-Time Equivalents 
(FTE's). 

The table summarizes the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared to the Year
To-Date (YTD) Budget as of August 31, 2014. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the"% of 
Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual 
Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete 
format. The following details are provided: 

Jul '14 ~Aug '14 Ju1'14- Aug '14 FY2014/15 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 · WMStaffSalaries 135,256.70 137,897.17 -2,640.47 98.09% 814,847.00 

6017.2 · Temp Services- Office Specialist Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 21,000.00 

6201 • Advisory Committee - WM Staff Salaries 3,186.77 3,548.42 -361.65 89.81% 20,968.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board- WM Staff Salaries 5,919.50 5,892.29 27.21 100.46% 34,818.00 

8301 ·Appropriative Pool- WM Staff Salaries 7,470.77 4,784.48 2,686.29 156.15% 28,272.00 

8401 · Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 3,951.74 4,186.42 -234.68 94.39% 24,738.00 

8501 · Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 2,349.32 2,475.00 -125.68 94.92% 14,625.00 

6901 · OBMP - WM Staff Salaries 28,531.82 20,371.82 8,160.00 140.06% 120,379.00 

7101.1 · Production Monitor- WM Staff Salaries 19,491.74 26,051.97 -6,560.23 74.82% 53,489.00 

7102.1 · In-line !VIeter- WM Staff Salaries 970.41 1,467.58 -497.17 66.12% 8,672.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality- WM Staff Salaries 9,372.57 8,719.63 652.94 107.49% 51,525.00 

7104.1 · Grdwater Level- WM Staff Salaries 5,881.05 6,725.06 -844.01 87.45% 39,739.00 

7105.1 ·Sur Wtr Qual- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7107.1 · Grd Level Monitoring- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

7108.1 · Hydraulic Control- WM Staff Salaries 735.39 404.28 331.11 181.9% 2,389.00 

7108.11 · Prado Basin- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 1,350.28 -1,350.28 0.0% 7,979.00 

7201 · Camp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 9,248.23 7,189.94 2,058.29 128.63% 42,486.00 

7301 · PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 2,472.46 -2,472.46 0.0% 14,610.00 

7401 · PE4- WM Staff Salaries 668.28 1,501.26 -832.98 44.52% 8,871.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7- WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 0.00 1,084.42 -1,084.42 0.0% 6,408.00 

7501 · PE6&7 - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 715.00 -715.00 0.0% 4,225.00 

7601 · PE8&9- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 2,029.43 -2,029.43 0.0% 11,992.00 

7701 ·Inactive Well- WM Staff Salaries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Subtotal WM Staff Costs 233,034.29 238,866.91 -5,832.62 97.56% 1,332,032.00 

60185 · Vacation 5,851.36 10,510.50 -4,659.14 55.67% 63,063.00 

60185.2 · Camp Time Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

60185.3 · Vacation Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

60186 · Sick Leave 4,391.78 7,337.50 -2,945.72 59.85% 44,025.00 

60186.1 ·Sick Leave Accrual Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 
60187 · Holidays 1,888.27 3,668.75 -1,780.48 51.47% 44,025.00 

Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 12,131.41 21,516.75 -9,385.34 56.38% 151,113.00 

Total WM Salary Costs 245,165.70 260,383.66 -15,217.96 94.16% 1,483,145.00 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

The Watermaster Legal Services budget was developed jointly by the Watermaster staff and Brownstein 

P33 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 4 of 13 

October 16, 2014 

Hyatt Farber Schreck staff with specific assumptions regarding the tasks and legal activities that would 
occur during FY 2014/15. The "Approved" budget amount was adopted at $875,515. The total budget 
was developed by multiplying the number of hours that would be required to complete the specific tasks 
by the hourly rate 

Overall, the Watermaster Administrative Legal Services expense (6070's), as of August 31, 2014, was 
$3,654 or 7. 7% below the budgeted amount of $47,450. 

Personnel Matters: As reported during the previous monthly meetings, Watermaster's legal counsel filed 
an appeal with CaiPERS regarding CaiPERS original determination (from February 2013) which rejected 
the base salary of the former CEO, Desi Alvarez, with regards to his retirement pension benefit. There 
have been several filings of appeal and we are awaiting CaiPERS determination. On December 9, 2013 
CaiPERS notified the attorneys of record that the CaiPERS Legal Office received the case on November 
22, 2013 and we would be notified when the case has been assigned to an attorney who will represent 
CaiPERS regarding the appeal. On February 27, 2014 the case was assigned to Wesley E. Kennedy, 
Senior Staff Attorney for CaiPERS. On July 17, 2014 a document request from CaiPERS was received 
by Watermaster related to the pending case. On August 22, 2014 the specific documents were provided 
to CaiPERS. On September 9, 2014 Watermaster received the Notice of Hearing from CaiPERS and the 
hearing has been scheduled for March 11-13,2015 at the Glendale CaiPERS Regional office. 

The Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board meeting legal expenses from BHFS are captured by 
month within the accounts (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475 and 8575). Overall, this category of legal expenses 
as of August 31, 2014 was $13,116 or 32.9% below the budgeted amount of $39,848. 

The OBMP legal expenses were also below the budget for the month. As of August 31, 2014 the 
category of OBMP legal expenses was $9,130 or 10.6% below the budgeted amount of $85,971. 

The table listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of August 
31, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and 
the"% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month 
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and 
complete format. The following details are provided: 

P34 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period October 16, 2014 
Page 5 of 13 

Jul '14 ~Aug '14 Ju1'14- Aug '14 FY 2014/15 

Actual Budget $ Over Budget % ofBuctaet Annual Budget 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 1,869.18 6,254.17 -4,384.99 29.89% 37,525.00 

6072 · BHFS Legal - Annotated Judgment 0.00 6,058.33 -6,058.33 0.0% 36,350.00 

6073 • BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 14,530.50 10,000.00 4,530.50 145.31% 41,000.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 1,521.00 8,400.00 -6,879.00 18.11% 50,400.00 

6075 · BHFS Legal- Replenishment Water 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6076 • BHFS Legal - Storage Issues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6077 · BHFS Legal - Party Status Maintenance 6,830.10 4,283.33 2,546.77 159.46% 25,700.00 

6078 · BHFS Legal M Miscellaneous (Note 1) 14,447.21 5,454.17 8,993.04 264.88% 32,725.00 

6078.12 · BHFS Legal M CCG Motion 4,598.48 7,000.00 M2,401.52 65.69% 7,000.00 

6078.20 · BHFS Legal M Approp. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Total 6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 43,796.47 47,450.00 ~3,653.53 92.3% 230,700.00 

6275 · BHFS Legal K Advisory Committee 1,855.56 5,600.00 -3,744.44 33.14% 33,600.00 

6375 · BHFS Legal M Board Meeting 10,384.80 17,448.33 -7,063.53 59.52% 104,690.00 

8375 · BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 4,893.79 5,600.00 -706.21 87.39% 33,600.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal -Agricultural Pool 4,263.35 5,600.00 -1,336.65 76.13% 33,600.00 
8575 · BHFS Legal M Non-Ag Pool 5,334.35 5,600.00 -265.65 95.26% 33,600.00 

Total BHFS Legal Services 26,731.85 39,848.33 -13,116.48 67.08% 239,090.00 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II - CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 · Archibald South Plume 0.00 4,745.80 -4,745.80 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 · Chino Airport Plume 0.00 4,745.80 -4,745.80 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,165.95 9,350.00 -8,184.05 12.47% 56,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 672.75 4,733.30 -4,060.55 14.21% 28,400.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 3,750.00 -3,750.00 0.0% 22,500.00 

6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 2,141.70 -2,141.70 0.0% 12,850.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 8,820.46 8,216.70 603.76 107.35% 49,300.00 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 0.00 4,283.30 -4,283.30 0.0% 25,700.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustalnability 0.00 3,116.70 -3,116.70 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 · Safe Yield Recalculation 66,118.50 36,700.00 29,418.50 180.16% 110,100.00 

6907.43 · RMPU M City of Fontana Motion 63.00 0.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00 
6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated 0.00 4,187.50 -4,187.50 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total 6907 · WM Legal Counsel 76,840.66 85,970.80 -9,130.14 89.38% 405,725.00 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 147,368.98 173,269.13 -25,900.15 85.05% 875,515.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1} Correspondence and discussions with Watermaster staff regarding current issues/topics; (2} Correspondence with Watermaster 
staff regarding special projects (assessment package, annual report, audit report, business plan, etc.); (3) Brownstein's status 
review of ongoing Watermaster projects and issues; (4) Brownstein's update of the outstanding issues list; (5) Coordination of 
ongoing Watermaster projects; (6) Review of draft documents; (7) Review application of 85/15 rule; (8) Review transfer documents 
and (9) Miscellaneous legal research on current and pending issues. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For August 31, 2014, the accounts 6901-6903 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $4,340 or 13.2%. Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and 
attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates the hours to a specific 
project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation 
Project categories. Recently, Watermaster staff spent more time on specific OBMP related areas and 
less time on administrative related tasks. As a result, Watermaster staff allocated more actual time to the 
OBMP project as budgeted, which resulted in an over budget variance of $8,160 or 40.0%. The 
remaining expense was the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) FY 2014/15 Basin 
Monitoring Program Task Force Contribution which was budgeted at $12,500 but actual expenses have 
not yet been billed or received as of August 31, 2014. 

For August 31, 2014, the accounts 6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Engineering Services) section 
was below the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $57,639 or 38.5%. The OBMP-Watermaster Model Update 

P35 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 6 of 13 

October 16, 2014 

and the State of the Basin Report expenses had a budget provided for the month, but there was not much 
activity or Engineering expenses recorded for this period. These two expenses were the majority of why 
this expense category was under budget for the month. 

Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein 
Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some 
individual line item activities were above the budget by $30,086 while some other line item activities were 
below the budget by $39,216. Above the budget line items were the Recharge Master Plan of $604; the 
Safe Yield Recalculation of $29,419; and the RMPU-City of Fontana Motion of $63. The individual legal 
projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the Archibald South 
Plume of $4,746; the Chino Airport Plume of $4,746; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $8,184; the Santa 
Ana River Water Rights of $4,061; the Santa Ana River Habitat of $3,750; the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board of $2, 142; Storage Agreements of $4,283; the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability of 
$3,117; and the WM Unanticipated of $4,187. For the two months ended August 31, 2014, the overall 
cumulative (YTD) budget was $85,971 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $76,841 which 
resulted in an under budget variance of $9,130 or 1 0.6%. 

The OBMP Other Expenses (6909's) were below the budget for the month. These expenses are typically 
conference calls, meeting expenses, supplies, annual inspection fees, and other miscellaneous type 
expenses. As of August 31, 2014 this category of expenses was $1,513 or 75.6% below the budgeted 
amount of $2,000. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $197,907 compared to a (YTD) 
budget of $270,529 for an under budget of $72,622 or 26.8% as of August 31, 2014. 

The table listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
June 30, 2014 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" 
and the"% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-
month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a 
full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

P36 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period October 16, 2014 
Page 7 of 13 

Jut '14- Aug '14 Jut '14- Aug '14 FY2014!15 
Actual Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6900 · Optimum Basln Mgmt Plan 

6901 · WM Staff Salaries 28,531.82 20,371.82 8,160.00 140.06% 120,379.00 

6903 · OBMP SAWPA Group 0.00 12,500.00 -12,500.00 0.0% 12,500.00 

Total 6901-6903 · OBMP WM Staff/SAWPA 28,531.82 32,871.82 -4,340.00 86.8% 132,879.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 5,668.00 31,773.32 -26,105.32 17.84% 95,320.00 

6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 3,692.50 33,377.50 -29,685.00 11.06% 133,510.00 

6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Reporting 18,311.50 4,044.00 14,267.50 452.81% 24,264.00 

6906.31 • OBMP- Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs. 13,997.50 11,356.50 2,641.00 123.26% 68,139.00 

6906.32 • OBMP- Other General Meetings 3,337.44 5,479.50 -2,142.06 60.91% 32,877.00 

6906,33 • OBMP- App. Pool Issue Resolution 0.00 5,720.70 -5,720.70 0.0% 34,324.00 

6906.71 • OBMP- Data Requests- CBWM Staff 18,383.94 10,687.80 7,696.14 172.01% 64,127.00 

6906.72 • OBMP- Data Requests- Non CBWM 430.00 4,724.00 -4,294.00 9.1% 28,344.00 

6906.73 • OBMP- Safe Yield Recalculation 23,143.36 26,500.00 -3,356.64 87.33% 79,500.00 

6906.74 · OBMP- Mat'l Phy. Injury Requests 0.00 12,230.70 -12,230.70 0.0% 73,384.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services- Other 5,083.00 3,792.00 1,291.00 134.05% 22,752.00 

Total 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 92,047.24 149,686.02 -57,638.78 61.49% 656,541.00 

6907 • OBMP Legal Fees 

6907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II- CEQA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907.31 ·Archibald South Plume 0.00 4,745.80 -4,745.80 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.32 • Chino Airport Plume 0.00 4,745.80 -4,745.80 0.0% 28,475.00 

6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 1,165.95 9,350.00 -8,184.05 12.47% 56,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 672.75 4,733.30 -4,060.55 14.21% 28,400.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 0.00 3,750.00 -3,750.00 0.0% 22,500.00 

6907.38 ·Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 2,141.70 -2,141.70 0.0% 12,850.00 

6907.39 • Recharge Master Plan 8,820.46 8,216.70 603.76 107.35% 49,300.00 

6907.40 • Storage Agreements 0.00 4,283.30 -4,283.30 0.0% 25,700.00 

6907.41 ·Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 0.00 3,116.70 -3,116.70 0.0% 18,700.00 

6907.42 • Safe Yield Recalculation 66,118.50 36,700.00 29,418.50 180.16% 110,100.00 

6907.43 • RMPU -City of Fontana Motion 63.00 0.00 63.00 100.0% 0.00 
6907.90 • WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0.00 4,187.50 -4,187.50 0.0% 25,125.00 

Total 6907 · WM Legal Counsel 76,840.66 85,970.80 -9,130.14 89.38% 405,725.00 

Total 6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 76,840.66 85,970.80 -9,130.14 89.38% 405,725.00 

6909 • OBMP Other Expenses 

6909.1 • OBMP Meetings 448.27 0.00 448.27 100.0% 0.00 

6909.2 • OBMP Mailing Expense 38.75 0.00 38.75 100.0% 0.00 

6909.3 · other OBMP Expenses 0.00 333.30 "333.30 0.0% 2,000.00 

6909.4 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6909.5 · Ad Hoc Litigation Committee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6909.6 · OBMP Expenses - Miscellaneous 0.00 1,666.70 -1,666.70 0.0% 10,000.00 

Total6909 • OBMP other Expenses 487.02 2,000.00 -1,512.98 24.35% 12,000.00 

Total6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 197,906.74 270,528.64 -72 621.90 73.16% 1,207,145.00 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

As of August 31, 2014, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $402,825 or 63.6% below the 
(YTD) budget amount of $633,815. The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's- 7700's) were 
all (Under) budget as of August 31, 2014. 

The approved "Original" Engineering Services budget of $1,716,760 was increased by "Carry Over" 
funding in the amount of $288,119 to the "Amended" amount of $2,004,879 for FY 2014/15 as provided in 
the Engineering Services Task Order. The "Carry Over" amount of $288,119 is comprised of $76,796 
from FY 2012/13 account (71 08. 7); and the following amounts from FY 2013/14 of $30,938 from account 
(7107.2); $16,351 from account (71 07.6); $56,175 from account (71 08.31 ); $48,260 from account 
(71 08.41 ); $31,599 from account (71 08.7); $18,000 from account (71 08. 7); and $10,000 from account 
(7502). All of the "Carry Over" funding is for projects or activities that have bridged previous fiscal years 
and are expected to be completed in the FY 2014/15 timeframe. The breakdown of the total Task Order 

P37 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 8 of 13 

October 16, 2014 

amount of $2,004,879 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (75%) along with 
other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, travel costs, reproduction costs, and 
outside professional services (25% ). 

During the creation and development of the FY 2014/15 budget, the Land Subsidence Committee 
recommended specific projects and activities to be included as part of the Engineering Services. During 
this development period, it was not anticipated that an update to the Subsidence Management Plan for 
the Chino Basin (MZ1) would be needed. The Land Subsidence Committee has since recommended that 
the plan be updated. Budget Amendment Form (A-14-08-01) for FY 2014/15 in the amount of $100,000 
was approved by the Watermaster Board on September 25, 2014 for the increased costs associated with 
the updated Subsidence Management Plan for the Chino Basin (MZ1). The Engineering Services budget 
was amended from $2,004,879 to $2,104,879. 

The table listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget as of June 30, 2014. Please 
be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual 
to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is 
presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. The following details are provided: 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services - Other 

6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 

6906.21 · State of the Basin Report 

6906.22 · Water Rights Compliance Reporting 

6906.31 · OBMP- Pool, Advisory, Board Mtgs. 

6906.32 • OBMP - Other General Meetings 

6906.33 • OBMP - App. Pool issue Resolution 

6906.71 • OBMP - Data Requests - CBWM Staff 

6906.72 · OBMP - Data Requests - Non CBWM 

6906.73 · OBMP - Safe Yield Recalculation 

6906.74 · OBMP- Mat'! Physical Injury Requests 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7104.3 • Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7104.8 · Grdwtr Level-Contracted Services 
7104.9 · Grdwtr Level-Capital Equipment 
7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 
7107.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 
7107.61 • Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 
7107.8 · Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 
7108.31 · Hydraulic Controi-PBHSP 
7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab SVcs 

7108.41 · Hydraul!c Controi-PBHSP 
7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 
7109.3 · Recharge & Well- Engineering 
7202.2 · Camp Recharge-Engineering Services 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 
7303 · PE3&5-Engineering - other 
7402 · PE4-Engineering 
7403 · PE4-Contract Svcs 
7502 · PE6&7-Engineering 

7602 · PE8&9-Englneering 
Total Engineering Services Costs 

Ju\ '14- Aug '14 Jul '14- Aug '14 
Actual 

5,083.00 
5,668.00 

3,692.50 
18,311.50 
13,997.50 

3,337.44 
0.00 

18,383.94 

430.00 
23,143.36 

0.00 
9,152.75 

0.00 
18,110.46 

0.00 
0.00 

11,330.10 

14,000.00 
0.00 

2,656.50 
0.00 

1,630.50 
0.00 

2,032.00 

0.00 
20,769.27 

4,173.75 

33,962.73 
1,084.50 

0.00 
13,566.00 

0.00 
6,474.50 

0.00 
230,990.30 

Budget 

3,792.00 
31,773.32 

33,377.50 
4,044.00 

11,356.00 

5,479.50 
5,720.70 

10,687.80 

4,724.00 
26,500.00 
12,230.70 
13,687.00 

6,595.20 
27,977.70 

1,666.70 
1,166.70 

43,291.80 

14,000.00 
40,511.20 

0.00 

2,689.20 
8,321.80 

56,175.00 
4,213.50 

48,260.00 
126,395.00 

4,500.00 

20,614.68 
4,134.00 
6,477.30 

24,799.50 
3,333.30 

21,780.00 

3,540.00 
633,815.10 

$ Over Budget 

1,291.00 
-26,105.32 
-29,685.00 

14,267.50 

2,641.50 
-2,142.06 

-5,720.70 
7,696.14 

-4,294.00 

-3,356.64 
-12,230.70 
-4,534.25 
-6,595.20 

-9,867.24 
-1,666.70 
-1,166.70 

-31,961.70 

0.00 
-40,511.20 

2,656.50 
-2,689.20 

-6,691.30 
-56,175.00 
-2,181.50 

-48,260.00 
-105,625.73 

-326.25 

13,348.05 
-3,049.50 
-6,477.30 

-11,233.50 
-3,333.30 

-15,305.50 

-3,540.00 
-402,824.80 

%of Budget 

134.05% 
17.84% 
11.06% 

452.81% 
123.26% 
60.91% 

0.0% 

172.01% 
9.1% 

87.33% 

0.0% 
66.87% 

0.0% 
64.73% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
26.17% 
100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 
0.0% 

19.59% 

0.0% 
48.23% 

0.0% 

16.43% 
0.0% 

164.75% 
26.23% 

0.0% 

54.7% 
0.0% 

29.73% 
0.0% 

36.44% 

FY 2014/15 
Annual Budget 

22,752.00 
95,320.00 

133,510.00 
24,264.00 
68,139.00 

32,877.00 
34,324.00 

64,127.00 
28,344.00 
79,500.00 
73,384.00 

82,122.00 
39,571.00 

167,866.00 
10,000.00 
7,000.00 

105,061.00 
90,000.00 

161,312.00 

0.00 
16,135.00 
49,931.00 

56,175.00 
25,281.00 
48,260.00 

126,395.00 

21,000.00 
79,844.00 
24,804.00 
38,864.00 

176,797.00 
20,000.00 
80,680.00 
21,240.00 

2,104,879.00 * 

* Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,716,760 plus Carryover Funds from Prior and FY 2013/14 of $288,119 = $2,004,879 
Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $2,004,879 plus Budget Amendment (A-14-08-01) of $100,000 = $2,104,879 
Carryover Funds FY 2012113 = $76,796 (7108.7); FY 2013/14 = $30,938 (7107.2); $16,351 (7107.6); $56,175 (7108.31); $48,260 (7108.41); $31,599 
(7108.7); $18,000 (7108.7); and $10,000 (7502) = $288,119 

P38 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 9 of 13 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

October 16, 2014 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's Board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by Hydraulic 
Control. The basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive 
management plan, to install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and 
to implement photo station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost 
sharing agreement, which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget 
of $440,000. The cost sharing agreement between lEU A and Watermaster was increased from $220,000 
to $300,000 effective August 22, 2013 with the approval of the Board. This is a 50/50 cost sharing 
agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of $300,000 for each party. 
Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management plan, WEI performing the 
project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a contractor to construct and 
install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United States Bureau of Reclamation 
performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been applied for to offset the cost of this 
program; however, the Grants were not approved. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through August 31, 2014: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Billing 
Costs For 

Watermaster Watermaster 
Environmental, "TO" "FROM" Watermaster 

Staff Staff 
Inc. IEUA IEUA "Hours" "Costs" 

May 2012- Jun. 2012 $ 11,143.75 $ (5,571.88) $ $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 
Jul. 2012- Jun. 2013 $ 120,945.28 $ (60,472.64) $ 6,275.92 $ 66,748.56 73.00 $ 7,837.27 
Jul. 2013- Jun. 2014 $ 21,722.09 $ (10,861.05) $ 474.09 $ 11,335.14 56.00 $ 5,719.30 
Jul. 2014- Aug. 2014 $ 20,769.27 $ (10,384.64) $ $ 10,384.64 $ 
Totals $ 174,580.39 $ (87,290.20) $ 6,750.01 $ 94,040.21 133.00 $ 13,967.95 

7108.7 7108.71, 7108.72 7108.75 7108.11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month ending August 31, 2014. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

The Watermaster Board approved the Operating Cash Reserve Policy 4.17 on March 22, 2012. Section 
4.17.6 of the policy (Carry-over Expenses) provides Watermaster staff the authority to carryover 
unfinished capital projects or related expenses from one fiscal year to the next. These expenses would 
be included as an amendment to the current year's budget. However, because these unfinished capital 
projects or related expenses had been previously funded from the Assessment process, they would be 
excluded from the upcoming Assessment process. If these expenses were not excluded, they would be 
funded for multiple times over. The current policy does not address a minimum or maximum dollar 
amount or how long the "Carry Over" expenses can be maintained. 

Once the FY 2013/14 period as of June 30, 2014 was closed, the amount of unfinished capital projects 
and related engineering costs was calculated and the "Carry Over" funding amount was added to the 
current FY 2014/15 budget. The Total "Carry Over" funding amount of $1,205,135.82 was posted to the 
accounts as of July 31, 2014. The total amount of $1,205,135.82 consisted of $595,280 "Carried Over" 

P39 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 10 of 13 

October 16, 2014 

from the FY 2013/14 expense funding and $609,855.82 "Carried Over" from FY 2012/13 and prior 
expense funding. 

Unspent funds related to ongoing projects and associated activities from the Engineering Services budget 
from FY 2013/14 in several accounts totaling $288,119 were "Carried Over" into the current FY 2014/15 
budget. These funds were from the Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Prado Basin (71 08. 7) in the amount of 
$76,796; Ground Level Monitoring-Engineering (7107.2) in the amount of $30,938; Ground Level 
Monitoring-Contracted Services (71 07.6) in the amount of $16,351; Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Engineering-PBHSP (71 08.31) in the amount of $56, 175; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Lab Services
PBHSP (7108.41) in the amount of $48,260; Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well lnstallation-PBHSP 
(71 08. 7) in the amount of $31 ,599; Hydraulic Control Monitoring-Adaptive Management Plan (71 08.7) in 
the amount of $18,000; and Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management Engineering Services (7502) in the 
amount of $10,000. 

The ongoing Chino Hills ASR Project continues into FY 2014/15 and previous years funding of $203,322 
has been carried over into account (71 07.62). 

Several Recharge Improvement Projects (Hickory Basin and the CB 20 Turnout) along with the Jurupa 
Pumping Station and Wineville Proof of Concept have been continued into FY 2014/15. The Hickory 
Basin project has a remaining funded budget balance of $3,877 in account (7690.3); the CB 20 Turnout 
project has a remaining funded budget balance of $80,000 in account (7690.5) which is comprised of 
$58,193 from FY 2012/13 and $21,807 from FY 2013/14; the Jurupa Pumping Station (Task Order# 5) 
has a remaining funded budget balance of $150,000 in account (7209.1 ); the Wineville Basin Proof of 
Concept project (Task Order# 6) has a remaining funded budget balance of $179,817.82 in account 
(7209.2) which is comprised of $117,667.82 from FY 2012/13 and $62,150 from FY 2013/14; and the San 
Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project (Task Order # 8) has a remaining funded budget balance of 
$300,000 in account (7690.4) from FY 2013/14. 

P40 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 11 of 13 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014 

Chino Hills ASR Project 

Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin- Other 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout 

Jurupa Pumping Station 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept 

Subtotal FY 2011/12, FY 2012/13 "CarryOver" 

Ground Level- Engineering 

Ground Level- Contracted Services 

Hydraulic Control Engineering - PBHSP 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation - PBHSP 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Adaptive Mgmt Plan 

PE 6&7- Engineering Services 

Subtotal FY 2013/14 Engineering Services "CarryOver" 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept 

Recharge Improvement Project- San Sevaine 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout 

Subtotal Recharge Improvements/Projects :CarryOver" 

Total Balance, June 30, 2014 

$ 203,322.00 

$ 76,796.00 

$ 3,877.00 

$ 58,193.00 

$ 150,000.00 

$ 117,667.82 

$ 609,855.82 

$ 30,938.00 

$ 16,351.00 

$ 56,175.00 

$ 48,260.00 

$ 31,599.00 

$ 18,000.00 

$ 10,000.00 

$ 211,323.00 

$ 62,150.00 

$ 300,000.00 

$ 21,807.00 

$ 383,957.00 

$ 1,205,135.82 

October 16, 2014 

GLAccount 

A 7107.62 Prior Years 

B 7108.7 Prior Years 

c 7690.3 Prior Years 

D 7690.5 Prior Years 

E 7209.1 Prior Years 

F 7209.2 Prior Years 

G 7107.2 FY 2013/14 

H 7107.6 FY 2013/14 

7108.31 FY2013/14 

J 7108.41 FY2013/14 

B 7108.7 FY2013/14 

K 7108.7 FY2013/14 

L 7502 FY2013114 

F 7209.2 FY2013/14 

M 7690.4 FY2013/14 

D 7690.5 FY 2013/14 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2015, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2013/14 and prior years funding (if any), along with any new FY 2014/15 expenses, 
will then be "Carried Over" into the FY 2015116 budget. 

As of August 31, 2014, the total (YTD) amount remaining of the "Carried Over" funding is $1,205,135.82 
($1 ,205,135.82- $0 = $1,205, 135.82). The following details are provided: 

P41 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period October 16, 2014 
Page 12 of 13 

"Carried Over" Expenses At June 30, 2014 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 203,322.00 A 7107.62 

Ground Level Monitoring - Engineering $ 30,938.00 G 7107.2' 

Ground Level- Contracted Services $ 16,351.00 H 7107.6' 

Hydraulic Control Engineering- PBHSP $ 56,175.00 7108.31' 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Lab Services - PBHSP $ 48,260.00 J 7108.41' 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring Well Installation- PBHSP $ 108,395.00 B 7108.7' 

Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Adaptive ~mt Plan $ 18,000.00 K 7108.7' 

PE 6&7- Engineering Services $ 10,000.00 L 7502' 

Jurupa Pumping Station $ 150,000.00 E 7209.1 Task Order #5 

Wineville Basin Proof of Concept $ 179,817.82 F 7209.2 Task Order#6 

Recharge Improvement Project- San Sevaine $ 300,000.00 M 7690.4 Task Order #8 

Recharge Improvement Project- Hickory Basin $ 3,877.00 c 7690.3 

Recharge Improvement Project- CB20 Turnout $ 80,000.00 D 7690.5 

Total Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 1 ,205,135.82 

"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2014 $ 1 ,205,135.82 

Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2014/15) 

$ 

Updated Balance as of August 31, 2014 $ 1,205,135.82 

, Tasks include quarterly reports and final grant report to the DWR and project administration. The CH-16 ASR project is a 

multi-year project and is expected to be completed during FY2015/16. 
2 The spring ground-le\€1 survey in Managed Area was postponed in 2014 because the Long-Tenn Pumping Test was not 

perfonned. The test and associated suMys are now planned for FY2014/15. 

'Tasks include groundwater le\el and water-quality data collection, analysis, and reporting from the future PBHSP monitoring 

wells. The installation of the PBHSP monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA. 

4 Task includes laboratory costs associated with water-quality sample analysis from PBHSP wells. The installation of the 

PBHSP monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for IEUA. 
5 Tasks include well site CPT tests, well design, well installation oversight, and reporting. The installation of the PBHSP 

monitoring wells was delayed by property acquisition issues for JEUA. 
6 Tasks include contribution of monitoring infonnation and review of the draft and final Adapti-.e Management Plan. The draft 

AMP was started in FY2013/14. 

1 Task includes a catalog and summary of all relevant GeoTracker and EnviroStor sites and recommendations for future site 

monitoring. The effort began in FY2013/14 and will be completed in FY2014/15. 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

FY 2013/14 
Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were ensile at the Watermaster offices on 
May 12, 2014 to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2013/14 financial audit. The final field work was 
completed on August 6 and August 7, 2014. Work continues by Watermaster staff and the audit firm in 
completing the FY 2013/14 report. As in past years, the presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and 
Audit Reports to the Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company is planned for the 

P42 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page13of13 

October 16, 2014 

Board meeting on November 20, 2014. The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports for FY 2013/14 
are planned to be posted to the Watermaster website in December 2014. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Assessment Package is tentatively scheduled to be presented and approved by the Watermaster 
Board at the November 20, 2014 meeting. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B5 

P43 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P44 



12:35 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
09123114 Budget vs . Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/ 12th (8.33%) ofthe Total Budget 2/ 12th (17%) of the Total Budget 

~ 

4010 ·Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 ·Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 ·Admin Asmnts-Non-Agrl Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Exocnsc 

6010 ·Admin. Salary/Benefit Costs 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 • Watermaster Legal Services 

6080 · Insurance 

6110 · Dues and Subscriptions 

"""Oi140 · WM Admin Expenses 

~150 · Field Supplies 

6170 · Travel & Trans portation 

6190 · Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agri Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 • Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 • Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 

9400 • Depreciation Expense 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expenditures 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 

7101 · Production Monitoring 

7102 · In-line Meter Installation 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

71 05 · Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 

7107 · Ground Level Monitoring 

Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46,085.07 

8,167.17 

3,263.57 

3,871.88 

8,891.52 

3,315.00 

18,371.14 

-107.00 

1,850.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,552.50 

1,592.31 

2,353.13 

9,255.35 

7,588.99 

3,474.20 

2,145.00 

2,075.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,417.74 

0.00 

-23,622.33 

98,654.72 

0.00 

10,346.09 

6,892.34 

3,868.79 

14,458.01 

12,641.24 

0.00 

3,933.55 

For The Month of August 2014 

Budget S Over(Under) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

69,298.59 -23,213.52 

8,210.00 -42.83 

3,145.00 118.57 

3,858.33 13.55 

9,806.67 -915.15 

8,000.00 -4,685.00 

21,225.00 -2,853.66 

0.00 -107.00 

2,105.00 -255.00 

200.00 -200.00 

525.00 -525.00 

1,620.00 -67.50 

1,375.00 217.31 

4,657.55 -2,304.42 

14,482.81 -5,227.46 

11,254.75 -3,665.76 

5,143.22 -1,669.02 

9,583.33 -7,438.33 

1,850.00 225.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9,187.50 1,230.24 

0.00 0.00 

-29,728.63 6,106.30 

129.014.34 -30,359.62 

0.00 0.00 

9,600.43 745.66 

12,588.49 -5,696.15 

8,462.94 -4,594.15 

15,150.89 -692.88 

19,747.19 -7,105.95 

0.00 0.00 

19,601.58 -1 5,668.03 

Year-To-Date as of August 31, 2014 

'4 of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

66.5% 107,672.42 138,597.17 -30,924.75 

99.48% 19,346.17 19,405.00 -56.83 

103.77% 5,672.89 5,790,00 -117.11 

100.35% 12,040.87 12,341.70 -300.83 

90.67% 20,340.84 22,196.64 -1,855.80 

41.44% 4,415.00 11,600.00 -7,185.00 

86.55% 43,796.47 47,450.00 -3,653.53 

100.0',(, 25,276.03 25,776.00 -499.97 

87.89% 10,169.00 10,515.00 -346.00 

0.0% 108.70 400.00 -291.30 

0.0% 88.57 625.00 -536.43 

95.83% 3,545.77 3,620.00 -74.23 

115.8% 2,496.14 2,575.00 -78.86 

50.52% 5,042.33 9,315.09 -4,272.76 

63.91% 22,494.82 28,965.62 -6,470.80 

67.43% 21,796.99 25,509.48 -3,712.49 

67.55'k 8,658.36 10,286,42 -1,628.06 

22.38% 15,355.00 41,666.67 -26,311 .67 

112.16% 5,225.00 3,700.00 1,525.00 

0.0% 0.00 16,250.00 -16,250.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

113.39% 14,918.73 18,375.00 -3,458.27 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

79.46% -47,143.85 -69,052.14 21,908.29 

76.47% 197,906.74 270,528.64 -72,621.90 

0.0% 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000,00 

107.77% 17,906.87 22,299.37 -4,392.50 

54.75% 19,616.74 26,176.97 -6,560.23 

45.71% 4,030.53 16,925.98 -12,895.45 

95.43% 18,650.32 30,301.83 -11,651.51 

64.02% 23,991.51 39,494.46 -15,502.95 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

20.07% 27,986.60 303,814.20 -275,827.60 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015 

%of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget 

0.0% 155,331.00 155,331 .00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 7,215,154.00 7,215,154.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 244,096.00 244,096.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 25,800.00 25,800.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

7,640,381.00 7,640,381.00 0.00 100.0%1 

7,640,381.00 7,640,381 .00 0.00 100.0% 

77.69% 846,547.00 846,547.00 0.00 100.0% 

99.7% 103,724.00 103,724.00 0.00 100.0% 

97.98% 28,740.00 28,740.00 0.00 100.0% 

97.56% 58,900.00 58,900.00 0.00 100.0% 

91,64% 132.680.00 132,680.00 0.00 100.0% 

38.06% 40,200.00 40,200.00 0.00 100.0% 

92.3% 230,700.00 230,700.00 0.00 100.0% 

98.06% 27,312.00 27,312.00 0,00 100.0% 

96.71% 20,325.00 20,325.00 0.00 100.0% 

27.1 8% 2,950.00 2,950.00 0.00 100.0% 

14.17% 1,450.00 1,450.00 0.00 100.0% 

97.95% 22,860.00 22,860.00 0.00 100.0% 

96.94% 15,000,00 15,000,00 0.00 100.0% 

54.13% 55,568.00 55,568.00 0.00 100.0% 

77.66% 173,258.00 173,258.00 0.00 100.0% 

85.45% 137,622.00 137,622.00 0.00 100.0% 

84.17% 61,338.00 61,338.00 0.00 100.0% 

36.85% 205,000.00 205,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

141.22% 22,200.00 22,200.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 400.00 400.00 0.00 100.0% 

81.19% 110,025.00 110,025.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

68.27% -391,877.00 -391,877.00 0.00 100.0% 

73.16% 1,207,145.00 1,207,145.00 0.00 100.0% 

O.O'Ao 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

80.3% 126,551.00 126,551 .00 0.00 100.0% 

74.94% 54,239.00 54,239.00 0.00 100.0% 

23.81% 101 ,422.00 101,422.00 0.00 100.0% 

61.55% 181,018.00 181,018.00 0.00 100.0% 

60.75% 236,355.00 236,355.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 

9.21% 575,830.00 575,830.00 0.00 100.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



12:35 PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
09/23/14 Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/ 1 2 t h (8.33%) of t he Tot al Budget 2/12th (17%) of the Total Budget 

7108 · Hydraulic Control Monitoring 

7109 • Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 

7300 · PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 · PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 · PE6&9-5torageMgmt/Conj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

noo · Inactive Well Protection Prgm 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 

4210 · Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4220 • Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 

4225 · Interest Income 

4226 · LAIF Fair Market Value 

""01600 · Groundwater Sales 

~I Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 ·Groundwater Replenishment 

5100 · other Water Purchases 

9200 · Interest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 · Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 · Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 

9999 · To/(From) Reserves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Actual 

19,280.48 

4,173.75 

15,770.77 

0.00 

4,366.00 

2,373.75 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

13,276.24 

320,575.97 

-320,575.97 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-320,575.97 

Fo r The Month of August 2014 

Budget S Over(Under) 

7,436.64 11,843.84 

2.750.00 1,423.75 

16,760.97 -990.20 

5,058.23 -5,058.23 

19,025.38 -14,659.38 

6,789.72 -4,415.97 

2,813.88 -2,813.88 

1,067,000.00 -1,067,000.00 

41 .67 -41.67 

20,128.20 -6,851.96 

1,517,769.67 -1,197,193.70 

-1,517,769.67 1,197,193.70 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

-1,517,769.67 1,197,193.70 

Year-To-Date as of August 31, 2014 

% of Budget, Actual Budget S Over(Under) 

259.26% 25,167.16 245,703.16 -220,538.00 

151.n% 4,173.75 4,500.00 -326.25 

94.09% 229,n4.28 561,263.01 -331,488.73 

0.0% 0.00 10,116.46 -10,1 16.46 

22.95% 14,607.31 30,050.76 ·15,443.45 

34.96% 6,474.50 23,579.42 ·17,1 04.92 

0.0% 0.00 5,627.73 -5,627.73 

0.0% 505,740.00 2,106,617.00 ·1,600,877.00 

0.0% 0.00 83.30 ·83.30 

65.96% 29,238.98 46,752.77 -17,515.79 

21.12% 1 ,426,579.54 4,139, 7 42.71 -2,713,163.17 

21.12% -1,426,579.54 -4,139,742.71 2,713,163.17 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

O.O'A. 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

21.12% -1,426,579.54 -4,139,742.71 2,713,163.17 

o/o of Budget 

10.24% 

92.75%1 

40.94% 

0.0%; 

48.61% 

27.46% 

0.0% 

24.01% 

0.0% 

62.54% 

34.46% 

34.46% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

34.46% 

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report- BS) fo r additional detailed information on the account categories. 

Financia l Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2015 

Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget 

319,910.00 319,910.00 0.00 100.0% 

21 ,000.00 21 ,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

1,278,144.82 1,278,144.82 0.00 100.0% 

60,474.00 60,474.00 0.00 100.0% 

208,168.00 208,168.00 0.00 100.0% 

91 ,313.00 91 ,313.00 0.00 100.0% 

33,582.00 33,582.00 0.00 100.0% 

2,106,617.00 2,106,617.00 0.00 100.0%' 

500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0% 

265,326.00 265,326.00 0.00 100.0% 

8,845,516.82 8,845,516.82 0.00 100.0% 

-1 ,205,135.82 -1 ,205,135.82 0.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.0:1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

-1,205,135.82 -1,205,135.82 0.00 100.0% 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

C. AMENDMENT TO MWD DRY YEAR YIELD AGREEMENT 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Amendment No.8 to MWD Dry Year Yield Agreement 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Consideration of proposed Amendment No.8 to the MWD Dry Year Yie ld Agreement 

Recommendation: Recommend Board approval of Amendment No. 8 to the MWD Dry Year Yield 
Agreement 

Financial Impact: There is no financial impact to Chino Basin Watermaster as a result of the proposed 
amendment. 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: October 16, 2014 Approval 
Watermaster Board: October 23, 2014 Approval [Advisory Committee Approval Required]; authorize General Manager to 
execute [Normal Course of Business] 

ACTIONS· 
October 9, 2014- Appropriative Pool- Unanimously recommended Advisory Committee approval of Amendment No. 8 to MWD Dry 
Year Yield Agreement 
October 9, 2014 - Non-Agricultural Pool- Unanimously recommended Advisory Committee approval of Amendment No.8 to MWD Dry 
Year Yield Agreement and to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings 
subject to changes which they deem appropriate 
October 9, 2014 - Agricultural Pool- Unanimously recommended Advisory Committee approval of Amendment No. 8 to MWD Dry Year 
Yield Agreement 
October 16, 2014 -Advisory Committee -
October 23, 2014- Watermaster Board -

P47 



Amendment No. 8 to MWD Dry Year Yield Agreement 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

October 16, 2014 

The MWD Dry Year Yield Agreement (Agreement) is a groundwater storage program funding agreement 
wherein MWD agreed to provide funding for groundwater extraction and treatment facilities in Chino Basin in 
exchange for the right to store water in the Basin. The Agreement provides for storage by MWD of up to 
25,000 acre-feet per year in the Chino Basin, provided that the total amount does not exceed 100,000 acre
feet maximum, unless approved by Chino Basin Watermaster. Water can be extracted at MWD's call at the 
rate of up to 33,000 acre-feet per year. 

According to the Agreement, Watermaster has the obligation to maintain records of water storage and 
extraction, and report on the extraction capacity of the parties. For its efforts Watermaster receives an 
administrative fee from MWD, which is adjusted annually. In FY 2014/15 the fee is $155,606.67. 

Prior amendments to the Agreement pertain to the completion timing of facilities and changes in sources of 
funds (the Agreement and prior Amendments are included as Attachment 1.) 

Signatories to the Agreement are: Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency (IEUA), Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and Chino Basin Watermaster. Watermaster 
originally approved the Agreement in 2003 (Attachment 2.) 

The Operating Parties under the Agreement are all parties to the Chino Basin Judgment: City of Chino, City 
of Chino Hills, City of Ontario, City of Pomona, City of Upland, Cucamonga Valley Water District, Monte Vista 
Water District, and Jurupa Community Services District. These parties have entered into Local Agency 
Agreements with IEUA for the implementation of the Agreement. 

DISCUSSION 

The proposed Amendment No. 8 (Attachment 3) makes adjustments to the provisions within the Agreement, 
revises Exhibit F (Accounting Methodology), and deletes and replaces the provisions of Exhibit G 
(Performance Criteria) to the Agreement. The Operating Parties have reviewed the proposed Amendment 
No. 8 and have approved amendments to the Local Agency Agreements with IEUA. At this time the 
proposed Amendment No. 8 has been approved by all signatories except Watermaster. 

Amendment No. 8 does not affect Watermaster's obligations and does not affect the payment of the annual 
administrative fee by MWD to Watermaster. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. MWD Dry Year Yield Agreement and subsequent Amendments 1 -7 (due to its size the document 

has been placed on Watermaster's FTP site in Meeting Packets and Agendas) 
2. October 23, 2003 Watermaster Staff Report Recommending Approval of the DYY Agreement 
3. Amendment No. 8 to MWD Dry Year Yield Agreement 

P48 



ATTACHMENT 1 

MWD Dry Year Yield Agreement and subsequent Amendments 1 - 7 

NOTE: Due to its size the document has been placed on Watermaster's FTP site in Meeting 
Packets and Agendas. 

P49 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P50 



Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING 
October 23, 2003 

ATTACHMENT 2 

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of Inland Empire Utilities Agency, 6075 Kimball 
Avenue, Chino, CA 91710 on October 23, 2003 at 1:00 p.m. 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Dennis Yates, Chair City of Chino 
Terry Catlin, Vice-Chair Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Dan Rodriguez, Secretary Appropriative Pool, City of Pomona 
Vic Barrion Non-Agricultural Pool, Reliant Energy, Etiwanda LLC 
Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool, Crops 
Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool, Dairy 
Michael Whitehead Appropriative Pool, Nicholson Trust 
Donald Schroeder Western Municipal Water District 

Appropriative Pool Members Present 
Mark Kinsey 
Ken Jeske 
Henry Pepper 
Dave Crosley 
Raul Garibay 

Watermaster Staff Present 
John Rossi 
Sheri Rojo 
Danielle Maurizio 
Sherri Lynne Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Andy Malone 
Joe LeClaire 
Scott Salter 

Others Present 
Diane Sanchez 
R. Pete Hall 
Garry Cohoe 

Monte Vista Water District 
City of Ontario 
City of Pomona 
City of Chino 
City of Pomona 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
Hatch & Parent 

State Department of Water Resources 
State of California Institute for Men 
City of Chino Hills 

The Board meeting was called to order by Chair Yates at1:06 p.m., followed by the flag salute. 

PULIC COMMENTS 
None 

PRESENTATION FOR MARY STAULA'S RETIREMENT 
Chair Yates, read a commendation and then presented Ms. Staula with a plaque. Chair Yates 
commended Mary on her outstanding years of dedication and service, and expressed how she would be 

P51 



Watem1as\er Board Meeting Minutes October 23, 2003 

greatly missed. Ms. Staula thanked everyone for the beautiful plaque and commented on how ironic it 
was that when she was originally hired it was for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and now she has come 
full circle and is commemorating her retirement at Inland Empire Utilities Agency. Ms. Staula expressed 
appreciation for the friendships she had built and for all the amazing years she had spent working with 
so many wonderful people. She thanked everyone and wished the Watermaster Board and present 
attendees best regards for the future. 

AGENDA- ADDITIONS/REORDER 
Pulled Item E for Board Member discussion. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 
1. Advisory Committee 

Meeting of the Advisory Committee meeting held August 28, 2003 
Meeting of the Advisory Committee meeting held September 25, 2003 

2. Watermaster Board 
Meeting of the Watermaster Board meeting held September 25, 2003 

B. FINANCIAL REPORT 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of September 2003 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 

Period July 1, 2003 through July 31, 2003 
Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2003 through August 31, 2003 

3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for July 1, 2003 through July 31, 2003 
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for August 1, 2003 through August 31, 2003 

4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2003 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual August 2003 

C. CONSIDER SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Staff recommends that the Advisory Committee and Board authorize staff to enroll the Chino 
Basin Watermaster as a member of the Southern California Water Committee. 

D. DRY YEAR YIELD OPERATING PLAN FOR FISCAL 2003/2004 
The pools unanimously recommend approval of the FY 2003/04 Conjunctive Use Operation 
Plan. 

Motion by Vanden Heuve/, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar, items A through D as presented 

E. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF MWD/IEUA GROUNDWATER STORAGE ACCOUNT 
The pools unanimously recommend approval of the MWD/IEUA Groundwater Storage Account 
for the Dry Year Yield Program. 

Motion by Schroeder, second by Kuhn, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar, as amended with revision of verbiage tor item E. to 
approve the MWDIIE.UA groundwater storage account conditional upon the annual 
approval by the Chino Basin Watermaster of the annual Dry Year Yield Operating Plan. 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS - POSSIBLE ACTION 

P52 



Watennaster Board Meeting Minutes October 23, 2003 

A. REQUEST FROM CITY OF CHINO (FORM 7) FOR CREDIT AGAINST OBMP ASSESMENTS 
Mr. Rossi discussed this item and informed those in attendance that following the pool 
meetings on October 9, 2003, staff received direction from the pools to begin an analysis of the 
City of Chino's request for further consideration for assessment credit by Watermaster. 
Discussion ensued regarding Form 7 and the question of whether or not agencies can file for 
reimbursement or credit reducing annuls assessments. A comment was made with regard to 
the City of Pomona's assessment for credit and noted this credit was actually negotiated during 
the formulation of the Peace Agreement. Consideration whether the City of Pomona had set 
some sort of precedence will be investigated and brought back to the Committee and Board 
members. Once a final decision is made on criteria and financial outcome that Form 7 will be a 
great incentive for projects and Watermaster needs to encourage these types of endeavors. 
Development of objective criteria needs to be completed in order to proceed. With those 
notations, it was commented that Mark Wildermuth of Wildermuth Environmental will be 
requested to develop formal criteria for policy development on this issue and Chino Basin 
Watermaster will analyze potential budget impacts. Lastly, Watermaster needs to evaluate 
funding worthy projects on on going bases. A request was made that both written as well as 
verbal communications be documented and on hand when brought back to the Board tor 
further consideration on how to proceed. 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
1. Counsel Slater distributed the draft for Notice of Motion to Continue October 30, 2003 

workshop re MZ1 interim subsidence plan. Counsel Slater commented that Mr. Scalmanini 
although very pleased with the progress of the MZ1 committee recommended the workshop be 
rescheduled sequentially to allow further data to be formulated. 

2. Counsel Slater reported on the extension filed for the Chino Land & Water lawsuit. He noted 
the extension was granted until October 24, 2003. Counsel Slater commented when the draft 
was complete counsel would forward the draft to the Chino Basin Watermaster for distribution. 
No hearing date has been presently set for this case and as a result, Watermaster has 
postponed filing an Amicus Brief, although will proceed once the case is settled. 

B. CEQ REPORT/UPDATES 
1. Update regarding MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting of Wednesday September 24. 2003 

Mr. Malone made a presentation on the findings and progress of analysis for the MZ1 
Interim Monitoring Program. He described the collection of groundwater levels, INSAR 
mapping, and Aquifer System Monitoring. Mr. Malone commented on the Aquifer System 
Monitoring and how it is providing aquifer data as it relates to pumping within the basin. 
Mr. Malone acknowledged with recent gathered data Wildermuth Environmental will be 
able to complete a long term plan for MZ1. Mr. Malone invited all interested parties to 
attend the next MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting on November 19, 2003 at 9:00 a.m. at 
Chino Basin Watermaster offices. 

2. Update regarding Water Quality Committee Meeting of Wednesday September 24. 2003 
Mr. Rossi mentioned that the next Water Quality meeting would be held on November 12, 
2003 at 2:00 p.m. at the Chino Basin Watermaster offices. Dr. LeClaire of Wildermuth 
Environmental stated the Water Quality Committee meets for the purpose of reviewing 
water quality issues. Dr. LeClaire gave a PowerPoint presentation that focused on the 
following, a) Locate the leading edge of the total dissolved solids I total 
organic 
carbon/volatile organic chemicals created by the Kaiser Steel, b) Identify the potential 
sources of perchlorate throughout the basin, c) Identify the source(s) of VOC anomaly 
located south of the Ontario Airport and north of the Chino-1 Desalter well field and, 

P53 



Watermaster Board Meeting Minutes October 23, 2003 

d) Identify source(s) of the Chino Airport VOC plume. It was noted the Regional Water 
Quality Control (Regional Board) has identified a Potential Responsible Party (PRP) and a 
groundwater investigation to better characterize the plume prior to mitigation that is 
already underway. Watermaster is tracking the progress of this investigation. Dr. LeClaire 
stressed that the goal of these water quality investigations is to compile enough evidence 
for the Regional Board to issue Investigation Orders to the PRP's. This will facilitate the 
regulatory process, while shifting the majority of the investigation/cleanup cost burden to 
the PRPs. 

Mr. Rossi referred to letter dated September 26, 2003, to the Metropolitan Water District 
of Southern California and their current surplus of funds and their process of determining 
how to best use the funds for Perchlorate contamination issues. 

Mr. Rossi commented on the Environmental Data Resource Management Company and 
received comment requesting more concise information on what the company is looking 
for as far as resources and staff to continue background research to locate PRP's and 
start producing orders. 

3. Discuss holiday meeting schedules 
Mr. Rossi noted the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings will be held 
one week early on November 20, 2003 instead of November 27, 2003. He commented 
the Pool meetings are scheduled for November 13, 2003 and that the November meetings 
will be held at the Chino Basin Watermaster offices as planned. 

C. ASSOCIATION OF GROUNDWATER AGENCIES 
1. Minutes for the meeting held September 15, 2003 

Mr. Rossi noted the minutes of the Association of Ground Water Agencies (AGWA) were 
attached for review. 

2. Agenda to be held October 20. 2003 
Attached- No· comment made. 

D. OTHER AGENCY REPORTS 
None 

E. INFORMATION 
1. MWD Rialto Pipeline "Planned Shutdown" for Januarv 12-16. 2004 

Mr. Rossi commented on the current schedule and referred to this shutdown as planned 
maintenance. 

2. Water Desalination Task Force 
Mr. Rossi briefly commented on the May - September 2003 California Water Desalination 
Task Force findings and Recommendations. Discussion ensued on desalters and their 
relevance to water demands and the recent field investigations on reevaluating the current 
desalter's production. 

IV. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Dialogue on Perchlorate standards ensued and it was stated the need to better inform legislative 
personnel on Perchlorate issues. The idea of a workshop on Perchlorate was addressed in order to 
have a tool to inform people of this important matter. Exploration on a workshop will continue and 
will be brought back to the Committees for consideration. Chair Yates informed the Board that he 
would be attending the Southern California Water Meeting in Washington DC regarding 
contamination issues and would bring back information on discussed topics. 

V. OTHER BUSINESS 

P54 



Watermaster Board Meeting Minutes October 23, 2003 

No comment. 

VI. FUTURE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
November 12, 2003 9:00a.m. MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting 

November 13, 2003 

November 19, 2003 

November 20, 2003 

1:00 p.m. 
3:00p.m. 

2:00p.m. 

10:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 

Water Quality Committee Meeting 

Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Note: All meetings will be held at the Watermaster offices, 9641 San Bernardino 
Road, Rancho Cucamonga, California (909) 484-3888 

Chair Yates adjourned the meeting at 2:15p.m. 

Secretary 

Minutes Approved: November 20 2003 

P55 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P56 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

JOHN V. ROSSI 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

STAFF REPORT 

October 23, 2003 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Dry Year Yield Operating Plan For Fiscal 2003/2004 

SUMMARY 

Issue- Approve Initial Operating Plan for Chino Basin MWD Conjunctive Use Program 

Recommendation - The pools unanimously recommend that the Advisory Committee and 
Watermaster Board approve the Initial Operating Plan for Chino Basin MWD Conjunctive Use 
Program 

Fiscal Impact - Approval of Operating plan has no impact on the Watermaster budget. 

BACKGROUND 

As part of the new MWD Groundwater Storage Program, Dry Year Yield Project, the Watermaster 
approves the Annual Operating Plan. The plan is to outline proposed deliveries for fiscal 2003/2004. The 
attached draft operating plan details deliveries by connection for the MZ1 6,500 acre-foot program, the in
lieu deliveries for the Dry Year Yield Program, and estimated deliveries for the replenishment obligation 
for last year. 

MWD has an abundance of State Project water and is encouraging deliveries into the winter, at which 
time determinations will be made for springtime deliveries. The approval of the operating plan wi ll allow 
for in-lieu deliveries into MWD's storage account. The Advisory Committee and the Watermaster Board 
will be considering final approval of the related storage account at this month's meetings. Staff would like 
to have the operating plan approval considered concurrently in order that those agencies wishing to begin 
in-lieu deliveries will be able to proceed. 

The initial plan is subject to change as water is available and agency needs change. As of the writing of 
this staff report, agencies are still finalizing their initial estimates of desired deliveries. A final draft plan 
wi ll be handed out at the meetings. 

A prel iminary breakdown of the proposed in-lieu allocation by agency for the Dry Year Yield Program is 
as follows: 

Pomona 
Monte Vista Water District 
Chino 

1,316 AF 
2,608 AF 
1,500 AF 

P57 



Dry Year Yield 
Page 2 

Upland 
Chino Hills 
Cucamonga Co Water District 
Ontario 
Jurupa CSD 
Fontana WC 

1,975 AF 
1,500 AF 
6,330 AF 
5,314 AF 
1,316 AF 
1,140 AF 

October 23, 2003 

Agencies are not obligated to take these deliveries, but amounts are estimated based on the percentage 
of shift performance obligations as previously determined by the participating agencies. Final deliveries 
are expected to differ. Jurupa CSD and the Fontana Water Company deliveries are contingent upon 
finalization of retail agreements with lEU A. 

The pools took unanimous action to recommend that the Advisory Committee and Board consider 
approval of the FY 2003/04 Conjunctive Use Operating Plan. 

P58 



AMENDMENT NO. 8 
TO 

GROUNDWATERSTORAGEPROGRAM 
FUNDING AGREEMENT NO. 49960 

BY AND AMONG 

ATTACHMENT 3 

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

AND 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

AND 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AND 

CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

DATED AS OF ___ _,2014 

P59 



AMENDMENT NO.8 TO GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROGRAM 
FUNDING AGREEMENT NO. 49960 

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 8 TO GROUNDWATER STORAGE PROGRAM 
FUNDING AGREEMENT NO. 49960 (this "Amendment No.8"), dated as of 
____ , 2014, is entered into by and among THE METROPOLITAN WATER 
DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ("Metropolitan"), a public entity of the State of 
California, INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, a municipal water district of the State 
of California ("IEUA"), THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, a municipal 
water district of the State of California ("TVMWD") and CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER, 
an entity established by the Superior Court of the State of California to administer and enforce 
the Chino Groundwater Basin Judgment ("Watermaster"). Hereafter, Metropolitan, IEUA, 
TVMWD and Watermaster may be referred to collectively as "Parties." 

RECITALS 

A. In June 2003, the Parties entered into an agreement titled, "Agreement No. 49960 
Groundwater Program Storage Funding Agreement" ("Agreement") pursuant to which 
Metropolitan has stored water in the Chino Basin. 

B. By April 2008, over 88,000 acre-feet were stored in the Metropolitan Storage 
Account pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. Metropolitan subsequently made three calls for 
production of stored water from 2008 through 2011. Based upon the storage and extraction 
experience of the Parties, the Parties now wish to make adjustments to the Agreement to improve 
and clarify measurement of storage and extraction from the Metropolitan Storage Account, to 
clarity how performance of calls will be evaluated, and to revise administrative milestones and 
make miscellaneous updates. 

C. This Amendment No. 8 makes adjustments to the provisions within the 
Agreement, revises Exhibit F, and deletes and replaces the provisions of Exhibit G to the 
Agreement. 

D. The Operating Committee's current version of Exhibit H (Description of Program 
Facilities and Operating Parties) is also attached to this Amendment No.8. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals, the Parties hereby 
agree as follows: 

AMENDMENT 

1. Section IV.A.2.a. is revised to read as follows: 

a. Storage. Water can be stored in the following ways: (1) spreading, (2) injection, (3) in
lieu deliveries (pursuant to the administration procedures described in Exhibit G) and transfer 
from existing Metropolitan storage accounts consistent with the Chino Basin Judgment. 

1 

P60 



Metropolitan can store water in the Chino Basin at a rate of25,000 AF per year, unless a greater 

amount is approved by the Watermaster. 

2. Section VLA.2. is revised to read as follows: 

The Operating Committee shall meet: 

a. As reasonably often as necessary to implement operations and take other needed action 

pursuant to this Agreement Such tasks will include preparation of Operating Committee's 

certification to Watermaster regarding monthly storage achieved utilizing methodology specified 

in Exhibits F (Accounting Methodology) and G (Performance Criteria); 

b. Within thirty days after the execution of this Agreement; and thereafter in years that 

Metropolitan requests to store or extract water within sixty days of Metropolitan's request 

develop Program Annual Operating Plan for the subsequent year; and 

c. By June 30 of each year review prior fiscal year performance for storage and/or 

extraction in conformance with the Annual Operating Plan and Exhibit G, Performance Criteria; 

review need for adjustments to Electrical Costs and Operation and Maintenance Costs for prior 

fiscal year; and for assessment of per-acre-foot Electrical Costs and Operation and Maintenance 

Costs to be paid by Metropolitan. 

3. Sections VLAA.a. and d. are revised to read as follows: 

a. Properly account for the amounts of all water stored and extracted and submit a report of 
these amounts achieved for the Metropolitan Storage Account to Watermaster and Metropolitan 
on a monthly basis but not more than two months in arrears. Any adjustments to the monthly 
submittals shall be submitted to the Watermaster and to Metropolitan in a timely manner for 
consideration in the preparation of the Watermaster's annual assessment package. Within one 
year following the end of the fiscal year, an annual reconciliation shall be performed of storage 
and extraction. 

d. Prepare and deliver to the Parties, on or before June 30 of each year, a written annual 
report outlining the Operating Committee's actions during the prior fiscal year (the "Operating 
Committee Annual Report") 

4. Section VLC.l.e. is revised as follows: 

e. Watermaster shall obtain from Operating Committee on a monthly basis its report of the 
amount of storage achieved using the methodology specified in Section VII(B) and Exhibits F 
and G of this Agreement. 

2 

P61 



5. Section VILA.4. is revised to read as follows: 

4. The quantity of any Program Water delivered to the Metropolitan Storage Account in any 
given month shall be determined in accordance with the accounting methodology set forth in 
Exhibits F and G. 

6. Section XIII.B. is revised to read as follows: 

1. Should IEUA or TVMWD, each acting through agreement with its respective Operating 
Parties, fail to fully perform in accordance with Exhibit G in response to a call from 
Metropolitan that has been approved by the Watermaster, and upon a determination by the 
Operating Committee that full performance could and should have occurred, then Metropolitan 
shall invoice to IEUA or to TVMWD, as appropriate, water delivered equal to the quantity in 
acre-feet of non-performance at two times the Tier 2 full service water rate (or its equivalent, as 
determined by Metropolitan in its reasonable discretion) currently then in effect 
("Nonperformance Penalty"). The parties and the Operating Parties have expressly agreed on 
the conditions that quality for a waiver of non-performance penalties under section2, below, as 
set forth in Exhibit G. 

2. Should the Operating Committee in its review of incomplete performance, as specified in 
paragraph B (1) above, determine that unanticipated operational or water quality considerations 
precluded full performance, the Operating Committee shall not recommend to Metropolitan that 
the Nonperformance Penalty be assessed. In such case, lEU A or TVMWD, whichever is the 
responsible Member Agency, shall work with the nonperforming Operating Party to promptly set 
out a mutually agreeable course of action and schedule to correct the deficiency and present such 
to the Operating Committee for its concurrence. Future nonperformance outside of the agreed
upon schedule (provided that the Operating Committee has concurred with such schedule) would 
be subject to the Nonperformance Penalty. 

7. SectionXV.H. is revised to read as follows: 

H. Notice 

Formal written notices, demands, correspondence and communications between the Parties 
authorized by this Agreement shall be sufficiently given if personally served or dispatched by 
registered or certified mail, first-class, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the Parties as 
follows: 

To!EUA: 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
General Manager 
6075 Kimball Avenue 
Chino, CA 91708 

3 

P62 



ToTVMWD: 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
General Manager 
1 021 E. Miramar Avenue 
Claremont, CA 91711 

To Watennaster: 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
General Manager 
9641 San Bernardino Road, 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

To Metropolitan: 
The Metropolitan Water Disttict 

of Southern California 
General Manager 
700 No. Alameda Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012 

Such written notices, demands, correspondence and communications may be sent in the 
same manner to such other persons and addresses as either Party may, from time to time, 
reasonably designate by mail as provided in this Section. Notice shall be deemed given when 
received by mail or when personally served. 

8. Exhibit F is revised as attached at the end of this Amendment No.8. 

9. Exhibit G is deleted and replaced. Replacement Exhibit G is attached at the end of this 
Amendment No.8. 

10. The Operating Committee's current version of Exhibit H (Description ofProgram 
Facilities and Operating Parties) is also attached to this Amendment No.8 for reference only. 
No changes are made to this Exhibit with this Amendment No. 8. 

11. Except as, and to the extent specifically and expressly modified by this Amendment No. 
8, the Agreement is, and shall continue to be, in full force and effect. 11Jis Amendment does not 
constitute a waiver of any provisions, terms or conditions of the Agreement or of any failure to 
comply with such provisions, terms or conditions. 

12. This Amendment No. 8 may be executed in multiple counterparts, all of which together 
shall constitute a single, integrated amendment to the Agreement. 

4 

P63 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Amendment No. 8 to be 
executed as of the date first set forth above. 

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT 
OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

By: 
~~~~~~---------------

Jeffrey Kightlinger 
General Manager 

Date: 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

By: 
~--~~~~~-------------Joseph Grindstaff 
General Manager 

Date: 

THREE VALLEYS MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT 

By: 
~R~t~.c~ha-r~d~VV~.H~an_s_e_n ____________ ___ 

General Manager/Chief Engineer 

Date: 

CIDNO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

By: 
~P~e~t-m~·K~a_v_o_u_n-as ________________ __ 

General Manager 

Date: 

5 

P64 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: 
~---~---~------------------General Counsel 

Date: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: 

Date: 

Steve Kennedy 
District Counsel 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By: 
-=--~~--~---------------General Counsel 

Date: 



EXHIBITF 

ACCOUNTING METHODOLOGY 

Annual Operating Plan 

Commencing upon the Effective Date of this Agreement and thereafter prior to the beginning of 
each fiscal year, the Operating Committee will develop an Annual Operating Plan to forecast 
IEUA's and TVMWD's operations for the coming year in terms of groundwater production and 
imported water delivery absent the Program, as well as intended storage through in-lieu 
deliveries, injection and direct spreading, and extraction. Deliveries to the Metropolitan Storage 
Account through in-lieu deliveries, injection, or direct spreading will be determined using 
methodologies detailed in this Exhibit F. 

The Annual Operating Plan must reflect IEUA's and TVMWD's monthly operations in terms of 
groundwater production and imported water deliveries absent the Program. If water is to be 
stored through direct injection or spreading or in-lieu deliveries, the Annual Operating Plan must 
indicate the months when the deliveries to the Chino Basin are expected to occur. If water is to 
be extracted, the operating schedule must reflect the amount of imported water that will be 
delivered from the Metropolitan Storage Account each month. 

Upon call by Metropolitan for storage or extraction, the Operating Committee shall prepare a 
revision to the Annual Operating Plan for submission to Metropolitan, IEUA, TVMWD, and 
Watermaster, which would indicate the revised monthly storage or extraction amounts for the 
Metropolitan Storage Account. Metropolitan shall invoice for extracted Stored Water Delivery 
on a monthly basis at the firm water rate minus pumping and Operations and Maintenance Costs, 
according to the revised Annual Operating Plan. Any adjustments to the quantities billed shall 
be made dming the year-end reconciliation. 

Calculation of Storage and Extraction 

IEUA and TVMWD shall account for all water stored and extracted in the Chino Basin by their 
respective subagencies and each submit its certification of these total amounts and the subset of 
these amounts achieved for the Metropolitan Storage Account. IEUA and TVMWD shall each 
submit this certification to Metropolitan and the Watennaster on a monthly basis. At the end of 
each fiscal year, IEUA and TVMWD shall perform an annual assessment of total storage and 
extraction and the subset achieved for the Metropolitan Storage Account. Any adjustments to 
the monthly submittals shall be provided by IEUA to Metropolitan and to the Watennaster in a 
timely manner for consideration in the preparation·ofthe Watermaster's annual report. 

All accounting for the Metropolitan Storage Account shall conform to the following unless 
otherwise agreed by Metropolitan, IEUA, TVMWD, and Watennaster: 

P65 



a. Initial storage balance upon execution of this Agreement shall be consistent with Exhibit E 
"Procedure for Initial Calculation of Metropolitan Storage Account". This initial storage balance 
is firm water to be billed at the rate designated in Exhibit E upon its extraction. This water, 
when extracted, shall be part ofiEUA's finn water allocation pursuant to the rate structure. This 
water shall be first in, and first out of the Metropolitan Storage Account. 

b. All other water delivered to the Metropolitan Storage Account shall be "new wet-water 
storage" to the Chino Basin, and not accomplished through an accounting transfer of pre-existing 
storage. New storage is achieved through demonstrated in-lieu delivery spreading, or injection 
of imported water supplied by Metropolitan. 

c. Monthly amounts certified by IEUA or TVMWD as in-lieu storage shaH meet criteria 
specified in Exhibit G. 

The Operating Committee shall perform an annual reconciliation of Metropolitan and IEUA's 
and TVMWD's records with the Watermasterreport with respect to total storage and/or 
extraction fi'om the Metropolitan Storage Account and Metropolitan's water billing inclusive of 
credits for the Operation and Maintenance Costs and Electrical Costs, and prepare any needed 
paperwork for adjustments to the billing. 

P66 



ExhibitG 

Chino Basin Conjunctive Use Program (CUP) "Dry Year" Storage Project 
Performance Criteria 

The intent of the below Performance Criteria is to allow Metropolitan to reduce imported water 
deliveries to the Operating Parties and replace it with stored Chino Basin groundwater, making 
available additional imported water supply for delivery to other Metropolitan member agencies. 

Performance 

Metropolitan may, on thirty (30) days' notice, require Program Agency to meet the objectives of 
the project as follows: 

1) During the next 12 month period, IEUA and TVMWD through their agreements with 
Operating Parties will cause a reduction of imported water deliveries by 33,000 AF (+/-
1 0 percent), at tl1e service connection, from the Imported Water Baseline. 

2) At no time shall a Metropolitan call result in a reduction in imported water deliveries 
below 40,000 AF. As long as the imported water deliveries by the Operating Parties total 
less than or equal to 40,000 AF, performance will have been met. 

3) If a Metropolitan CUP call is made during implementation of Metropolitan's Water 
Supply Allocation Plan (WSAP), the amount of the CUP call shall be adjusted for the 
purposes of the WSAP performance, such that the 40,000 AF performance objective for 
CUP is met. The Operating Parties will still be expected to comply witil all provisions of 
the WSAP. For purposes of tile CUP, the full call amount (without adjustment for WSAP 
performance) would be deducted from the Storage Account and billed for by 
Metropolitan. 

4) Metropolitan will pay O&M, Power and Treatment credits only on Chino groundwater 
production over the Chino Groundwater Baseline. 

5) Metropolitan will bill for, and the Storage Account will be reduced by 33,000 AF. 
6) If Perfonnance Criteria is not met, the Penalty Rate will be applied on any unmet 

reduction of imported water delivery at tile service connection. 
1) A partial call will be addressed ilirough a pro rata performance. 
8) Any Chino Basin Groundwater produced above the Chino Groundwater Baseline but 

below the 33,000 AF call amount will be moved to the Operating Parties' supplemental 
storage accounts. 

Chino Groundwater Baseline 

For tile purposes of Performance, an Operating Party's Chino Groundwater Baseline shall be set 
at tile beginning of the performance period as tile lesser of the following: 

1) The average physical production adjusted upward for in-lieu CUP storage and downward 
for CUP extraction certified by Chino Basin Watermaster in the three (3) previous years 
beginning with tile prior fiscal year (i.e. tile baseline for a call during fiscal year 2014-15 
would average years 2010-11,2011-12 and 2012-13 and would not include 2013-14); or, 

2) The average sum of the Operating Safe Yield and Net Ag Re-Allocation pumping rights, 
as reported in columns titled "Assigned Share of Operating Safe Yield" and "Net Ag Pool 
Reallocation" of the table titled "Pool3 Water Production Summary," of the Chino Basin 

P67 



Watermaster Annual Report or Annual Assessment Package, less any rights utilized to 
meet Chino Basin Desalter replenishment obligations, as shown in the Chino Basin 
Watermaster Annual Report or Annual Assessment Package, in the three (3) previous 
years beginning with the prior fiscal year. 

Imported Water Baseline 

The Imported Baseline shall be equal to the average imported water deliveries in the three (3) 
previous years beginning with the prior fiscal year. The imported water deliveries in each year is 
adjusted downward for in-lieu CUP storage and adjusted upward for CUP extraction. 

In-Lieu Storage Guidelines 
For in-lieu storage, the following criteria shall apply: 

1) Cettification of in-lieu CUP storage by an Operating Party shall be the lesser of the 
following: 

a. Decrease in Chino groundwater production relative to the Chino Groundwater 
Baseline; or 

b. Increase in imported water deliveries to the Operating Parties above the 
Imported Water Baseline by at least the certified amount. In the event that the 
increase in imported water deliveries is less than the decrease in Chino Basin 
groundwater production, the certified amount shall be equal to the increase in 
imported water deliveries. 

2) Participation in in-lieu storage is optional. Therefore, in-lieu storage is based upon 
individual Operating Party performance. 

3) No Operating Party may certifY in-lieu storage during any fiscal year in which that 
Operating Party incurs a replenishment obligation. 

Operating Committee 

Baseline Adjustments 
The Operating Committee may mutually agree to adjust the Chino Groundwater Baseline or the 
Imported Water Baseline to account for changed conditions. The Operating Committee may 
adjust the baselines due to factors such as new production wells, wells taken out of service, 
planned outages that would significantly affect ability to deliver supplies, significant retail 
conservation, and/or dramatic increase in local supplies (recycled water, desalted groundwater, 
etc.). Increases or decreases in total demand shall not result in a baseline adjustment unless it 
can be shown that the change is a result of significant retail conservation. Normal detuand 
variations due to hydrologic or economic factors are not eligible for baseline adjustments. Any 
request for baseline adjustment must accompany sufficient documentation to allow the Operating 
Committee to evaluate the request. All baseline adjustment requests must be submitted before 
the storage/call year with the Annual Operating Plan. 

Performance Targets 
The Operating Committee may mutually agree to modify performance targets due to severe and 
unexpected conditions. It should be generally agreed that additional use and production of all 
local supplies available to the Operating Parties should not be restricted or cause IEUA, 
TVMWD or the Operating Parties to be out of compliance of a perfonnance target. The 
Operating Cmmnittee may agree to adjust the imported water performance target due to severe 
and unexpected conditions, such as but not limited to the following: 

P68 



a. Significant loss in total local supply capacity (groundwater, desalter and recycled); and/or 
OR 

b. Significant increase in total demand. 
c. 

Any adjustment related to the performance targets does not apply to the requirements for 
receiving O&M, Power and Treatment credits or the amount deducted from the storage account. 
The full call amount would be deducted from the storage account and billed by Metropolitan 
regardless of any performance adjustment. Detailed documentation of the severe and unexpected 
conditions must be provided to allow the Operating Committee to evaluate the request. 

Examples 
The following examples demonstrate situations where non-performance penalties may be waived 
pursuant to Section XIII.B. of the Agreement. 

Example 1 - Base Example 

Call Amount 

Baseline Service Connection Deliveries 
Call Year Service Connection Deliveries 
Reduction at Service Connection 

Baseline Groundwater Production 
Call Year Groundwater Production 
Increase in Groundwater Production 

33,000 AF 

70,000AF 
40,000 AF 

30,000 AF 

80,000AF 
95,000AF 
15,000 AF 

Performance is met because the actual service connection deliveries were equal to 40,000 AF. 
33,000 AF is billed for and deducted from account. O&M, Power and Treatment credits are 
given on 15,000 AF and the remaining 18,000 AF that was paid for, but not pumped, will be 
moved to the Operating Parties' supplemental storage accounts. 

Example 2 -Increase in Local Supply Capacity 

Call Amount 33,000AF 

Baseline Service Connection Deliveries 
Call Year Service Connection Deliveries 
Reduction at Service Connection 

(-S,OOOAF) 65,000 AF 

Baseline Groundwater Production (+5,000AF) 
CallY ear Groundwater Production 
Increase in Groundwater Production 

35,000 AF 
30,000AF 

85,000AF 
lOO,OOOAF 
15,000 AF 

*In this example, Agency A increases its local supply capacity by expanding a treatment plant by 
5,000 AF. This would allow Agency A to increase its production. As a result, the Operating 
Committee agreed to increase the Baseline Groundwater Production by 5,000 AF and decrease 
the Imported Water Baseline by 5,000 AF. 

P69 



Perfonnance is met because the actual service connection deliveries reduction was 30,000 AF. 
33,000 AF is billed for and deducted from account. O&M, Power and Treatment credits are 
given on 15,000 AF and the remaining 18,000 AF that was paid for, but not pumped, will be 
moved to the Operating Parties' supplemental storage accounts. 

Example 3- Reduced Demands (-5,000 AF) 

Call Amount 

Baseline Service Connection Deliveries (-3,000 AF) 
Call Year Service Connection Deliveries 
Reduction at Service Connection 

Baseline Groundwater Production (-2,000 AF) 
Call Year Groundwater Production 
Increase in Groundwater Production 

33,000AF 

67,000 AF 
40,000 AF 

27,000 AF 

78,000 AF 
95,000 AF 
17,000 AF 

*In this example, the Operating Committee determined that the installation of ultra-low flow 
toilets in Agency' A's service area would result in a demand reduction of 5,000 AF. This 
reduction was expected to change both the imported and groundwater baselines. As a result, 
Agency A's imported water baseline was adjusted down by 3,000 AF and the groundwater 
baseline was adjusted down by 2,000 AF by the Operating Committee. 

Performance is met because the actual service connection deliveries were 40,000 AF. 33,000 AF 
is billed for and deducted from account. O&M, Power and Treatment credits are given on 
17,000 AF and the remaining 16,000 AF that was paid for, but not pumped, will be moved to the 
Operating Parties' supplemental storage accounts. 

Example 4- Loss of Local Supply with Groundwater Baseline Adjustment of -5,000 AF 
and Imported Water +5,000 AF* 

Call Amount 33,000 AF 

Adjusted Baseline Service Connection Deliveries (+5,000 AF) 
Call Year Service Connection Deliveries 

75,000 AF 
45,000 AF 

30,000AF Reduction at Service Connection 

Adjusted Baseline Groundwater Production ( -5,000 AF) 
Call Year Groundwater Production 
Increase in Groundwater Production 

75,000 AF 
90,000 AF 
15,000 AF 

*In this example, Agency A has had six wells go out of service permanently. It will take at least 
12 months to drill new wells. As a result of the outage, Agency A's total well capacity has been 
reduced by 5,000 AF. The Operating Committee agrees to a 5,000 AF baseline reduction on 
ground water and increase baseline imported water deliveries by 5,000 AF. 

Performance is met because the actual service connection deliveries were reduced by 30,000 AF. 
33,000 AF is billed for and deducted from account. O&M, Power and Treatment credits are 

P70 



given on 15,000 AF and the remaining 18,000 AF that was paid for, but not pumped, will be 
moved to the Operating Parties' supplemental storage accounts. 

Example 5 -Water Supply Allocation Overlap 

Call Amount 
WSAP Levell 

Baseline Service Connection Deliveries 

33,000 AF 
10% 

WSAP Adjusted Baseline Service Connection Deliveries 
Call Year Service Connection Deliveries 

60,000 AF 
55,000 AF * 

40,000 AF 
15,000 AF Reduction at Service Connection 

Baseline Groundwater Production 
Call Year Groundwater Production 
Increase in Groundwater Production 

*For illustrative purposes only. 

80,000 AF 
100.000 AF 
20,000 AF 

Level 2 WSAP = (Total Demand -Local Supplies) x 90% +Adjustments 

Performance is met for CUP because the actual service connection deliveries were equal to 
40,000 AF. 33,000 AF is billed for and deducted from account. Power and O&M credits are 
given on 20,000 AF and the remaining 13,000 AF that was paid for, but not pumped, will be 
moved to the Operating Parties' supplemental storage accounts. For the WSAP, it is assumed 
that the adjusted call amount is 15,000 AF. 

Example 6-10 Percent Performance Range 

Call amount 

Baseline Service Connection Deliveries 
Call Year Service Connection Deliveries 
Reduction at Service Connection 

Baseline Groundwater Production 
Call Year Groundwater Production 
Increase in Groundwater Production 

33,000 AF 

80,000 AF 
50,000 AF 

30,000 AF 

80,000 AF 
100,000 AF 
20,000 AF 

Performance is met because the Operating Parties reduced service connection deliveries by 
30,000 AF, which is within+/- I 0 percent of 33,000. 33,000 AF is billed for and deducted from 
account. O&M, Power and Treatment credits are given on 20,000 AF and the remaining 13,000 
AF that was paid for, but not pumped, will be moved to the Operating Parties' supplemental 
storage accounts. 

P71 



Example 7 -Non-Performance 

Call amount 

Baseline Service Connection Deliveries 
Call Year Service Connection Deliveries 
Reduction at Service Connection 

Baseline Groundwater Production 
Call Year Groundwater Production 
Increase in Groundwater Production 

33,000 AF 

60,000AF 
45,000 AF 

15,000 AF 

80,000AF 
95,000 AF 
15,000 AF 

Performance is not met. The actual service connection deliveries are greater than 40,000 and the 
reduction in service connection deliveries are less than 33,000 +/- 10 percent. 33,000 AF is 
billed for and deducted from account. O&M, Power and Treatment credits are given on 15,000 
AF and the remaining 18,000 AF that was paid for, but not pumped, will be moved to the 
Operating Parties' supplemental storage accounts. 5,000 AF is billed at the Penalty Rate of 2x 
Tier 2. 

Example 8 -"Agency A" In-lieu Storage 

Baseline Service Connection Deliveries 
Storage Year Service Connection Deliveries 
Increase at Service Connection 

Baseline Groundwater Production 
Storage Year Groundwater Production 
Decrease in Groundwater Production 

15,000 AF 
20,000AF 

5,000 AF 

20,000 AF 
10.000 AF 
10,000 AF 

In this example, "Agency A" would be eligible for 5,000 AF of in-lieu storage. The increase in 
service connection deliveries (5,000 AF) are less than the decrease in groundwater production 
(10,000 AF). 

P72 



""1J 
-.1 
c..> 

Total Extraction Capacity 
+Well 

ExhibitH 

Anion Exchange Nitrate Removal Facility Upgrade and Expansion Project, Located 
San Lorenzo 

Well 33, Located @Palo Verde & Benson 

Plant 121on Located @ Ninth & Mountain 

Well 

Well 

Roger D. Teagarden ion Exchange Water Treatment Plant, Located@ Etiwanda 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P74 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

A. PHYSICAL SOLUTION TRANSFER RATE SUBSTITUTION 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: October 16, 2014 

TO: Advisory Committee Members 

SUBJECT: Physical Solution Transfer Rate Substitution 

SUMMARY 

Issue: A Physical Solution Transfer rate for FY 2014/15 needs to be established. 

Recommendation: Approve the proposed FY 2014/15 substitute Physical Solution Transfer rate, 
and approve Watermaster legal counsel's filing of motion for Court approval of the same. 

Financial Impact: None 

Future Consideration 
Advisory Committee: October 16, 2014 Approval 
Watermaster Board: October 23, 2014 Approval [with advice and assistance from Pools and Advisory Committee] 

ACTIONS· 
October 9, 2014- Appropriative Pool - Unanimously recommended Advisory Committee approval of the proposed rate and approval 
of Watermaster legal counsel filing motion with the Court; and authorize Pool's legal counsel to sign the stipulation 
October 9, 2014- Non-Agricultural Pool- Unanimously recommended Advisory Committee approval of the proposed rate and 
approval of Watermaster legal counsel filing motion with the Court; and authorize Pool's legal counsel to sign the stipulation; and to 
direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which 
they deem appropriate 
October 9, 2014- Agricultural Pool - no action taken; the Pool was advised of the Appropriative and Non-Ag Pool action 
October 16, 2014- Advisory Committee-
October 23, 2014 - Watermaster Board -

P75 



Physical Solution Transfer Rate Substitution 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

October 16, 2014 

Paragraph 9 of Exhibit "G" to the Judgment, entitled "Physical Solution Transfers," provides mechanisms 
pursuant to which, during the term of the Peace Agreement, the members of the Overlying (Non
Agricultural) Pool have the right to transfer or lease their quantified Production rights and carry-over water 
held in storage accounts. Pursuant to the procedures outlined in Paragraph 9, Paragraph 9(d) of Exhibit 
"G" specifies that the payment for water purchased for transfer to Watermaster, and thence to the 
members of the Appropriative Pool, will be 92% of the then-prevailing "[Metropolitan Water District of 
Southern California] Replenishment Rate." 

According to Watermaster's past practice, the MWD Replenishment Rate utilized would be that applicable 
for the calendar year in which Watermaster's purchase takes place. As applied to transfers in Fiscal Year 
2014/15, as payment would be made by June 30, 2015, if MWD had a Replenishment Rate in effect for 
2015, that rate would be utilized. MWD ceased publishing a Replenishment Rate in 2013 and it is not 
presently known when and how MWD may reinitiate a replenishment program. Accordingly, Watermaster 
and the Parties to the Judgment are without a rate from which to calculate the rate for Physical Solution 
Transfers in Fiscal Year 2014/15. This was also the case during Fiscal Year 2013/2014, during which the 
Watermaster Court approved a requested one year rate substitution. 

DISCUSSION 

The members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) and Appropriative Pools have proposed to use a 
substitute rate of 86% of MWD's 2015 Tier 1 Untreated Rate for Physical Solution Transfers during Fiscal 
Year 2014/15. The 2015 MWD Tier 1 Untreated Rate is $582 per acre-foot; 86% of that rate is $500.52 
per acre-foot. 

A motion to allow substitution of Physical Solution Transfer rate for FY 2014/15 would request the 
deviation from the terms of the Judgment in order to utilize a substitute "Physical Solution Transfer'' rate 
applicable to transfers from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool to Watermaster, and thence to members 
of the Appropriative Pool, pursuant to Paragraph 9 of Exhibit "G" to the Judgment. If granted, this would 
allow Watermaster to substitute a rate of 86% of the Tier 1 MWD Untreated Rate for the rate provided for 
in Exhibit "G" for FY 2014/15, as MWD no longer publishes a Replenishment Rate. 

The Court's approval of a substitute rate under Paragraph 9(d) of Exhibit "G" would allow transfers to 
proceed without issue in 2014/2015, with the Parties able to discuss a long-term solution when MWD's 
long term replenishment plans become clear. 

During this year's process to identify a Physical Solution Transfer rate, a staff letter was not generated for 
the October 9, 2014 Pool meetings because the rate had not yet been identified in time for the letter to be 
included in the Pool package. At the October 9, 2014 Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool meetings a 
substitute transfer rate was agreed on and approved. This item is now included in the October 16, 2014 
Advisory Committee meeting package and will also be included in the October 23, 2014 Board meeting 
package for approval. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Draft Stipulation and Proposed Order 
2. Draft Motion for Court Approval of Temporary Substitute Rate 

P76 



I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

ATTACHMENT 1 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED, by and among the undersigned counsel, 

solely on behalf of the parties that they represent of record, as follows: 

1. If any member of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool Committee (each, a 

"NAP Electing Member") elects, pursuant to Section 9(a) of Exhibit "G" to the Judgment, to 

make any or all of its current annual Production right or water held in storage available for 

purchase by the members of the Appropriative Pool, then such offer shall be subject to the terms 

and conditions of Section 9 of Exhibit "G", except that the phrase "92% of the then-prevailing 

'MWD Replenishment Rate"' shall be replaced with the phrase "86% of the water rate for Full 

Service Untreated Volumetric Cost: Tier I, as adopted by the Meh·opolitan Water District of 

Southem Califomia as of the date hereof to be effective during the period of January I, 2015 

through June 30,2015, for each acre foot so transferred. MWD's 2015 rate for Full Service 

Untreated Volumetric Cost: Tier I is $582.00 per acre-foot; 86% of that rate is $500.52 per acre-

foot." The te1ms and conditions of this Stipulation shall apply only to water made available by a 

NAP Electing Member between the date hereof and December 31,2014, and only in the event 

that MWD does not, prior to December 31, 2014, publish a MWD Replenishment Rate that is 

effective during the period of January 1, 2015 through June 30, 2015. 

2. The approval of a temporary substitute rate for Physical Solution Transfers herein 

shall have no precedential effect in regard to the rate that may be implemented for Physical 

Solution Transfers in years other than Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 

3. Legal counsel for the Wate1master Board shall file a motion seeking entry of an 

27 order of the Court approving the rate substitution described in paragraph 1 above, and shall 

28 
DOCUMENT PREPARED 1 
ON RECYCLED PAPER Q3835Q\QQ26\116J9439.3 

STIPULATIO~ND PROPOSED ORDER 



1 provide notice to other parties thereof. No assetiion of fact or law contained in any paper filed 

2 with the Court by the Watermaster Board shall be construed as the belief or position of any other 

3 party. 

4 Dated: October_, 2014 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 Dated: October___, 2014 

Dated: October_, 2014 

HOGAN LOVELLS US, LLP 

By: ____________ _ 

ALLEN W. HUBSCH 
Attorneys for CHINO BASIN 
WATERMASTER OVERLYING (NON
AGRICULTURAL) POOL 

BY: 
~---------------------------

JOHN J. SCHATZ 
Attorneys for CHINO BASIN 
WATERMASTER APPROPRIATIVE 
POOL 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER 
SCHRECK, LLP 

BY~: _____________ __ 

ORDER 

SCOTT S. SLATER 
BRADLEY J. HERREMA 
Attorneys for CHINO BASIN 
WATERMASTER 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Pursuant to the stipulation of the parties and good cause appearing thereof, IT IS SO 

ORDERED. 

DATED: ____ ,, 2014 

Judge ofthe Superior Comi 

28 
DOCUMENT PREPARED 2 
ON RECYCLED PAPER 038350\0026\11619439.3 

STIPULATitp!jg\ND PROPOSED ORDER 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

j 10 

.: 
11 u 

~ 
12 u 

"' ' 0: ~ 
~'g§ 

13 ~pM 00~ 

~~i) 
E-;tiie" 14 r;~ll 
~s~ 

~ ~ 15 
~ 

"' "" 16 "' z 
iS 
0 17 0: 

"' 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

ATTACHMENT 2 

SCOTT SLATER (State Bar No. 117317) 
BRADLEY J. HERREMA (State Bar No. 228976) 
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP 
1020 State Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706 
Telephone: 805.963.7000 
Facsimile: 805.965.4333 

Attorneys for 
CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

CITY OF CHINO, eta!., 

Defendant. 

Case No. RCV 51010 

[Assigned for All Pmposes to the Honorable 
STANFORD E. REICHERT] 

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION 
FOR COURT APPROVAL OF 
TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE FOR 
PHYSICAL SOLUTION TRANSFERS 
UNDER EXHIBIT "G" TO THE 
JUDGMENT; DECLARATION OF 
BRADLEY J. HERREMA IN SUPPORT 
THEREOF 

Date: TBD 
Time: TBD 
Dept.: R-6 

TO ALL PARTIES AND TO THEIR RESPECTIVE ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT the Chino Basin Watetmaster ("Waterrnaster") hereby 

moves this Court, pursuant to Paragraph 15 of the Restated Judgment in this action, for an Order 

approving a temporary substitute rate applicable to "physical solution transfers" pursuant to 

Exhibit "G" to the Restated Judgment in this matter. This request is made pursuant to the Court's 

continuing jurisdiction and authority to enforce and carry out the Restated Judgment in this action 

with respect to the rights established thereunder. 

The Motion will be based upon this N otide of Motion and Motion, the attached 

038350\0026\11619571.4 

MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE 
P79 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

'" 10 ::l 
~ 

11 u 

~ 
12 u 

"' 0: ~ "' 13 
~ ~ 

Ci 

~ 
j" 14 

j 15 
~ 

~ 16 z 
~ 17 iii 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Memorandum of Points and Authorities, the pleadings, records and files in this action, and upon 

such oral argument and other evidence as may be presented at the hearing on the Motion. 

As described in the Declaration of Bradley J. Hen-ema in support of Motion for Comi 

Approval of Temporary Substitute Rate for Physical Solution Transfers Under Exhibit "G" to the 

Restated Judgment, the proposed substitution that is the subject of this Motion was unanimously 

approved by the Watermaster Pool Committees, Advisory Committee and Board, and 

Watermaster does not believe that any party will oppose this Motion. For this reason, 

Watetmaster requests that the Court grant this motion without hearing. 

Dated: October_, 2014 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER 
SCHRECK, LLP 

038350\0026\11619571.4 

2 

By: 
~S~C~O~T~T~S~.S~L~A~T~E~R--------------

BRADLEY J. HERREMA 
Attorneys for 
CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE 
PBO 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

j 10 
~· 

11 u 

~ 
12 u 

"' ~ 

~ ~ 
~ ~ 0 

~ il" 13 
~· 0 < 

~ :su 
~6~ 14 M~ 

<:';;~ 

~ ~ 15 
iS 
"' .... 

16 "' z 
~ 
0 

17 ~ 

"' 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

I. INTRODUCTION 

Pursuant to Paragraph 15 of the Restated Judgment in this action, the Chino Basin 

Watermaster ("Watetmaster") respectfully requests that the Court grant this Motion and the relief 

herein requested, which are necessary to enforce and carry out the Chino Basin Judgment1 

("Restated Judgment"). Watermaster petitions the Court to allow Watermaster to temporarily 

deviate from the requirements of certain provisions of Exhibit "G" to the Restated Judgment, due 

to unique circumstances for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. Specifically, Watermaster seeks the Court's 

approval to utilize a substitute "Physical Solution Transfer" rate applicable to transfers from the 

Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool to Watermaster, and thence to members of the Appropriative 

Pool, pursuant to Paragraph 9 of Exhibit "G" to the Restated Judgment, as explained below. 

II. BACKGROUND 

Under this Court's continuing jurisdiction, reserved to it pursuant to Paragraph 15 of the 

Restated Judgment, upon application of any party by properly noticed motion and after hearing 

thereon, the Court may " ... make such further or supplemental orders to direction as may be 

necessary or appropriate for interpretation, enforcement or carrying out of this Judgment, and to 

modify, amend or amplify any of the provisions of the Judgment." (Restated Judgment,~ 15.) 

Exhibit "G" to the Restated Judgment is the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pooling Plan. 

Paragraph 9 of Exhibit "G," entitled "Physical Solution Transfers," provides mechanisms 

pursuant to which, during the term of the Peace Agreement, the members of the Overlying (Non

Agricultural) Pool have the right to transfer or lease their quantified Production rights and carry

over water held in storage accounts. (Restated Judgment, Exh. "G", ~ 9.) Specifically as petiains 

to this Motion, the members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool may transfer water to 

Watermaster, and thence to members of the Appropriative Pool, in accordance with the guidelines 

1 On September 27,2012, this Court entered an Order Adopting Restated Judgment, Approving 
Intervention of Tad Nakase (TDN Land Company) into the Chino Basin Judgment. Pursuant to 
that Order, the Court ordered that the Restated Judgment shall serve as the official and legally 
operative copy of the Judgment in this case. All :references to the "Judgment" herein are to that 
Restated Judgment. 

038350\0026\11619571.4 

MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE 
P81 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

;:, 10 
"' ~ 

11 u 

"' ~ 
12 u 

"' ~ 
0.: ~ 
~ tl 5 

13 :;a • ~ 
~I!/ 

< ~ ~ 
~ :§ (.) 

~~· 14 0. 

<8~ 
re ~ 15 iS 

~ 

[:') 
16 "' z g 
17 0.: 

"' 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

contained in Paragraph 9. (Restated Judgment, Exh. "G", ~ 9.) 

By way of summary, the procedure for these transfers, as described in Paragraph 9 of 

Exhibit "G", is as follows: by December 31 of each year, the members of the Overlying (Non-

Agricultural) Pool shall notifY Watermaster of the amount of water each member shall make 

available in their individual discretion for purchase by the Appropriators. By January 31 of the 

following year, Watermaster shall provide a Notice of Availability of each Appropriator's pro

rata share of such water. (Restated Judgment, Exh. "G", ~ 9(a).) The members of the 

Appropriative Pool have until March 1 of that year to determine whether to purchase such pro-

rata share, and if a member's pro-rata share is not purchased, it is made available to the remaining 

members of the Pool in accordance with their resulting pro-rata shares. (Restated Judgment, Exh. 

"G", ,[9(c).) Commensurate with the cumulative commitments by members of the Appropriative 

Pool to purchase the water made available by the members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural 

Pool), Watermaster will purchase the surplus water made available by the Overlying (Non-

Agricultural) Pool on behalf of the members of the Appropriative Pool, and, by June 30 of each 

year, each member of the Appropriative Pool must complete its payment for its share of the water 

made available. (Restated Judgment, Exh. "G", ~ 9(d).) Paragraph 9(d) of Exhibit "G" specifies 

that payment for such purchased water will be 92% of the then-prevailing "[Metropolitan Water 

District of Southern California] Replenishment Rate." (!d.) 

III. ARGUMENT 

A. Temporary Adjustment of the Physical Solution Transfer Rate is Necessary in 
the Event MWD does not Publish a Replenishment Rate 

As described above, Paragraph 9( d) of Exhibit G provides that Watennaster will purchase 

the smplus water made available by the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool water, on behalf of 

the members of the Appropriative Pool, at a rate of92% of the then-applicable Metropolitan 

Water District of South em California ("MWD") Replenishment Rate. (Restated Judgment, Exh. 

G, ~ 9(d).) According to Watermaster's past practices, the MWD Replenishment Rate utilized is 

that applicable for the calendar year in which Watermaster's pmchase takes place. (Declaration of 

Bradley J. Herrema in Support of Motion for Cowt Approval of Temporary Substitute Rate for 

038350\0026\11619571.4 

MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE 
P82 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0. 10 "" "" ~ 
11 u 

~ 12 
"' ~ 
0:: ~ 
~., 0 

13 ~·-"~ 
<~< 
r;..'ldU 

~ J 

14 ~o@ 
<§~ 
ra ~ 15 
~ 

~ 

"' f-< 16 "' z 
~ 
0 17 0:: 

"' 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Physical Solution Transfers under Exhibit "G" to the Judgment, dated October_, 2014 and 

attached hereto ("Herrema Dec.," at~ 4.) As applied to transfers in Fiscal Year 2014-2015, as 

payment would be made by June 30,2015, MWD's Replenishment Rate for 2015 would be 

utilized. (Herrema Dec.,~ 4.) Watetmaster, the members of the Appropriative Pool, and the 

members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool are aware, however, that MWD discontinued 

its Replenishment Rate prior to 2013. (Herrema Dec.,~ 5.) Accordingly, as this is the case, 

Watermaster and the parties to the Restated Judgment are left without a rate from which to 

calculate the rate for Physical Solution Transfers in Fiscal Year 2014-2015. (See Herrema Dec.,~ 

5.) 

Recognizing this problem, Watermaster, the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool and the 

Appropriative Pool have stipulated that the substitution of a rate of 86% of MWD' s 2015 Tier 1 

Untreated Rate for the rate of 92% of its Replenishment Rate for Physical Solution Transfers 

during Fiscal Year 2014-2015 would be appropriate. (See attached Stipulation and Proposed 

Order.) Watetmaster and the members of the Appropriative and Overlying (Non-Agricultural) 

Pools have all agreed that 86% ofMWD's Tier 1 Untreated Rate is a proper rate to be used 

temporarily. (Herrema Dec.,~,[ 6, 7.) It is important that the substitute rate be identified prior to 

the December 31, 2014 date by which members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool must 

determine whether to make water available for transfer so that they may properly evaluate 

whether to do so. (Herrema Dec.,~ 8.) The Court's approval of a substitute rate under Paragraph 

9( d) of Exhibit "G" would allow transfers to proceed without futiher issue, allowing the pmiies to 

discuss a long-term solution once MWD 's plan for offering replenishment water in the future 

becomes clear. 

B. Court Approval is Necessary for Watermaster Compliance with the Peace II 
Measures 

In its December 21, 2007 Order, this Comi approved the mnendment to the Restated 

Judgment to include the cunent Exhibit "G." (Order Concerning Motion for Approvals of Peace 

II Documents (Dec. 21, 2007), at p 7:11-12.) The Comi required Watetmaster to "proceed in 

accordance with the second amendment to the Pcsace Agreement," and "comply with all 

038350\0026111619571.4 

MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RA IE 
P83 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

p.. 
..:I 
..:I 

10 

~ 
11 u 

a 
12 u 

rt:J ;::: 
~ <-! 
~~c; 

13 ~ v ~ ~~ 
';;...: 

"< Eiu 
!::"'ff 14 0 .. 

<'1.0 

~~~ 

~ ~ 15 
~ 

</) 

~ 
!-< 16 rt:J z 
~ 
0 

17 ~ 
I=Q 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

commitments it has made in the Peace II documents . ... " (Order Concerning Motion for 

Approvals of Peace II Documents (Dec. 21, 2007), at p 7:13-14, p. 8:24-25.) In order to remain 

compliant with Watetmaster's Peace II obligations and with the terms of Exhibit "G" to the 

Restated Judgment, Watetmaster seeks court approval to temporarily deviate from the terms of 

the Restated Judgment and utilize the MWD 2015 Tier 1 Untreated rate in place of the MWD 

Replenislunent Rate for transfers under Paragraph 9 of Exhibit G. Watetmaster requests that the 

temporary substitute 86% of the 2015 Tier 1 Untreated Rate apply only for Physical Solution 

Transfers in Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 

IV. CONCLUSION 

For the reasons stated above, there is good cause to grant Watermaster's Motion for Court 

Approval of Temporary Substitute Rate under Exhibit "G", allowing temporary deviation from 

the terms of the Restated Judgment td substitute a rate of 86% ofMWD's Tier 1 Untreated Rate 

for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 

Dated: October_, 2014 

6 

038350\0026\11619571.4 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER 
SCHRECK, LLP 

By l!~£74-
SCOTTS. SLATER 
BRADLEY J. HERREMA 
Attomeys for 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE 
P84 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

.. 10 
'"' '"' ~ 

11 u 
:::l 
= 12 u 
"' ~ ~ 

13 
~ ~ 

6 
~ ~ 14 
g ~ 

~ 15 
i!i 
[::1 

16 "' z g 
17 fli 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SCOTT SLATER (State Bar No. 117317) 
BRADLEY J. HERREMA (State Bar No. 228976) 
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP 
1020 State Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706 
Telephone: 805.963.7000 
Facsimile: 805.965.4333 

Attorneys for 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER 
DISTRICT, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

CITY OF CHINO, eta!., 

Defendant. 

Case No. RCV 51010 

[Assigned for All Prnposes to the Honorable 
STANFORD E. REICHERT] 

DECLARATION OF BRADLEY J. 
HERREMA IN SUPPORT OF MOTION 
FOR COURT APPROVAL OF 
TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE FOR 
PHYSICAL SOLUTION TRANSFERS 
UNDER EXHIBIT "G" TO THE 
JUDGMENT 

I, Bradley J. Herrema, declare as follows: 

1. I am an attorney duly admitted to practice before all of the courts of this State, and 

am a shareholder in the law firm of Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP, counsel of record for 

Chino Basin Watermaster ("Watetmaster"). I have personal knowledge of the facts stated in this 

declaration, except where stated on information and belief, and if called as a witness, I could and 

would competently testifY to them under oath. I make this declaration in suppmt of the above-

referenced motion. 

2. As legal counsel for Watetmaster, I am familiar with Watetmaster's practices and 

procedmes, as well as actions taken by the Pool Committees, Advisory Connnittee and Board. 

3. Exhibit "G" to the Judgment in the above-captioned matter is the Overlying Non-
038350\0026\II6I9605.3 1 

DECLARATION OF B. HERREMA IN SU1ftf?~T OF MOTION FOR TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

j 10 

~ 
11 u 

"' 0: 

0 12 
"' 0: ~ "' ~ ~ 13 
~ < u 

g 
~ 14 
~ • 
j 15 

~ 
!:: 

16 "' 
~ 
0 

17 0: 

"' 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Agricultural Pooling Plan. Paragraph 9 of Exhibit "G," entitled "Physical Solution Transfers," 

provides mechanisms pursuant to which, during the term of the Peace Agreement, the members of 

the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool have the right to tt·ansfer or lease their quantified 

Production rights and carry-over water held in storage accounts. 

4. According to Watermaster's past practice applicable to Physical Solution Transfers 

pursuant to Exhibit "G" Paragraph 9 to the Judgment, the Metropolitan Water District of Southem 

Califomia ("MWD") Replenishment Rate utilized to calculate the rate to be paid for tt·ansferred 

water under Exhibit "G" Paragraph 9( d) is the Replenishment Rate applicable for the calendar 

year in which Watermaster's purchase of water, on behalf of the members of the Appropriative 

Pool, talces place. As applied to transfers in Fiscal Year 2014-2015, as payment would be made 

by June 30,2015, MWD's Replenishment Rate for 2015 would typically be utilized. 

5. MWD terminated its Replenishment Rate prior to 2013 and there are no 

indications that it will publish a Replenishment Rate for 2015. Accordingly, Watermaster and the 

parties to the Judgment will be left without a base rate from which to calculate the required 92% 

rate for Physical Solution Transfers in Fiscal Year 2014-2015. 

6. Recognizing this problem, Watermaster, the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 

and the Appropl'iative Pool have agreed to a substitute rate, which is 86% ofMWD's 2015 Tier 1 

Untreated Rate, applicable to Physical solution Transfers in Fiscal Year 2014-2015. MWD's 

2015 Tier 1 Untreated Rate is $582.00 per acre-foot; 86% of that rate is $500.52 per acre-foot. 

7. At their October 9, 2014 regular meetings, the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) and 

Appropriative Pool Committees each approved this rate substitution for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 

transfers. At its regular meeting on October 16,2014, the Advisory Committee approved the rate 

substitution, and at its regular meeting on October 23,2014, the Watennaster Board approved the 

rate substitution. 

8. It is important that the rate for Physical Solution Transfers be identified prior to 

the December 31,2014 date by which members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool must 

detetmine whether to malce water available for transfer so that they may properly evaluate 

whether to do so. 
03835010026\11619605.3 2 

DECLARATION OF B. HERREMA IN SUPP~~T OF MOTION FOR TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE 



1 I declare under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of California that the 

2 foregoing is true and conect. Dated this_ day of October, 2014, at Rancho Cucamonga, CA. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Bradley J. Henema 

03835010026\11619605.3 3 

DECLARATION OF B. HERREMA IN SUPpg~T OF MOTION FOR TEMPORARY SUBSTITUTE RATE 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P88 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 

B. SAFE YIELD RECALCULATION 
(Staff Proposal for Motion for Reset of Basin Yield) 





THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P90 



P91 









CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Update (Written) 
2. State and Federal Legislative Reports 
3. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 



Discussion Items: 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

October 16, 2014 

AGENDA 

INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGER'S REPORT 

Chino Basin Watermaster 

9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

• MWD Update (Written) 

Written Items: 

• State and Federal Legislative Reports 

• Community Outreach/Public Relations Report 

P95 



CBWM Advisory Committee Meeting 

October 16, 2014 

MWD Update- Discussion 

• Purchase Orders: lEU As current PO agreement with MWD is set to expire 12/31/14. 
The proposed PO agreement by MWD will not change IEUAs Tier 1 rate limit or purchase 
commitment. Under the proposed terms, lEU A will be able to purchase up to 93,283 AFY 
of Tier 1 water. MWD has also proposed to asses Tier 2 rates based upon cumulative 
sales vs. assessing on an annual basis. 

• Water Supply Allocation Plan: MWD is holding ongoing meetings with member 
agencies to discuss updating the baseline and formula for the Water Supply Allocation 
Plan. Discussions have centered on establishing a new base period of FY 2012/13-
2013/14, adjusted for population growth and growth in conservation and recycling. The 
allocation formula and credits are now under discussion and proposals are being 
circulated about how to update the conservation hardening credit and how to account 
for the state-mandated conservation during FY 13/14. 

P96 



-~7;>,~. WATER SUPPLY 
·f~F~~~~~ ;~~ CONDITIONS .,. .,... ,, ~l.:~ 

":0,:~;:_::.~.;;_~..!' CRA As of: 09/0712014 

f:. ... \ ti"' ~-, -,~ 
~ffi~~fg~~~~ 

.... .... 112% ,.. .) 
.;' J ..-StJ Aljt.llll(' j , / 

·'\J 7 

UT 

MEAD 
10.12 MAF 
1081.3 FT 

Tum pa~:e fo r more CRA Dat.a 

2014 Colorado River 

1,172,000 AF 
94% of full CRA 

/,' \ , ,{1,1 \ 

(:B 
WY 30.1" 

"""' w %Normal 
R.alntallto Da te (in) 

Flip Over forSWP O:~U ;::. 

HIGHLIGHTS 

Colorado River Basin 

§Water Year runoff projected to be 94% of 
normal. 

§ Reduced Lake Powell releases in 2014 
exacerbating Lake Mead drawdown. 

§ Despite increased lake Powell releases scheduled 
in 2015, Lake Mead is projected to continue its 
decline. 

Diamond Valley Lake Storage 

900 

204 TAF less In 
storage than this 

time last year 

800 

700 

600 

. :capacity ' I 1 1 ' : 
. ,.._;,._.,._.;._.., J. :-. ,.:_ .,. _~\.-, "'"'"~- .,.·;"·"'·t=""-~-~ 

I 
l ..... . . : • • •. .. : i 

·- · ... 

L. 500 
' 

400 ·-
300 t--l--'--l-->--~-'---:'-~---:--l 

,,.-:..·"~ \,J-r .... ~ ,,.-:..·".... ,>.jv"\. \,.~-..;;. \>.j,.'\.1- \,rtv \>.j,.~ , .. ~·".. \>.j''"t.. ,..,.~..:·~ 

MWD Storage Reserve Levels 

D Available St orage 

0 Emergency St orage 

3 ·1 ll II ,--

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Northern California 

§ Water Year runoff projected to be 
39% of normal. 

§ 2nd lowest end of month August storage at Oroville 
since filling • 

Southern Sierra Snowpack 

35 
' j ; : I j 

30 -- - ~ - - ~ -- j- .. i_ --t-4 - -- ---
1/ : \ 

::§. 25 

20 
, ...... \ .... : .. .. .. , ... 

! 
--- --- -,- --,- -1S -1- --~---~--- :- - ' ! ; :- -- 1-- ·.- --r - -

'l~.· .. - --'---·----- - ~--1-·-\ .... : ... .... .. . 1 , 1 ; j 1 : 

1 ' : • ! , 1 • r 
5 .. - ; -- -: - - : - : • - i · 1_ • -:-. l .: -. ,_-. 

0 l ; • ; i ~ i : 

ct." '1;\o-:. ot.(; \'?>~ ~e'O ~~( ';-.~'( ~?.~ \~~ \~ ~~q, c,e~ 

-Normal - 2013-2014 

Lake Shasta Reservoir Storage 764 TAF less in 
storage than this 

s.o L : cae:>citv I l i I. : I time last year 
4.5 .•. "':"~- ·-;· .-. ...... ~--~~-:r-1 ..-,...., ~- -:~· I : . I 

4.0 -- ~ - - -~- - -:--- -r --=--~- - -i- - -- - • .! - - -:- - _ ,_--

3.5 

3.0 

2.S 

2.0 

1.5 

I 
or.." ~a1 Qtf- \,.~ o:c r..'O ~71o"t p.~< ~-:.~ ,~(\ ,~, ~~'\ ~e~ 

- 2013·2014 - 2012-2013 

This report cont:~ln!. inform:~tlon from variou~ fcderOll, stat~. and toe.:~ I :.~:endcs. Mc:tropolit;m cannot euo:HJntec- the ;)CC.Ur.!CV or complcU!.nC!~$ orthi~ l nform~tion. fl~aders should 
rder to the relevant state, fcder;,l, .1nd roc.JI ;:1ccnc.ies fof a dditional or rorl hc most up to d:Jte water !.upply ln1cnn::.tlon. 

nc~rvolr~, I.Jk cs, ilqucduas, maps, w:xtcr:;h cd~;, omd all othervi~ull l rcpresentiltiOn<;; on thi~ report ore not dri')wn to s:c.nlc, 

http://www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/yourwater/supply/res_non~.:e/re:o_storil£:e.pdf 

-<~."'"il::~< WATER SUPPLY c'~h~ .. - 1J 
~~U£t1 CONDITIONS 
~.;:,:".;J;.;:..r SWP As of: 0910712014 

2014 SWP Allocation 

95,575 AF 
5% of Table A 

[> 

~8 
SAN LUIS 
TOT: 392 TAF 
SWP: 162 TAF 

128 TAF 

~~~!(.r~ 
-: , ;,:, ___,_ 

.- Runoff Forecast Wat er 
I Yearto O:ne unless 

--.../ otherwise indicat ed 

t '\ .., ... , 1111' .,., 
./'"' Statewide.-......; 

:. 33% ; 
..._ On April l .) 

/ J "'r <'1"\ J" 
•'\J'-' 

~I ' ~- '?, -, 
-::,OwenS' ) 
'- River r-...t 

~asin:::: -

~
-Capocity 

<l Avcrace EOM Stor.~ce 

- Current Storace 
(% Ca pacity) 

C:::: Fllp Ove r for CRA Data Tum page for more SWP Dilta :£ 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P98 



Agricultural Resources 
635 Maryland Avenue, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20002-5811 
(202) 546-5115 

agresources@erols . com 

September 27, 2014 

Legislative Report 

TO: Joe Grindstaff 
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency 

FR: David M. Weiman 
Agricultural Resources 
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA 

SU: Legislative Report, September 2014 

Snapshot- Congress Returns, Adjourns 
• Congress Returned in September, Passed a Continuing Resolution to Fund 

Departments and Agencies until December 11, 2014 and Promptly Adjoumed Until 
After the Mid-Term Election. When Congress went on its August break, it was expected 
that Congress would have a brief but busy September- which would have been normal. 
September 30 marks the end of the fiscal year and October 1 marks the beginning of a 
new one. A CR funding the totality of the US Govemment was passed, largely (but not 
completely) without fanfare or or lasting conflict. The session ended in mid-September 
(I can't remember it ever adjouming this early). 

• Post-Election Lame Duck Session Assured. Presently, Congress is slated to return the 
second week ofNovember, right after the mid-term elections. What happens (or not) in 
the election will influence the scope of the session (ifRs assume a majority in the Senate, 
the Lame Duck might be very brief). 

• Foreign Policy Issues- Particularly Throughout the Mideast - Now Dominating 

P99 



Political Landscape. As reported last month, international, foreign policy, militmy and 
ten·or threats are now, once again, dominating the news and the political agenda. They 
have become the central issues for both Congress and the Administration. In particular, 
the sudden emergence and inhuman bmtality by ISIS is all-consuming right now (end of 
September). House and Senate leaders are openly considering reconvening to consider 
war resolutions and level of US involvement. This situation has taken a serious tum
and the implications are staggering (in multiple directions, policies and programs, not the 
least of which is cost - and the economic and fiscal implications. 

Snapshot on Water and Related Matters 
1111 Drought Bill Did Not Move in September- Agreement Remains Unclear, Elusive. 

Talks Secret. Senator Boxer, Rep. Costa and others acknowledge that secret talks are 
still underway, but all parties remain tight-lipped about any aspect of the proposal. San 
Joaquin Valley irrigation interests want ESA and CVPIA relief and/or repeal. Another 
issue- water rights. Many of the SJ Valley irrigators (i.e. Westlands Water District) 
have junior water rights. They are looking for ways to leap over more senior water right 
holders. If granted, there's a high 1isk of new conflicts, more legal wrangling, and 
further gridlock. How a drought bill addresses water rights will potentially have huge 
implications, in California and throughout the West. 

1111 Rep. Napolitano Asking Drought Bill Negotiators to Include Napolitano-Boxer
Feinstein Drought Bill in a Legislative Package. Last month, I reported that Rep. 
Napolitano asked Sens. Boxer and Feinstein to incorporate her House bill in the drought 
package. She continues to "push." 

1111 Drought Conditions- Cal(fornia. The September 25 weekly Drought Monitor update 
shows almost all of California in either extr·eme or exceptional drought. No improvement. 
Incremental worsening of the drought condition throughout the State. 

1111 California Weather Blog Report on Reservoir Levels. According to the California 
Weather Blog, "While nearly all major reservoirs are still above the record-low levels set 
during the 1976-1977 and 1987-1992 droughts (largely due to water management 
decisions made this yew), a number of reservoirs stand a good chance of dropping below 
these previous record lows during October/November 2014." 

1111 Drought Conditions- Rest of the West. Drought conditions have pushed up into the 
Pacific Nmthwest (OR, WA and ID). Nevada's situation is almost as severe as 
California. Drought continues to extend along the Southem Tier (AZ, NM, TX and OK). 
Utah is experiencing serious drought as well. 

1111 El Nino- Status. Cmrent reports still indicate that the El Nino weather conditions for 
this Fall will be "weak to moderate." No change of any significance has been reported. 
Every repmt and each update is being tr·acked- closely. 

-2-

P100 



1111 Lake Mead- at Level1075- To Get More Water-Nevada and Arizona Face 
Colorado River Cut-Backs. Lake Mead remains in terrible shape. Lake level remains 
largely unchanged in the past 30 days. According to trackers, Lake Mead is 138.23 feet 
BELOW Full Pool and by content, is 39% of full pool. Absent Winter inflow, both water 
service and power generation are at risk. 

Friant Water Users Question Benefits ft'mn BDCP. The Friant Water Authority is one 
of the largest water agencies in the San Joaquin Valley. According to an early September 
published report, "while 'progress' on the Bay-Delta Conservation Plan's ambitious and 
controversial twin tunnels planning continues to mostly be marked by delay, Friant 
Division contractors and the Friant Water Authority are looking long and hard at 
findings in troubling computer modeling. Friant Water Authority directors were told at 
their August 28 meeting in Visalia that the twin tunnels proposal to bypass the fi'agile 
Delta not only lacks benefits for Friant users, it could actually make Friant's future d1y 
year water supply problems worse." This signals serious trouble for BDCP. 

Water Environment Foundation Report- Call for Major Infrastructure Investment in 
Water Resources. The Report claimed that 30 of the laTgestwater and wastewater 
agencies in the US will spend almost a quarter of a h·illion dollars over the next decade 
for upgrade (especially since federal financial support is dwindling). With the support of 
key House and Senate Members, the idea was advanced to establish a Clean Water Act 
Trust Fund (similar to the Highway Trust Fund). Senator Ben Cardin (D-MD) and two 
House Members, Rep. Bob Gibbs (R-OH) and Rep. Tim Bishop (D-NY), all leaders on 
Senate EPW or House T&I (Water Subcommittee) participated in the presentation of this 
new report. 

Snapshot on Financial, Tax or Economic Matters That Impact Water 
1111 Next Congress- Speaker Boehner Announced Priorities for the Next Congress

Beginning in January 2015- Comprehensive Tax Reform Tops List. In mid
September, the Speaker began publicly discussing legislative and programmatic priorities 
for the next Congress. Comprehensive tax reform was his first priority. 

1111 House Ways and Means, Who Will Chair? Widely discussed and openly assumed, Rep. 
Paul Ryan (R-WI) will replace Rep. Dave Camp (current chair, retiring- R-MI). In 
September, Rep. Kevin Brady (R-TX) announced he was numing for the committee gavel 
(and starts in his conference with 24 Texans). With Brady's announcement, this will 
become a contested race. 

1111 Bonds for America. We continue to work with this ad hoc informal coalition of 
industries and communities concerned with the fate of muni bonds. Mayor Steve 
Benjamin (South Carolina) is leading the effort (met with him last week). 

-3-

P1 01 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P102 



lEU A 
2014 State Legislation Tracking Matrix 

The Public Uti lities Commission, in consultation with tl1e State I Support I Bill held in Appropriations 
committee: Set, Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, 4/ 14 Committee. AB 1624 will be the 

generation second hearing. may authorize electrical corporations to annually collect not more vehicle for SGIP reauthorization. 
incentive Held under than the amount authorized for the self-generation incentive 
program. submission. program in the 2008 calendar year through December 31 , 2014. 

I 
I -REAUTHOR IZED IN THE 

This bill would extend the authority of the PUC to authorize BUDGET 
-DEAD I electrical corporations to continue making the annual collections 

through December 3 1, 2017. The bill would extend the Public 
Utilities Commission's admi11istration of the program to January I , 
2019. 

AB I Gordon D I Self- Pass Assembly, Would require the Public Utilities Commission to require Support The Budget Conference 
1624 generation electrical corporations to administer the self-generation incentive 4/14 Committee authorized a 6 year 

""C _., 
C) 
(.L) 

AB 
2067 

AB 
1699 

incentive Senate Energy program for distributed energy resources originally established extension ofSGIP adding all the 
program. Utilities and pursuant to specified-described law through and including language from AB 1624 into a 

Commerce December 3 I, 2021. The bill would require the Public Utilities budget trailer bi ll. Until the 
Committee Commission to allocate $83 million from the specified-described Governor signs the budget and the 

I 
6/ 17 greenhouse gas allowance revenues for the self-generation trailer bill , this bill will continue to 

incentive program. This bill contains other related provisions and move through policy committees. 
-DEAD other existing laws. REAUTHORIZED IN THE 

BUDG 

I Weber D Urban water Signed by the Would require an urban retail water supplier and an urban Support 8/7 amendments make bill only 
management Governor wholesale water supplier to provide narratives describing the 5/21 operative ifSB 1420 (Wolk) is 
plans. supplier's water demand management measures, as provided. The enacted. 

bill would require, for urban retail water suppliers, the narrative to 
address the nature and extent of each water demand management 
measure implemented over the past 5 years and describe the water 
demand management measures that the supplier plans to 

to achieve its water use 

I BloomD I Waste Failed passage on Would prohibit, after January 1, 20 18, a person in the course of Watch 5/ 12 amendments changed the 
management: Senate Floor, doing business, as defined, from selling or offering for 4/14 prohibition from 2016 to 2018. 
microplastics. reconsideration promotional purposes in th is state any personal care product (amendment to keep in line with 

granted-Failed containing microplastic, as specified . The bi ll would provide an other states to appease opponents) 
Passage exception to the above provision for the sale or promotional offer 

of a product containing less than I part per million (ppm) by 8/4 amendments prohibit a city, 
-DEAD I weight ofmicroplastic, as provided. This bill contains other county or local agency from 

related provisions. adopting any ordinance or law 
microbeads. 

G:\Pianning and Water Resources\Outside Agencies\CBWM- Chino Basin Watermaster\CBWM Advisory Committee Packages\2014 
Packages\October 2014\14271 Leg September Report State.docx 



AB 
1874 

AB 
2417 

~ 
2~2 --;c:s:-

lEU A 
2014 State Legislation Tracking Matrix 

Gonzalez D Integrated Did not pass out of Would require the Department of Water Resources to develop a Watch Sponsored by San Diego County 
regional Appropriations streamlined application process for certain regional water 4/14 Water Authority 
water Committee- management groups. The bill would require, in order to receive 
management DEAD integrated regional water management grant funds through this 
plans: streamlined application process, the specified regional water 
funding. management group to file with the department a streamlined 

application form that includes inforn1ation relating to projects to 
be funded by integrated regional water management grant funds. 

Nazarian D California Did not pass out of Would exempt from CEQA a project for the construction and Support 517 amendments exempt project 
Environmenta policy committee- installation of a new pipel ine or the maintenance, repair, 4/14 from eligibility for which an 
I Quality Act: DEAD restoration, reconditioning, relocation, replacement, removal, or excavation activity that is more 
exemption : demolition of an existing pipeline, not exceeding 8 miles in length, than one-half mile in length at any 
recycled for the distribution of recycled water within a public street, one t ime will be undertaken. 
water highway, or right-of-way and would require the lead agency to 
pipelines. undertake specified activities, including the filing of a notice of Amendments remove support of 

exemption for the project with the Office ofPianning and ACW A, CMUA, WateReuse and 
Research and the office of the county·cJerk of each county in author will likely not move the bill. 
which the project is located. 

DalyD Hazardous Senate Floor- Was Would require the Orange County Water District, in order to Watch Amendments taken 4/23 should 
materials: not taken up for vote obtain, by legal action or proceed ing, the recovery of the costs of 4/14 remove concerns from 
Orange on Senate Floor- cleaning up or containing contamination, abating the effects of the stakeholders. 
County Water contamination or pollution, or taking other emergency, removal, or 
District: -DEAD remedial action described above, to provide notice of the action to 
groundwater a regional water quality control board and the Department of 
remediation. Toxic Substances Control, to meet and confer with agencies and 

any responsible pruty, and to comply with the requirements for 
consistency with the National Contingency Plan, as prescribed. 

-- L__ -- - -

G:\Pianning and Water Resources\Outside Agencies\CBWM -Chino Basin Watermaster\CBWM Advisory Committee Packages\ 2014 
Packages\ October 2014\14271 Leg September Report State.docx 



AB 
2636 

SB 
985 

-c _. 
0 
U1 

SB 
1014 

SB 
1036 

IEUA 

2014 State Legislation Tracking Matrix 

Gatto D Cal Conserve On Governor's Desk Would establish the CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Support 
Water Use Fund and provide that the moneys in the fund are available to the 5/21 
Efficiency Department of Water Resources, upon appropriation by the 
Revolving Legislature, for the purpose of water use efficiency projects. This 
Fund. bill would reqillre moneys in the fund to be used for purposes that 

include, but are not limited to, at-or-below market interest rate 
loans and would permit the department to enter into agreements 
with local agencies, as defined, that provide water or recycled 
water service to provide loans. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

Pavley D Stormwater Signed by the Would require a stormwater resource plan to identify and Support 
resource Governor prioritize stormwater and dry weather runoff capture projects for 5/21 
planning. implementation in a prescribed quantitative manner and to 

prioritize the use of lands or easements in public ownership for 
stormwater and dry weather runoff projects. This bill would 
eliminate the requirement that a stormwater resource plan be 
consistent with any applicable integrated regional water 
management plan. This bill would define dry weather runoff and 
storm water for the purposes of the act and conform the definition 
of stormwater in the Rainwater Capture Act of 2012. 

Jackson D Pharmaceutic Died in Assembly This bill would, upon the enactment of federal regulations, require Support Significantly Amended on 8/6 to 
al waste: Appropriations the California State Board of Pharmacy, in consultation with the 4/14 reflect actions being taken at the 
home Committee Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery and the State federal level. 
generated. Department of Public Health, to adopt regulations to implement 

-DEAD California drug takeback programs for the collection and 
destruction of home-generated pharmaceutical waste, as defined. 
The bill would provide that the regulations adopted pursuant to 
these provisions only apply to licensees of the board. 

Pavley D Urban water Signed by the Would authorize an urban water supplier to include within an Support 
management Governor urban water management plan certain energy-related information, 4/14 
plans. including, but not limited to, an estimate of the amount of energy 

used to extract or divert water supplies. This bill would require the 
Department of Water Resources to develop a methodology for the 
voluntary reporting of energy intensity of urban water systems and 

G:\Pianning and Water Resources\Outside Agencies\CBWM- Chino Basin Watermaster\CBWM Advisory Committee Packages\2014 
Packages\October 2014\14271 Leg September Report State.docx 

I 

I 



SB 
1390 

-u 
........ 
C) 

en 

SB 
1420 

lEU A 
2014 State Legislation Tracking Matrix 

include this methodology in the guidance for the preparation of 
urban water management plans. 

Correa D Santa Ana Signed by the Would establish the Santa Ana River Conservancy to acquire Watch Amendment requested by 
River Governor specified lands within 112 mile on either side of the riverbed of the SA WP A Workgroup 4/25 
Conservancy Santa Ana River and would prescribe the management, powers, 
Program. and duties of the conservancy. The bill would also create the Santa Sec. 33842 (f) The 

Ana River Conservancy Fund, but would prohibit the conservancy conservancy may not impact the 
from implementing the funding authorization until the Legislature ownership, acquisition, or use of 
appropriates the necessary funds. any water, water rights, or interests 

in water and may not impact the 
use, operation, maintenance, 
repair, construction, installation, 
expansion, or replacement of any 
water resource facility within or 
adjacent to the Territory or the 
Santa Ana River. 

Wolk D Water Signed by the Would require an urban water management plan to quantify and Support 
management: Governor report on distribution system water loss. The bill would authorize 5/2 1 
urban water water use projections to display and account for the water savings 
management estimated to result from adopted codes, standards, ordinances, or 
plans. transportation and land use plans, when that information is 

available and applicable to an urban water supplier. The bill would 
require the plan, or amendments to the plan, to be submitted 
electronically to the Department of Water Resources and include 
any standardized forms, tables, or displays specified by the 
department. 

-- --

G:\Pianning and Water Resources\Outside Agencies\CBWM -Chino Basin Watermaster\CBWM Advisory Committee Packages\2014 
Packages\October 2014\14271 Leg September Report State.docx 

I 
I 
I 



Innovative Federal StrategieSuc 
Comprehensive Govemment Helations 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Joe Grindstaff, Martha Davis and Kathy Besser, IEUA 

From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey 

Date: September 26, 2014 

Re: September Monthly Legislative Update 

Congress has depatied DC for a seven-week recess to campaign for the November elections. 
With control of the Senate on the line in the upcoming elections, Capitol Hill was engulfed by 
political tensions during the two weeks that they worked during September. Everyone is hopeful 
that the Lame Duck session and the beginning of the 114111 Congress will break the growing 
legislative logjam. 

Lame Duck Agenda Items 
It is almost impossible to predict the content of a Lame Duck session until after the November 
elections because of the uncetiainty sunounding the outcome in the Senate. If Republicans take 
control of the Senate, there will be very little incentive for them to cooperate with the current 
Democratic leadership to strike compromises on legislative issues. Rather, the House 
Republicans would likely postpone negotiations on major issues until the new Congress if power 
changes hands in the Senate. If the Democrats retain control of the Senate, however, then the 
cwTent leadership teams will remain in place. Under that possible outcome, then some Lame 
Duck deals on FY 2015 spending and other issues could fall together quickly. Either way, the 
expiration of the cwTent CR on December 11111 is the only major looming deadline that faces 
Congress during the Lame Duck. This list provides a brief summary of the most likely items for 
legislative action during the Lame Duck session: 

• Continuing Resolution (CR) or FY 2015 Omnibus Appropriations bill- Federal funding 
will expire with the end of the current CR on December 11111 so Congress must act to 
extend all federal funding beyond that date. 

• Tax extenders- The bundle of tax provisions known as the "extenders" includes the New 
Markets Tax Credit and many other popular provisions. The extenders expired months 
ago and have been stuck in limbo while Congress flirted with the possibility of a larger 
tax overhaul. Meanwhile, the House and Senate produced different extenders packages 
which have not yet been reconciled. A one year extension would cost $47 billion but 
would be almost meaningless at this point because so much time has passed since the last 
expiration. Consequently, the possibility of a two year extension is now being discussed. 

• Defense Authorization for FY 2015 - The National Defense Authorization Act is 
routinely passed each year, and we are hearing repotis that negotiators are ah·eady 
meeting to try and finalize this year's bill. Interestingly, the cwTent conflict with ISIS 
could be excluded from this debate. House Speaker John Boehner (R-OH) has 

511 C Street, NE • Washington, DC ~~OBi • 202~347~5990 e Fax 202~347~5941 



lm1ovative Federal Strategies LLC 

announced that he thinks that debate regarding US actions against ISIS should wait for 
the new Congress in January rather than be debated by so many outgoing members of the 
House and Senate. 

• TRJA - The national program for terrorism insurance is expiring and needs to be 
reauthorized. It is unclear whether a TRJA reform bill will also take shape during the 
Lame Duck. 

• Govemment Surveillance Reform - The possible overhaul of the federal surveillance 
system would ban government agencies from bulk collection and storage of domestic 
telephone metadata. 

• Cybersecurity Reform - Senators Saxby Chambliss (R-GA) and Dianne Feinstein (D
CA) are leading a bipartisan effort to move the Senate cybersecurity bill and complete a 
conference with the House bill. If successful, the fmal bill would improve the sharing of 
cyber-threat infmmation between the private sector and the govemment. 

Speaker Boehner Describes Possible Republican Agenda 
In a speech to the American Enterprise Institute in mid-September, House Speaker John Boehner 
(R-OH) detailed a series of legislative initiatives that could serve as a roadmap for a policy 
agenda if the Republicans control both chambers of Congress next year. The chances of a 
Republican takeover in the Senate remain the subject of intense speculation by political pundits, 
with national polling showing that the majority for Senate control could be razor-thin next year. 
It is no surprise that the Speaker would take a public opportunity to provide his preferences for 
legislative priorities. With Senate Minority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) locked in a 
difficult reelection fight, he is not as free to express his preferences as he would be otherwise. 
The five points of Boehner's plan included: 

• Tax reform 
• Spending cuts including for entitlement programs 
• Reform of the legal system 
• Refmming federal regulatory policies 
• Education modernization and refo1m 

The Spealcer did not get into many specifics behind each item on the list, but many of these 
issues are familiar mainstays of the Republican agenda. It is important that tax reform is first on 
the list. Presumably, that will revive the debate that began many months ago on the tax exempt 
status of municipal bonds. 

P108 



September 26,2014 

To: 

From: 

RE: 

Overview: 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Michael Boccadoro 
President 

September Legislative Report 

THE 
DOLPHIN 
GROUP 
Strategic Public Affairs 

At the end of August, the Legislature gaveled the 2013 -14 Legislative Session closed. Hundreds 
of bills were passed in the final hours of the session. With the water bond passing earlier in 
August, the water community tumed its focus to groundwater management legislation and other 
water measures, including changes to urban water management plans and stmmwater capture. 

With the Legislative Session over, attention has turned to passing the water bond, now identified 
as Proposition 1. The Govemor is taking the lead on campaign strategy and fundraising during 
the fall campaign. There have been a number of polls in the field, with the most credible finding 
wide suppmt for passage of the bond. 

The fmal week of session brought a fluny of activity on groundwater management legislation. In 
addition to the two policy bills, SB 1168 by Senator Fran Pavley and AB 1739 by Assemblyman 
Roger Dickinson, that were the original vehicles for groundwater management legislation, a third 
bill, SB 1319 (Pavley), was introduced to address some fu1ther issues. All three bills passed the 
Legislature and have been signed by the Governor. Suppmt was not unanimous, however. While 
most municipal water agencies supported the legislation, the agricultural community lobbied 
hard against the bills. 

Consumer groups have expressed serious concern over a proposed settlement related to the 
shuttering of the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS). The proposed settlement 
would put Southem California Edison (SCE) ratepayers on the hook for $3.3 billion in lost 
revenue, replacement power costs, and shuttering costs of the facility. 

P109 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P11 0 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

A M UN ICIPAL WATER D ISTRICT 

Date: October 15, 2014 

To: The Honorable Board of Directors 

Through: Public, Legislative Mfairs, and Water Resources Committee (10/8114) 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

P. Joseph Grindstaff 
General Manager 

Kathryn Besser 
Manager of External Affairs 

Public Outreach and Communication 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 

October 2014 
• October 2, IEUA Water Association Leadership Breakfast (Speaker: Secretary John 

Laird-Natural Resources Agency), IEUA Event Room, Building B, 7:30am-9:00am 
• October 14, SAWPA OWOW 2.0 Conference, Riverside Convention Center (3637 5111 

Street, Riverside), 8:00am-5:00pm 
• October 18, Landscape and Water Conservation Fair, Chino Basin Water Conservation 

District (4594 San Bernardino Street, Montclair), 9:00am-2:00pm 
• October 28, Project WET (Water Education for Teachers) Workshop, Chino Basin Water 

Conservation District (4594 San Bernardino Street, Montclair), 8:00am-3:00pm 
• October 30, Employee Association Halloween Luncheon, IEUA HQB Event Room, 

11:30am 

December 2014 
• December 12, Employee Association Holiday Dinner, Coco Palm Restaurant, Time TBD 
• December 17, Employee Holiday Luncheon, Los Setmnos Country Club (15656 Yorba 

Avenue, Chino Hills 91709), 11:00am-2:00pm 

February 2015 
• February 6-7, Director Camacho' s MWD State Water Project Trip 

P111 



Public Outreach and Communication 
October 15,2014 
Page2 

Outreach!Education- Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign 
• Civic Publications and IEUA staff are developing display ads to be featured 

electronically throughout user's site views. Staff is also working on developing an email 
message for a single email blast that will feature information on the drought and water 
saving tips. All of these messages will be tailored around ACWA's Save Our Water 
campmgn. 

Media and Outreach 
• Ongoing monthly Y.-page ads in the Champion Newspaper. 
• Staff is working on developing new agreements with La Opinion and Fontana Herald 

News to include a digital component to outreach. 
• IEUA is working with Tripepi Smith & Associates for the redesign of the IEUA website. 

Staff is scheduled to receive the updated draft website with content migrated by October 
2. 

• IEUA staff has developed a Twitter page @IEUAwater. All Agency staff will now see 
the Facebook icon and Twitter icon on their respective signature blocks. 

Education and Outreach Updates 
• Staff has begun meeting with school districts and principals in order to communicate 

lEU A's educational program opportunities. 
• IEUA received the MWD Solar Cup team allotment: three teams. Los Osos High School 

(Rancho Cucamonga), Chino High School (Chino) and Chino Hills High School (Chino 
Hills) have all shown interest in participating. Staff will be meeting with each team to go 
over program details and will be turning in a final confirmation to MWD by October 9. 

• IEUA's first Water Discovery field trip for the new school yem· took place on 
Wednesday, September 24 with a Girl Scout troop. Field trips are now being scheduled 
for the school year. 

• Staff received a Garden in Every School® application from Cypress Elementmy School in 
Fontana for this year's program. Curr-ently, IEUA has two schools committed: Cal Aero 
Preserve (Chino) and Cypress Elementary School (Fontana). 

• Staff volunteered during both the city of Chino and the city of Chino Hill's days at the 
LA County Fair. Students were able to see how much water it takes to make a 
cheeseburger (698.5 gallons) and they took home educational giveaways. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

IMP ACT ON BUDGET 

The above-mentioned activities m·e budgeted in the FY 2014/15 Administrative Service Fund, 
Public Information Services budget. 

G:\Planning and Water Resources\Outside Agencies\CBWM- Chino Basin Watermaster\CBWM Advisory 
Committee Packages\20 14 Packages\October 2014\14267 Public OutTeach and Communication 1 0-8-14.docx 

P112 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Status Report- September 2014 

Water Bond 
With the Legislative Session over, attention has tnmed to passing the water bond, now identified 
as Proposition 1. The Governor is taking the lead on campaign strategy and fundraising during 
the fall campaign. The campaign will focus on a "Yes On Propositions 1 and 2" with a $22 
million fundraising goal. There have been a number of polls in the field, with the most credible 
finding wide support for passage of the bond. All major polls show the bond suppmied by a 2 to 
1 margin and all expectations are that it will be successful inN ovember. 

Groundwater 
The Legislatnre successfully passed historic groundwater management legislation on the final 
night of the legislative session. Three companion bills built a process for local agencies to 
monitor and regulate groundwater. SB 1168 and SB 1319 by Senator Fran Pavley and AB 1739 
by Assemblyman Roger Dickinson each contain a piece of the whole package. SB 1168 contains 
groundwater management plans to be drafted and submitted, while AB 1739 outlines how basins 
that do not comply, or need help complying, can be brought into compliance and designates 
powers to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) and the Department of Water 
Resources (DWR) should a basin not comply with the measures. SB 1319 was a cleanup measure 
to work out some final kinks and remove as much opposition as possible. 

Most urban water agencies and broad stakeholder groups, such as ACW A, ended up supporting 
the bills. The agriculture community opposed the bills to the end going as far as introducing their 
own groundwater legislation. The Governor has signed all three bills. 

While IEUA is in an adjudicated basin, it is important to understand the statewide impacts of this 
historic legislation. 

Who does the law apply to? 

• Applies to basins or subbasins that are to be designated by DWR as "medimn" or "high
priority" basins. DWR will use its Bulletin 118 to delineate basins. 

• Does not apply to adjudicated groundwater basins (Including IEUA) that are managed 
by the comts, or to basins deemed by DWR to be low or very low priority. 

• Current AB 3030 groundwater management plans (Water Code Sections 10750 et seq.) in 
medium- and high-priority basins must be replaced or augmented to comply with the 
requirements for a groundwater sustainability plan under the Act. 

What must medium and high priority basins do? 

• Local agencies have until January 1, 2017 (2 years), to elect to become or form a 
groundwater sustainability agency (GSA), and must have a "sustainable groundwater 
management plan" (5-7 years) in place by January 31, 2020, for all high or medium 

P113 



priority basins that are subject to critical conditions of overdraft and by January 31, 2022, 
for all other high and medium priority basins. 

• The plan must set the basin on a course toward "sustainable management" to eliminate 
adverse groundwater conditions specified as "undesirable results" by roughly 2040. 

• Each plan must include requisite monitoring and management for the basin over a 50-
year planning horizon, and plans must articulate measurable objectives to be achieved 
every five years. DWR will review the plans and will have the power to request changes 
to a submitted plan. (Reporting every 5 years) 

• The Act also authorizes designated groundwater sustainability agencies to limit or curtail 
groundwater production, monitor water withdrawals, track the location of wells, and 
assess regulatory fees to fund groundwater management and replenishment activities, 
among other powers. Agencies are not, however, authorized to issue or deny well-drilling 
permits, unless authorized to do so by the encompassing county. 

When can the state step in? 

• If a local agency is not designated as a groundwater sustainability agency, or if a 
compliant groundwater sustainability plan is not prepared within designated time frames, 
the SWRCB may intervene and adopt and enforce its own plan for the basin. 

SONGS Settlement Contested 
Consumer groups have expressed serious concern over a proposed settlement related to the 
shuttering of the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS). The proposed settlement 
would put Southern California Edison (SCE) ratepayers on the hook for $3.3 billion in lost 
revenue, replacement power costs, and the costs shuttering the facility. 

The opponents are not alone in their concern. A ruling at the California Public Utilities 
Commission (CPUC) found that the settlement does not meet the CPUC's critelia for serving the 
public interest, noting that the terms in the settlement unfairly disfavor ratepayers. The critics 
note that the investigation into SCE's role in the SONGS failure has not concluded and might 
yield further evidence that could influence the outcome of the settlement. Parties also note that 
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has found that SCE had failed to properly supervise 
the design of the steam-generator replacement project. Additionally, there is strong concern 
because the proposed settlement allocates "third party recovery sums" to ratepayers that are 
believed to be unlikely to materialize, and are therefore not reliable, while shareholders are 
allocated "full certainty" on recovery of operations and replacement power costs. Patties will 
reconvene to further discuss and propose changes to the settlement. 

Legislative Recap 
The Legislature gaveled the two-year session closed in the early hours of the morning on August 
30, with fewer last minute gut and amend bills than usual. As discussed previously, both the 
water bond and groundwater management legislation were passed, but there were also a number 
of bills that effect water agencies. The Govemor has until September 30 to act on all the bills 
passed by the Legislature. 

P114 



Urban Water Management Plans: A number of bills that amend the urban water management 
plan process (UWMP) were passed by the Legislature, all of which IEUA supported. 

• AB 2067 (Weber)- Sponsored by the San Diego County Water Authority. This bill 
streamlines demand management measure repmiing requirements fi·om 14 specific 
measures to seven more general requirements plus an "other" category. This streamlining 
is the recommendation of an Independent Technical Panel that was convened pursuant to 
state statute specifically for the purpose of improving UWMPs. It also gives water 
agencies an extra six months (July 1, 2016) to submit their next updated UWMP. The bill 
has been signed by the Governor. 

• SB 1036 (Pavley)- Requires the Depmiment of Water Resources (DWR) to include in its 
guidance for preparing an UWMP a methodology that would help any urban water 
supplier that wants to make a calculation or estimate of the energy intensity of its water 
system. Allows D WR to consider Public Utilities Commission studies and calculations 
when developing the methodology. The bill has been signed by the Governor. 

• SB 1420 (Walk)- Requires that an UWMP quantifY, to the extend records are available, 
the water loss in the distribution system beginning with the 2015 plan. Requires DWR to 
develop a worksheet through a public process to guide the quantification of distribution 
system water loss. 
Allows an urban water supplier to account for water savings it estimates as a result from 
adopted codes, standards, ordinances, or transportation and land use plans when that 
information is available and applicable to an urban water supplier. If the water supplier 
accounts for such savings, it must provide citations for the codes, standards, ordinances, 
or transportation and land use plans that led to the projections. The bill has been signed 
by the Governor. 

Other bills: 
• SB 411 (Walk): This was a gut and amend that went into print at the beginning of the 

final week of the session. This bill is one that has been introduced several times in the 
past few years and would have required new multi -unit housing structures to have water 
submeters for each unit. In the past, the bill has been met with broad suppmi for the idea, 
but the details of implementation have always been tricky. The bill actually made it off of 
the Assembly floor the day it was amended, but was not taken up in the Senate. It is 
likely this bill will come back again next year. 

• AB 2282 (Gatto): This bill directs the California Building Standards Conm1ission 
(CBSC) to adopt mandatory building standards for the installation of recycled water 
systems in newly constmcted commercial and public buildings and single- and multi
family dwellings, in areas where there is or will be access to a water recycling facility. 
This bill is still waiting action by the Governor. 

SB 985 (Pavley): This bill amends the Rainwater Capture Act of2012 conceming stonnwater. 
Highlights of the bill include: 

1. Adds requirements that Stotmwater Resource Plans (SRP) identifY and prioritize: 

P115 



A. Stonnwater and dry weather runoff capture projects for implementation in a 
quantitative manner, using a metrics-based and integrated evaluation and analysis of 
multiple benefits to maximize water supply, water quality, flood management, 
environmental, and other community benefits within the watershed. 

B. Oppmtunities to use of lands or easements in public ownership for storm water and 
dry weather runoff projects. 

2. Requires, by July 1, 2016, the Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) to establish 
guidance that must include, but is not limited to, the following: 
A. Identifying type of local agencies and nongovernmental organizations that need to 

be consulted in developing a SRP. 
B. Defining appropriate quantitative methods for identifYing and prioritizing 

oppmtunities for stormwater and dry weather runoff capture projects. 
C. Defining the appropriate geographic scale of watersheds for stmmwater resource 

planning. 
D. Other guidance the SWRCB deems appropriate. 

3. Requires the development of a SRP and compliance with these provisions to receive grants 
for stonnwater and dry weather runoff capture projects from a bond act approved by the 
voters after January 1, 2014. 

4. Deletes the requirement that SRPs be consistent with Integrated Regional Water 
Management Plans. 

5. Requires an entity developing a SRP to identifY in the plan oppmtunities to use existing 
publicly owned lands and easements to capture, clean, store, and use stmmwater and dry 
weather runoff either onsite or offsite. 

As the SWRCB implements some of these measures, it will be impmtant for IEUA to follow and 
patticipate in the process. The Dolphin Group will continue to track the issue and give notice 
when implementation proceedings commence. 

Below m·e bills that IEUA took positions on: 

P116 



IEUA 
2014 Legislation Tracking Matrix 

AB j SkinnerD I Electricity: 5/23/20 14-In The Public Utilities Commission, in consultation with the State Support Bill held in Appropriations 
1499 self- committee: Set, Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, 4/14 Committee. AB 1624 will be the 

generation second hearing. may authorize electrical corporations to annually collect not more vehicle for SGIP reauthorization. 
incentive Held under than the amount authorized for the self-generation incentive 
program. submission. program in the 2008 calendar year through December 31, 2014. 

I 
I -REAUTHORIZED IN THE 

This bill would extend the authority of the PUC to authorize BUDGET 
-DEAD I electrical corporations to continue making the annual collections 

through December 31 , 2017. TI1e bill would extend the Public 
Utilities Commission's administration of the program to January I, 
2019. 

AB I Gordon D I Self- Pass Assembly, Would require the Public Utilities Commission to require Support The Budget Conference 
1624 generation electrical corporations to administer the self-generation incentive 4/14 Committee authorized a 6 year 

incentive Senate Energy program for distributed energy resources originally established extension of SGIP adding all the 
program. Uti lities and pursuant to specified-described law through and including language fi·om AB 1624 into a 

Commerce December 31 , 2021. The bill would require the Public Utilities budget trailer bill. Until the 
Committee Commission to allocate $83 mill ion from the specified-described Governor signs the budget and the 

.., 6117 greenhouse gas allowance revenues for the self-generation trailer bill, this bill will continue to 

....... incentive program. This bill contains other related provisions and move through policy committees . ....... 
-DEAD other existing laws. REAUTHORIZED IN THE ...,_J 

BUDGET 
AB Weber D Urban water Signed by the Would require an urban retail water supplier and an urban Support 817 amendments make bill only 
2067 management Governor wholesale water supplier to provide narratives describing the 5/21 operative ifSB 1420 (Wolk) is 

plans. supplier's water demand management measures, as provided. The enacted. 
bill would require, for urban retail water suppliers, the narrative to 
address the nature and extent of each water demand management 
measure implemented over the past 5 years and describe the water 
demand management measures that the supplier plans to 

to achieve its water use 
AB Bloom D Waste Failed passage on Would prohibit, after January 1, 20 I 8, a person in the course of Watch 5112 amendments changed the 
1699 management: Senate Floor, doing business, as defined, from selling or offering for 4/ 14 prohibition fi·om 20 16 to 2018. 

microplastics. reconsideration promotional pw·poses in this state any personal care product (amendment to keep in line with 
granted-Failed containing microplastic, as specified. The bill would prov ide an other states to appease opponents) 
Passage exception to the above provision for the sale or promotional offer 

of a product containing less than I part per million (ppm) by 8/4 amendments prohibit a city, 
-DEAD I weight ofmicroplastic, as provided. This bill contains other county or local agency from 

related provisions. adopting any ordinance or law 
micro beads. 

AB I Gonzalez D Integrated Did not pass out of Would require the Department of Water Resources to develop a Watch Sponsored by San Diego County 
1874 regional Appropriations streamlined application process for certain regional water 4/ 14 Water Authority 

water Committee- management groups. The bill would require, in order to receive 
ent DEAD integrated regional water management grant funds through this 



plans: streamlined applicat ion process, the specified regional water 
fund ing. management group to fi le with the department a streamlined 

applicat ion form that includes infom1ation relating to projects to 
be funded by integrated regional water management grant funds. 

AB Nazarian D Californ ia Did not pass out of Would exempt from CEQA a project for the construction and Support 517 amendments exempt project 
2417 Environmenta policy committee- installation of a new pipeline or the maintenance, repair, 4/14 from eligibility for which an 

I Quality Act: DEAD restoration, recondit ioning, relocation, replacement, removal, or excavation activity d1at is more 
exemption : demolition of an existing pipeline, not exceeding 8 miles in length, than one-half mile in length at any 
recycled for the distribution of recycled water within a public street, one time will be undertaken. 
water highway, or right-of-way and would require the lead agency to 
pipelines. undertake specified activities, including the fil ing of a notice of Amendments remove support of 

exemption for the project with the Office of Planning and ACWA, CMUA, WateReuse and 
Research and the office ofthe county clerk of each county in author w ill likely not move the bill. 
which the project is located. 

AB DalyD Hazardous Senate Floor- Was Would require the Orange County Water District, in order to Watch Amendments taken 4/23 should 
2712 materials: not taken up for vote obtain, by legal action or proceeding, the recovery of the costs of 4/14 remove concerns from 

Orange on Senate Floor- cleaning up or containing contamination, abating the effects of the stakeholders. 
County Water contamination or pollution, or taking other emergency, removal , or 
District: -DEAD remedial action described above, to provide notice of the action to 
groundwater a regional water quality control board and the Department of 
remediation. Toxic Substances Control, to meet and confer with agencies and 

' any responsible party, and to comply with the requirements for 
"'tJ consistency with the National Contingency Plan, as prescribed. _. 
_. 
co 

AB Gatto D Cal Conserve On Governor's Desk Would establish the CalConserve Water Use Efficiency Revolving Support 
2636 Water Use Fund and provide that the moneys in the fund are available to the 5/21 

Efficiency Department of Water Resources, upon appropriation by the 
Revolving Legislature, for the purpose of water use efficiency projects. This 
Fund. bill would require moneys in the fund to be used for purposes that 

include, but are not limited to, at-or-below market interest rate 
loans and would permit the department to enter into agreements 
with local agencies, as defined, that provide water or recycled 
water service to provide loans. This bill contains other related 
provisions and other existing laws. 

SB Pavley D Storm water Signed by the Would require a storm water resource plan to identify and Support 
985 resource Governor prioritize storm water and dry weather runoff capture projects for 5/21 

planning. implementation in a prescribed quantitative manner and to 
prioritize the use of lands or easements in public ownership for 
stormwater and dry weather runoff projects. This bill would 



eliminate the requirement that a storm water resource plan be 
consistent with any applicable integrated regional water 
management plan. This bill would define dry weather runoff and 

i stormwater for the purposes of the act and conform the definition 
I of stormwater in the Rainwater Capture Act of2012. I 

SB Jackson D Pharmaceutic Died in Assembly This bill would, upon the enactment offederal regulations, require Support Significantly Amended on 8/6 to 
1014 al waste: Appropriations the California State Board ofPhan11acy, in consultation with the 411 4 reflect actions being taken at the 

home Committee Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery and the State federal level. 
generated. Department of Public Health, to adopt regulations to implement 

-DEAD California drug takeback programs for the collection and 
destruction of home-generated pharmaceutical waste, as defined. 
The bil l would provide that the regulations adopted pursuant to 
these provisions on ly apply to licensees ofthe board. 

SB Pavley D Urban water Signed by the Would authorize an urban water supplier to include within an Support 
1036 management Governor urban water management plan certain energy-related information, 4/14 

plans. including, but not limited to, an estimate of the amount of energy 
used to extract or divert water supplies. This bill would require the 
Department of Water Resources to develop a methodology for the 
voluntary reporting of energy intensity of urban water systems and 
include this methodology in the guidance for the preparation of 

-u urban water management plans. 
Si,9. Correa D Santa Ana Signed by the Would establish the Santa Ana River Conservancy to acquire Watch Amendment requested by 
1 ~0 River Governor specified lands within l/2 mile on either side of the riverbed ofthe SA WP A Workgroup 4/25 

Conservancy Santa Ana River and would prescribe the management, powers, 
Program. and duties of the conservancy. The bill would also create the Santa Sec. 33842 (f) The 

Ana River Conservancy Fund, but would prohibit the conservancy conservancy may not impact the 
from implementing the funding author ization until the Legislature ownership, acquisition, or use of 
appropriates the necessary funds. any water, water rights, or interests 

in water and may not impact the 
use, operation, maintenance, 
repair, construction, installation, 
expansion, or replacement of any 
water resource facility within or 
adjacent to the Territory or the 
Santa Ana River. 

SB Wolk D Water Signed by the Would require an urban water management plan to quantify and Support 
1420 management: Governor report on distribution system water loss. The bill would authorize 5/21 

urban water water use projections to display and account for the water savings 



management 
plans. 

* items in RED are bills that are dead for the year 

'"'tJ 
....... 

"" 0 

estimated to result from adopted codes, standards, ordinances, or 
transportation and land use plans, when that information is 
available and applicable to an urban water supplier. The bill would 
require the plan, or amendments to the plan, to be submitted 
electronically to the Department of Water Resources and include 
any standardized forms, tables, or displays specified by the 
department. 



State Water Project Resources Colorado River Resources As of: 09/07/2014 I 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

29.7 in. 30.1 in. Upper Colorado Basin Sno· .nowpack 24% 

of Normal on 
-----,--,-----,-- -,--------,----,-j April1 

-~--· --;---r-------~ .. -------~-----~--:---
1 , • • I 
: I ! l : 

: _____ j __ +···-··· 

I i 

~e'O ~-.< .... ~< ~ .. --~ >""' '"' .._..,~ se~ 
a! - 2013-2014 

ir Storage 623 TAF less in 
storage than this 

time last year 

' 

. ' 
' ' 
J : .. ;'CJ 

_:, __ :~ 
I : : 

' ' I ; : : L__: __ : ___ l----1 
--!-~ 1----r-, : ! ! 1 

:2jTAF ~9/?.{?.?.~--!--~-! -+-+--·1 --r:: j ~ 1 ! ~ l 

,e'O ~-.< .... ~< ~ .. --~ >""' ,.,, .._..,~ se"'l 

013 - 2013-2014 

,jr Storage 177TAF less in 
, , 

1 

1 
storage than this 

dity: ~-04 ,MA¢. ] ,time last year 
r---~r~---r---~:-~-.,.-----~-~-~---~---~--~~---~ 
' : I ) I : : : 
; j ~ : [ r : 

"l'""""'!"''''"""i ..... ___i ......... +··· .. ··+ .. ····"1"'""'"j··-.. ·-
: : [ ! 

..... ! ......... , .... -.!= .. T·---
---=::;:::~-

~ ~-.< """'~' ~-.'\ >""' >-" .._..;;~ se"'l 

- swP Current - - Capacity 

8 Station Index Precip 
WaterY ear 

to Date 

~ 
" .2 
§ 

~ e c.. 

12 : 144% 

; ' 

...•.•. .. J.. ..... ..i.-. ..... :r_J 
:-

4 4 .......... · 

24%! ; 14% 
23% I : 10%: I : • :, I : : 

~4~%j I 

j : ' ! 
·+····· -·!·-· _! ..... + ....... . 

l 

' 

1.+-
j-

. j 
, . , I . 
-~----~---·-- -;-~---- ~------~·--·---:---······ 

~ 62%1 : 1 ; I 

I
. , . I 

; : 33%- : 113%< 
; • l1 S% :11Q~ • ; oo, 

o<J- .,.o~ oe~ >"'"' ~;e'O ~ .. , ,._."Q< ~ .. " >"" \"' ~>-"~ se'? 

.. Average Monthly Precip • Actual Precip to Date 

5 Station Index Precip 19.6 in. 
WaterY ear 

tn nate 
12 I I I I ' : ' : ' I -- .. I 

I / I I I I I I I I 

i I i I i i i i ! I i' ! 'I I I : ; : : t 

I I ' ' ' ' ' I - l I ~ ! : l ~ : ! 
:S 8 ,. ......... i ....... r .. T_ ... JT .... 1"" ·r ... -r --·:-....... T-· .. r·-

1 :n :_ 11 81~~- : : : 1 : , 
" .9 
§ 
·o. 
·;:; 
e 4 
c.. 

~ : : ;: I : 77~ ~ i : ! 
{1 · .. jr .. · : ..... !; ·! ~-+:sl~~ ....... + ........ ! .......... , .......... i·········· . : : : : 'II' . . . . 
: ' I 22% ' : / : I : 1 I 1 0 0. 1' l I 1 

4S%i 21% 1
1
8% 1 : : f, i s3%! lu7% I 

I : I . ~ : : f ; I :~o%[.._. :s% ,-o% 

o<J- .,.o"" oe~ \"'"' ~;e'O ~,.< ,._.</ ~~'-\ >""' \..>- .._..;;~ se"'l 

., Average Monthly Precip • Actua I Piecip to Date 

Other SWP Contract Supplies for 2014 (AF) 

Article 14(b) (Rescheduled) 0 
Transfer Supplies 0 
Article 56 (Prior Cal. Years(s) CO) 223.000 
Pool AlB (Purchased) 0 
Multi Year Market Pool 0 

Upper Colorado Basin Precip 

II l!! i l i! !- 1 I 
: : : : : l i 'I I I l : l I I • I 

I l l : l : j I I 

.......... ! ......... !"' ...... 11' ....... Jol·so/~12! ......... i ....... J; ··-·j····-.. ··lti:s~ .. 7~ ...... .. 
1o%' 92"' 1 Y.r ,,... ,- 1 . ' ' 1 · /C I I I I I I I 

.] ~-/~4~! 1-..!' .. i . r,~ .. F~8:.L. .... Jlu~~.- .. .!-...... !l : ~ ; : ; ~ ) l' : j 
: ; : ;; :: : ; jr 1 : '! : 
I 1 / ~ l j I l i I 350/ I I n30/0 'I I · • r, I · • " I /01 1 IG ;tC 

I ~ : ; ~ :1 : ;; :~ I : I II I 
l 1 ! I o. 1 ll I ! I !I 

c 4 
g 
5 ·a. . ., 
~ 
0. 

0 

o~'- .,.o~ oe~ >"'"' ~;e'O ~ .. , ,._."Q< ~"'" >""' >"' '"'""~ se"'l 

Average Monthly Precip • Actual Precip to Date 

Colorado River Ag Use Forecast 

PVID/Yuma (QSA Priority 1 & 2) 

520 · 
1 

1 I ! : r , --···· 

i ~ ~I:---r :~-:~t~~i~.~t;t= 
g 420 , : I I 

J;;. 1 ' I ,_ 400 

'"'"' ~;e'O ~ .. , .... <?' ~ .. '\ >""' '"' ~-"~ , .. ~ o<J- .,.o~ oe~ >"'"' 
Date of Forecast 

110/CVWD (QSA Priority 3a) 
3.60 ,-...,-~.:..=::.:..:~ 

I f~ ?f~=~t-§~£~$1 
,-.<:> ~;e'O ~-.< ,._."Q< ~-.'I >""' >"' .._..;;~ se<? oc'- .,.0~ oe~ , .. " 

Date of Forecast 

-Forecasted End of Year Ag Consumption 

Lake Mead Outlook 
Likelihood of Shortage/Surplus 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 
!Shortage I 0 36% 58% 68% 61% 
!Surplus I o% 0% 5% 7% 14% 

Based on results from the August 2014 Colorado River Simulation 
System model run 

20.0 

18.0 

16.0 

14.0 

~ 12.0 

~ 10.0 

8 8.0 

; 6.0 

;:: 4.0 

2.0 

0.0 
I : ~ ~---·i 

o<J- .,.o~ oe~ >"'"' ~;e'O ~-.< ,._."Q< ~"'" 

- Normal 

Lake Powell Storage 

20 

! 
18 ·············· ···! ······ 

16 

" " ~ 14 " ~ I 
12 ~ 

~ 10 

8 

...... , . , .,, I 

1 ! ···-r 
-----·-··-·--j··-··· ······· · · · i ··· ····-- --- ------~-----------~-

1 : ' : 

- ----·-·····1········· ·······•! · ·---~-----+ 
: l I 

,,.,.:o'> ,,.,..c"' \ .. ,...-,.c , .. ,...-,.> , .. ".-,.1-

lake M ead Storage 

20 i : ' : : ! : 
18 ·-·-···--· ............ s~f~~-r---··· .. --·:· 
16 · ·--·-·-r--···-··:-·· ·--·- - ~·-· ··---1" 

: I ~ : I 

~ 14 --················! .. ····· ······ .. ····~ -................ ~· ····-·····- ' 
~ ' : 
~ 12 

1 .. ... ......... i···-··· I 

:E 1 I I 

10 -··--•- .. --+·---· ---+ - - t- - - :- - - ~- - - r 
: .................. 1 ........... ~-~-rr.!~.&.e. ... r·-.. ·····--r 

, .. ,...c'> , .. ".c"' >"'"_-,.c \,.,..-,.> , .. ,.-,.1-



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P122 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

1. Cash Disbursements for September 2014 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Blll Pmt -Check 

-c Bill 
~ 

TROAL 

c..> 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

09/04/2014 

08/29/2014 

09/04/2014 

08/29/2014 

09/04/2014 

08/29/2014 

09/04/2014 

09/02/2014 

09/0412014 

08/29/2014 

09!04/2014 

08/26/2014 

08/29/2014 

09/04/2014 

08/27/2014 

09/04/2014 

09/02/2014 

09/10/2014 

09/02/2014 

09/10/2014 

09/09/2014 

18061 

2522 

18062 

4985 

18063 

90828 

18064 

317822 

18065 

490 

Num 

18066 

012519128144592510 

012561121521714508 

18067 

001017890001 

18068 

08-k2 213849 

18069 

18070 

0308310 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

Name 

APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 

CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

OFFICE PRIDE 

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 

VERIZON 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 

ACWA 

Memo 

2522 

Database Consulting Services- August 2014 

4985 

Lunch for 8/28/14 Board meeting 

90828 

Toughbook screen repair 

317822 

317822 

490 

IT Consulting Services- August 2014 

012519128144592510 

012561121521714508 

00-101789-0001 

Vision insurance- September 2014 

08-K2 213849 

Disposal service for September 2014 

ACWA 2014 Fall Conference Registration 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 ·Telephone 

7 405 · PE4-0ther Expense 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vlsion Ins 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

3,747.20 

3,747.20 

375.20 

375.20 

527.99 

527.99 

988.32 

988.32 

3,525.00 

3,525.00 

278.65 

186.45 

465.10 

112.18 

112.18 

106.53 

106.53 

Reg. for PK-ACWA 2014 Fall Conf.- Dec. 2-5, 2014 6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 695.00 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT'I 0308310 

Prepayment- October 2014 

September 2014 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 

60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

695.00 

107.22 

119.90 

Page 1 of9 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

""C Bill 
~ 

N Bill 

""" Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

09/10/2014 

08/21/2014 

08128/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/31/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/31/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/07/2014 

08/14/2014 

08/21/2014 

08/26/2014 

08/28/2014 

09/10/2014 

07/31/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/14/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/31/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/07/2014 

08/28/2014 

Num 

18071 

8/21 Joint Projects 

8/28 Board Mtg 

18072 

18073 

7003730910002744 

18074 

8/07 SY Recalc 

8/14 Appro Pool Mtg 

8/21 Advis Comm 

8/26 Bd Officers Mtg 

8/28 Board Mtg 

18075 

7/31 Ag Pool Meeting 

18076 

8/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

18077 

10764 

18078 

8/07 SY Recalc 

8/28 Board Mtg 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

BOWCOCK, ROBERT 

CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 

COSTCO WHOLESALE 

CRAIG, ROBERT 

DE BOOM, NATHAN 

CURRINGTON, GLEN 

EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 

ELIE, STEVEN 

Memo 

8/21/14 Joint IEUNCBWM Recharge Proj. Mtg 

8/28/14 Board Meeting 

Progress billing- August 2014 

7003-7309-1000-2744 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

Toner supplies 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen"l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6062 · Audit Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8/07/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

8/14/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

8/21/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

8/26/14 Board Officers & Pool Chairs Qtrly Mtg 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

8/28/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

7/31/14 Ag Pool Special Planning Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

8/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

10764 

Ag Pool legal services- August 2014 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

8/07/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

8/28/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

Paid Amount 

227.12 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

3,315.00 

3,315.00 

503.81 

291.36 

795.17 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

625.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

2,145.00 

2,145.00 

125.00 

125.00 

Page 2 of9 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

""C 
~ 

N 

T&i'AL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

09/10/2014 

07/31/2014 

08/14/2014 

08/21/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/07/2014 

08/14/2014 

08/14/2014 

08/21/2014 

08/21/2014 

08/21/2014 

08/28/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/31/2014 

09/10/2014 

07/31/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/07/2014 

08/21/2014 

08/28/2014 

09/10/2014 

09/02/2014 

09/10/2014 

01/23/2014 

Num 

18079 

7/31 Ag Pool Mtg 

8/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

8/21 Advisory Comm 

18080 

8/07 SY Recalc 

8/14 Appro Pool Mtg 

8/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

8/21 Joint Projects 

8/21 Advisory Comm 

8/21 SY Recalc 

8/28 Board Mtg 

18081 

2839026 

18082 

7/31 Ag Pool Mtg 

18083 

8/07 SY Recalc 

8/21 Advisory Comm 

8/28 Board Mtg 

18084 

358951 

18085 

1/23 Board Mtg 

Name 

FEENSTRA, BOB 

HALL, PETE" 

HOGAN LOVELLS 

KOOPMAN, GENE 

KUHN, BOB 

MIJACALARM 

MONTE VISTA WATER OIST 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Memo 

7/31/14 Ag Pool Special Planning Meeting 

8/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

8/21/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8/07/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8/07/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/21/14 Joint IEUA/CBWM Recharge Proj. Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/21/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

8/21/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/28/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 

2839026 

Non-Ag Pool legal services~ July 2014 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

7/31/14 Ag Pool Special Planning Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8567 · Non~Ag Legal Service 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8/07/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

8/21/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

8/28/14 Board Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

358951 

Fire monitoring 9/01/14-11/30/14 

Reports 9/01/14-11/30/14 

Commercial monitoring 9/01/14o.11/30/14 

1/23/14 Board Meeting Comp. ~Mark Kinsey 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6026 · Security Services 

6026 · Security Services 

6026 · Security Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

Paid Amount 

250.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

875.00 

6,993.80 

6,993.80 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

396.00 

54.00 

147.00 

597.00 

125.00 

Page 3 of 9 



Type Date Num -Bill 02/04/2014 2/04 Fontana Mtg 

Blll 02/11/2014 2/11 Admin Mtg 

Bill 02/24/2014 2/24 Board Briefing 

Bill 02/27/2014 2127 Board Meeting 

Bill 03/13/2014 3/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

Bill 03/27/2014 3/27 Board Mtg 

Bill 03/31/2014 3/31 Admin Mtg 

Bill 04/08/2014 4/08 Spec Bd Mtg 

Bill 04/24/2014 4/24 Board Mtg 

Bnl 04/28/2014 4/28 Court Debrief 

Bill 05/13/2014 5/13 Appro Pool Mtg 

Bill 05/1512014 5/15 Advisory Comm 

Bill 05/22/2014 5/22 Board Meeting 

Bill 06/19/2014 6/19 Advisory Comm 

Bill 06/19/2014 6/26 Board Mtg 

Bill 07/10/2014 7/10 Appro Pool Mtg 

Bill 07/24/2014 7/24 Board Mtg 

Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 SY Recalc 

-c Bill 08/28/2014 8/28 Board Mtg 
~ 

Tf'5AL 
0> 

Bill Pmt -Check 09110/2014 18086 

Bill 08/31/2014 2014082800 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 09110/2014 18087 

Bill 07/31/2014 7/31 Ag Pool Meeting 

Bill 08/07/2014 8/07 SY Recalc 

Bill 08/14/2014 8/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 Joint Projects 

Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 Advisory Comm 

Bill 08/21/2014 8/21 SY Recalc 

Bill 08/28/2014 8/28 Board Mtg 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/10/2014 18088 

Bill 08/31/2014 16918641 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

PAYCHEX 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

Memo Account 

2/04/14 City of Fontana Resolution Disc. Mtg #4 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

2/11/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

2/24/14 Board Briefing 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

2/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

3/31/14 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

4/24/14 Board Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

4/28/14 Court debriefing re 4/25 court hearing 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

5/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

5/15/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

5/22/14 Board Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

6/19/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6/26114 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

7/24/14 Board Meeting 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

8/21/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

8/28/14 Board Meeting- Martinez attended 6311 · Board Member Compensation 

2014082800 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

August 2014 6012 · Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7/31/14 Ag Pool Special Planning Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/07/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/21/14 Joint IEUPVCBWM Recharge Proj. Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/21/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8121/14 Safe Yield Recalc. & Related Matters Mtg 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8/28/14 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

16918641 

RMPU call on 7/28 

Cost sharing agreement call on 7/30 

WM Coordination call on 8/04 

Agenda call on 8/05 

Agenda call on 8/05 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

Paid Amount 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

2,500.00 

278.63 

278.63 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

875.00 

55.70 

27.59 

35.72 

1.36 

1.36 

Page4 of9 



Type 

TOTAL 

""'0 Bill Pmt ~Check 
~ 

"" Ttl"IAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Date 

09/10/2014 

08/30/2014 

09/10/2014 

09/04/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/31/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/31/2014 

09/10/2014 

08/14/2014 

08/28/2014 

Num 

18089 

08/30/2014 

18090 

0181179 

18091 

8031038460 

18092 

7076224530355049 

18093 

8/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

8/28 Board Mtg 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

Name Memo 

Agenda call on 8/05 

WM items re Appropriative Pool call on 8/06 

WM items re Appropriative Pool call on 8/06 

WM coordination call on 8/11 

Pool meetings check call on 8/13 

Pool meetings check call on 8/13 

Pool meetings check call on 8/13 

WM items call on 8/13 

Non~Ag Pool meeting call on 8/14 

WM Coordination call on 8/18 

Safe Yield call on 8/20 

Safe Yield call on 8/21 

457 Plan call on 8/25 

WM Coordination call on 8/25 

Fee~ Confidential 

Fee~ General 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

R&D PEST SERVICES 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

UNION 76 

VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 

CaiPERS Retirement for 08/17/14-08/30/14 

0181179 

Pest control~Office 

8031038460 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

Toner 

Miscellaneous office supplies 

7076-2245~3035~5049 

7076~2245~3035-5049 

6311 

8/14/14 Ag Pool Meeting 

8/28/14 Board Meeting 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

8512 · Meeting Expense 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6909.2 · OBMP Mailing Expense 

6909.2 · OBMP Mailing Expense 

6909.2 · OBMP Mailing Expense 

6022 · Telephone 

6022 ·Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 ·Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

Paid Amount 

1.35 

13.85 

72.17 

52.97 

15.13 

15.13 

15.12 

20.98 

31.61 

15.58 

16.88 

20.46 

8.00 

10.29 

49.00 

49.00 

529.25 

7,899.15 

7,899.15 

85.00 

85.00 

116.74 

23.51 

575.72 

33.51 

749.48 

152.50 

152.50 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

Page 5 of9 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

SUI 

""U Bill 
~ 

N Bill 

(X) Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

General Journal 

Date 

09/10/2014 

08/14/2014 

09/11/2014 

06/26/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

06/30/2014 

07/01/2014 

07/10/2014 

07/17/2014 

07/24/2014 

08/14/2014 

08/26/2014 

08/28/2014 

09/13/2014 

Num 

18094 

8/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

18095 

6/26 Board Mtg 

1/23/14 Board Mtg 

2/20/14 Advis Comm 

2/24/14 Board Brief 

2/27/14 Board Mtg 

3/13/14 Appro Pool 

3/18/14 Personnel 

3/27/14 Board Mtg 

4/01/14 Board Offers 

4/07/14 Personnel 

4/08/14 Spec Board 

4/10/14Appro Pool 

4/17/14 Advisory Mtg 

4/24/14 Board Mtg 

4/28/14 Court Brief 

5/22/14 Board Mtg 

7/01 Quarterly Board 

7/10 Appro Pool Mtg 

7/17 Appro Pool Mtg 

7124 Board Mtg 

8/14 Appro Pool Mtg 

8/26 Bd Officers Mtg 

8/28 Board Mtg 

09/13/2014 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB 

SANTA ANA RIVER WATER COMPANY 

Payroll and Taxes for 08/31/14-09/13/14 

ICMA-RC 

ICMA-RC 

Memo 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

8/14/2014 Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

6/26/14 Board Meeting 

1/23/14 Board Meeting 

2/20/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

2/24/14 Board Briefing 

2/27/14 Board Meeting 

3/13/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

3/18/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

3/27/14 Board Meeting 

4/01/14 Board Officers & Chairs Quarterly Mtg 

4/07/14 Personnel Committee Meeting 

4/08/14 Special Board Meeting 

4/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

4/17/14 Advisory Committee Meeting 

4/24/14 Board Meeting 

4/28/14 Court debriefing Meeting 

5/22/14 Board Meeting 

7/01/14 Board Officers & Chairs Quarterly Mtg 

7/10/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

7/17/14 Special Appropriative Pool Meeting 

7/24/14 Board Meeting 

8/14/14 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

8/26/14 Board Officers & Pool Chairs Quarterly Mtg 

8/28/14 Board Meeting 

Payroll and Taxes for 08/31/14-09/13/14 

Direct Deposits for 08/31/14-09/13/14 

Garnishments for 08/31/14-09/13/14 

Payroll Taxes for 08/31/14-09/13/14 

Direct Deposits for 08/31/14-09/13/14 

Payroll Taxes for 08/31/14-09/13/14 

Payroll Checks for 08/31/14-09/13/14 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 ·Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

457 Employee deductions for 08/31/14-09/13/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

401(a} Employee deductions for 08/31/14-09/13/14 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

2,875.00 

20,078.81 

358.18 

7,045.11 

2,065.54 

93.72 

906.78 

3,263.50 

1,093.36 

Page 6 of9 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 34,905.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18096 AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SO. CALIFORNIA Membership# 98966125 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/09/2014 98966125 Fleet yearly membership 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 78.00 

TOTAL 78.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18097 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 81267993 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/31/2014 81267993 81267993 7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 62.50 

81267993 7101.4 ·Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18098 IAAP 93942242 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/09/2014 93942242 Annual dues for A Truong- IAAP membership 6111 · Membership Dues 166.00 

TOTAL 166.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18099 PRINTING RESOURCES 61396 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/09/2014 61396 Title plates- CHAIR, VICE CHAIR 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 65.64 

TOTAL 65.64 

""C 
....... 

"" 
Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18100 R&D PEST SERVICES 0181433 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

«> Bill 09/09/2014 0181433 Pest control-Annex 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 45.00 

TOTAL 45.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18101 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE Oct. 23, 2014 Annual Meeting & Dinner Reg. 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/09/2014 Reg. for Kavounas & Maurizio to attend mtg 6193.2 · Conference- Registration Fee 400.00 

TOTAL 400.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18102 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8031126886 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/31/2014 8031126886 Mahogany frame for Charles Field commendation 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 19.70 

Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 15.75 

Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 5.50 

Binders for Sept. 16 meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 563.54 

TOTAL 604.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18103 ST AULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 09/30/2014 60182.4 · Retiree Medical 28.49 

TOTAL 28.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/17/2014 18104 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81x0 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 08/31/2014 2x81x0 Information to Charles Z. Fedak & Company-audit 6042 · Postage - General 20.80 

TOTAL 20.80 

Page 7 of9 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

""C 
~ 

w 
0 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bj][ Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

09/17/2014 

09/15/2014 

09/22/2014 

09/15/2014 

09/22/2014 

08/31/2014 

09/22/2014 

09/18/2014 

09/22/2014 

09/15/2014 

09/22/2014 

09/15/2014 

09/22/2014 

09/13/2014 

09/22/2014 

09/13/2014 

Num 

18105 

9731491820 

18106 

18107 

XXXX-XXX.X-XXX.X-9341 

18108 

1394905143 

18109 

0111802 

18110 

6684246 

18111 

09/13/2014 

18112 

8031300056 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

BANK OF AMERICA 

CALPERS 

LEGAL SHIELD 

PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

Memo 

9731491820 

Monthly service 

Lease due October 1, 2014 

Lease due October 1, 2014 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Supplies for pre-court hearing meeting 

Purchase tabs for Guidance Docs notebooks 

Purchase extra supplies for office AED Unit 

Supplies for pre-Ag Pool meeting 

Reg. for Truong~attend 8/20/14 Excel Seminar 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 · Prepaid Rent 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

8412 ·Meeting Expenses 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

Reg. Kavounas~attend Oct 15-16, 2014 GRA Conf. 6190 · Conferences & Seminars 

Airfare~Kavounas-attend Oct 15~16, 2014 GRA Conf 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Earlybird check-in on above flight 6191 ·Conferences~ General 

Reg. Wilson/Truong/Ruiz attend Oct. 4, 20141AAP 6192 ·Training & Seminars 

Shuttle airport-Kavounas-Sepl 3, 2014 ACWA mtg 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Parking~airport~Kavounas-Sept. 3, 2014 ACWA mtg 6191 · Conferences- General 

1394905143 

Medical insurance- October 2014 

111802 

Employee deductions~ September 2014 

6684246 

Property tax bill for leased equipment 

Payor#3493 

CaiPERS Retirement for 08/31/14~09/13/14 

8031300056 

Miscellanous office supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 ·Medical Insurance 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6044 · Postage Meter Lease 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

Paid Amount 

295.67 

295.67 

6,283.20 

6,283.20 

84.22 

127.78 

69.88 

77.21 

295.00 

405.00 

233.70 

25.00 

233.61 

17.00 

23.00 

1,591.40 

6,683.72 

6,683.72 

51.80 

51.80 

31.16 

31.16 

7,899.15 

7,899.15 

42.52 

Page 8 of9 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt ~Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 
-o .... 
c.> Bill Pmt -Check .... 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

09/2212014 

09/15/2014 

09/22/2014 

09/15/2014 

09/24/2014 

09/16/2014 

09/24/2014 

09/2212014 

09/24/2014 

08/31/2014 

08/31/2014 

09/24/2014 

09/19/2014 

09/2412014 

08/31/2014 

Num 

18113 

06496593 

18114 

11882 

18115 

5014 

18116 

18117 

L0177356 

L0177357 

18118 

15855597 

18119 

7 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

September 2014 

Name 

TWTELECOM 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 

THOMAS HARDER & CO 

Memo 

Miscellanous office supplies 

06496593 

06496593 

11882 

Dental insurance~ September 2014 

5014 

Lunch for 9/16/14 Board Safe Yield Workshop 

September 24, 2014 Chapter Meeting 

Fee~Wilson, Truong & Ruiz to attend Chapter Mtg 

L0177356 

L0177357 

15855597 

Invoice 

7 

August 2014 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control~Lab Svcs 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8306 · Consulting/Engineering Services 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

13.06 

55.58 

1,031.93 

1,031.93 

15.00 

15.00 

1,044.80 

1,044.80 

47.00 

47.00 

440.00 

1,592.00 

2,032.00 

3,221.64 

3,221.64 

2,032.56 

2,032.56 

112,814.65 

Page 9 of9 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P132 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

2. Recharge Master Plan Update Amendment Status Report 



2013 Amendment to 2010 RMPU Implementation 

Status Report- September 2014 

Sustainability Projects 
Effort is underway. JCSD is the lead on this and is working with IEUA, Ontario, MVWD, and FWC to 

refine sustainability project options. Ontario is seeking City Council approval in October for a project with 

JCSD which could increase recharge by two thousand acre feet;JCSD is also seelring Board apptoval for this 

in October. JCSD is in escrow for a property across the street from Declez which could be used for recycled 

water recharge. 

Contact Sand and Gravel Companies 
The effort to have material removed from Turner Basin is nearly complete. To move material ftom other 

basins it is necessary to first complete the Preliminaty Design Report to allow for an assessment of volume of 

material available for removal. A site-specific characterization of soils is also required: Preliminaty contact 

with sand and gravel companies has been made and there is interest; there are a number of considerations to 

be addressed since these companies prefer not to be tied to an IEUA/CBWM schedule, rather, they would 

prefer to be driven by the needs of development-related construction projects. 

Develop CBWM and IEUA Yield Enhancement Project Implementation Agreement 
This was completed. Master Agreement and Task Orders have been approved by both IEUA and CBWM 

Boards, and signed. 

Consider AP New Yield Cost Allocation Agreement 
The Appropriative Pool has considered this item in November 2013 and again April2014. The item will be 

brought back to the Pools in October 2014. 

Develop Flood Control and Water Conservation Agreement 
IEUA and CBWM have met and exchanged correspondence with San Bernardino County Flood Control 

District to expand the Four Party Agreement to include all facilities necessary for RMPU Implementation. 

IEUA and CBWM will also meet with CBWCD to discuss the CBWCD facilities that are involved in the 

RMPU Implementation. 

Agreement with Property Owners 
Contact with San Bernardino County Flood Control District and CBWCD has been made through the above

mentioned process. The Sierra Basin is no longer considered a potential project due to the City of Fontana 

stating that the basin is to be repmposed in the futme. IEUA is working with CSI on a wastewater issue and 

is discussing the potential of using that basin for the project contemplated in the RMPU. 

Monitoring, Reporting, and Accounting Long-Term Average Net New Stormwater Recharge 
CBWM will prepare a workflow process to gather and process the stormwater recharge information, and will 

implement as soon as possible in d1e FY 2014/15. 

20141009 RMPU Status Update 2013 Amendment to 2010 RMPU Implementation 1 of 2 

P133 



RMPU Implementation Status Report 

Schedule: 

From 2013 Amendment to the 2010 RMPU: 

Figure 8-3 

Implementation Plan and Schedule 

PS 

Sand and Gravel Companies YE 

Develop Watermaster and the IEUA Yield 

Enhancement Project Implementation Agreement 
YE 

Consider Appropriative Pool New Yield and Cost 

Allocation Agreement 
YE 

Develop Flood Control and Water Conservation 
YE 

Agreement 

Develop an Implementation Agreement among the 

Parties Participating in the Production Sustainability PS 

Project(s) 

Develop Appropriative Pool Production Sustainability 

Cost Allocation Agreement 
PS 

Prepare Preliminary Design of Recommended Yield 
YE 

Enhancement Projects 

Prepare Environmental Documentation for Yield 
YE 

Enhancement Projects 

Select Final Set of Yield Enhancement Projects from 

the 2013 RMPU for Implementation and Finalize YE 

Requirements 

Prepare Preliminary Design of Recommended 

Production Sustainability Projects 
PS 

Prepare Environmental Documentation for 

Production Sustainability Projects 
PS 

lect Final Set of Production Sustain ability Projects 

the 2013 RMPU for Implementation and Finalize PS 

Requirements 

Prepare Final Designs and Acquire Permits for 
PS 

Production Sustainability Projects 

Prepare Final Designs and Acquire Permits for Yield 
YE 

Enhancement Projects 

nstruct 2013 RMPU Amendment Production 

inability Projects 
PS 

nstruct 2013 RMPU Amendment Yield 

Enhancement Projects 
YE 

* -- Decision Point Milestone 

October 16, 2014 

* 

* 

S:\Cii ents\CBWM\OBMP _lmplementatlon\Pcace lllmplemenlation\2012 RMPU lrnplementatlon\Task 8 Concepa\Fleures\20130818 figure 8·3 Implementation Plan for Yield Ehancement projects.xlsx 

createdono7/05/2013 ::;:: WILDERMUTH" 
Printed on 9/11/2013 -r"'!! LHY•"oNM UH Al uu;. 

P134 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

3. 2014-15 First Interim Organization Performance Report 



-c 
........ 
C.o) 

U1 

Chino Basin Watermaster: FY 2014-15 First Interim Organization Performance Report 

Specific Goals from GM Performance Evaluation 

[I] Complete the Safe Yield Recalculation 
In Progress; planning to continue to interact with the parties to help 
Watermaster conclude the recalculation. 

[2] Implement the Recharge Master Plan Update according to the 
approved schedule 
Ongoing. 

[3] Address Storage Agreements 
Not started at this time; planning to address after t he Safe Yield 
Recalculation effort concludes. 

[4] Create an Administr:ative Policies Manual (internal to the 
organization; not related to the Committees). 
One Section adopted; reviewing the remaining sections and will present 
for adoption over time. 

[5] Update the records retention policy 
Not started yet; progress on this depends on SharePoint 
implementation which is progressing. 

GM activities 

r.,. Continued outreach to Board and stakeholders 
r.,. Coordinated and participated in AGWT panel presentation on 

Chino Basin Management 
r.,. Held regular coordination meetings with IEUA and CDA 
r.,. Attended " Climate Change and the Future of Groundwater in 

California" workshop 
r.;.. Attended GRA "Strategies Addressing Challenges of 

Sustainability and Drought in California" conference 
r.,. Attended GRA " Land Subsidence Symposium" 
r.,. Attended Spring 20 14 ACWA conference 

Prepared by: PK October 2014 

Other activities 

Safe Yield Recalculat ion: completed model development and calibration 
and technical analysis; held four public workshops and numerous 
meetings to address specific technical questions. Held Board Workshop 
in September 20 14. 

RMPU Amel)dment Implementation: processed Master Agreement with 
IEUA to establish terms of collaboration between the two agencies; 
processed a Task Order to initiate pre-design activities on RMPU 
Amendment projects. and Task Orders to begin two RMPU 
Amendment projects that were awarded grant funding. Continued to 
revisit the agreement for use of flood control facilities w ith SBCFCD; 
held two quarterly Steering Committee meetings. 

Form 9: responded to Ag Pool concerns and facilitated a process to 
address them. resulting in improved record keeping and documentation 
(Form 9) of Voluntary Agreements. 

Hydraulic Control: continued communication with RWQCB on 
achievement and maintenance of Hydraulic Control in the Basin. 

Provide Recharge Incentives: continued interaction with AP leadership 
to develop potential incentives to non-parties for recharge. as well as 
possible alternatives of allocating the cost and benefit of New Yield. 

Fontana Stipulation: responded to Fontana's motion in Court and 
attended Court hearing. The judge ruled in favor of Watermaster. 

Pulse of the Organization 

Personnel: performed salary survey; held CPRIAED/First Aid training 
for staff. and introducing other training as appropriate; continuing 
monthly all-hands meetings. 

Processes: reviewed record keeping of Non-Ag Pool Assignments; 
reviewing Non-Ag Pool membership; continuing scanning of records; 
focused training on SharePoint implementation; moved and organized 
all CBWM equipment and records to Auxiliary House. 



""C __. 
w 
m 

Chino Basin Watermaster: FY 20 14- 15 First Interim Organization Performance Report 

CBWM Busin~ess Plan T'imeline 

Ongoing Judgment Administration (all routine work Items 1.1.1 through 1.1.5) 

SY Recalc 1.1.6.1 

Fontana 
Facilitation 

I Storage Agreements 1. 1.6.2 I [An nota~ ~~.1~4 -~ 

Pool Membership 1.1.6.3 [Ro~Litigatio;u .6~5 ] 

,-----------------------------------------------, ,-------------------- , ,-------------------- - ------ ~ 

: NY Allocation 1.1.7. 1 : : Board Rotation 1. 1.7.2 : : 85/15 Rule 1.1.7.3 1 

~------- -- --- ----- -- - -- - ------- - --- ---- -- -------2 L-------------------J ~-------- -------- ---------- - : 

Ongoing OBMP Implementation (all routine work Items 1.21 through 1.2.5) 

I RMPU Preparation 1.26. 1 I RMPU Implementation Ooint WM-IEUA effort) 1.2.6.1 

I HC Evaluation; Storage Loss 1.2.6.2 II Role in WQ 1.2.6.4 I [R~pl;ishm~n~Obl;ti~~ liD ] 
I 

I PBHSP Ooint WM-IEUA effort) 1.2.6.3 I 
' 1----------------- ----- ------

: RW Cost/Benefit 1.2.7.1 : 
I I ----------------------------' 

II 2013 I 2014 I 201 5 I 2016 I I 
• 

Oct2014 

LEGEND: 

I CSWM leads I :-_-~~~~~~!-~~~~~d~:;~~~~~~~----J I New Item S)np; Last U~?date I 

Prepared by: PK October 2014 


	10/16/14 Agenda Advisory Committee
	9/18/14 Draft Minutes Advisory Committee
	Financial Report B1 - Cash Disbursements
	Financial Report B2 - Visa Check Detail
	Financial Report B3 - Combining Schedule
	Financial Report B4 - Treasurer's Report
	Financial Report B5 - Budget vs. Actual
	Amendment No. 8 to MWD DYY Agreement
	Physical Solution Transfer Rate Substitution
	Safe Yield Recalculation - Staff Proposal for Motion for Reset of Basin Yield
	IEUA - MWD Update
	IEUA - Federal and Legislative Reports
	IEUA - Public Outreach and Communication
	Cash Disbursements - September 2014
	RMPU Update Amendment Status Report
	2014/15 1st Interim Organization Performance Report

